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School Profile 

 
LEA Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS 
 
AUN 
123460001 
 
Address 1 
630 Park Avenue 
 
Address 2 
 
 
City 
King of Prussia 
 
State 
PA 
 
Zip Code 
19406 
 
Chief Administrator Name 
Dr Debra  Heath-Thornton  
 
Chief Administrator Email 
dheath@pavcsk12.org 
 
Chief Administrator Phone 
(484) 680-7772 
 
Extension 
 
 
 

Charter School Principal 
Principal Name 
Mr. Steve Schutt 
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Principal Email 
sschutt@pavcsk12.org 
 
Principal Phone 
484-680-7998 
 
Extension 
 
 
 
 

Principal Name 
Mr. Rick Verga 
 
Principal Email 
rverga@pavcsk12.org 
 
Principal Phone 
484-680-7893 
 
Extension 
 
 
 
 

Principal Name 
Ms. Laura Afshari 
 
Principal Email 
lafshari@pavcsk12.org 
 
Principal Phone 
(484) 680-7867 
 
Extension 
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Principal Name 
Mr. Jason Fitzpatrick 
 
Principal Email 
jfitzpatrick@pavcsk12.org 
 
Principal Phone 
(484) 680-7729 
 
Extension 
 
 
 
 

Principal Name 
Mrs. Diana Perney 
 
Principal Email 
dperney@pavcsk12.org 
 
Principal Phone 
(484) 680-7888 
 
Extension 
 
 
 
 
 

Authorizing District(s) 
Cyber Charter - PDE is Authorizing Entity (CHECKED) 
 
Upload Current Charter (PDF only) 
Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School Renewal Application Decision.pdf 
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Governance and Staff 

Board of Trustees Members 
Name Office Check if New Member 
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer 
 
 

Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Brenda Sachleben 
 
 

Vice Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Sophia Lewis 
 
 

Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Victor Valentine Sr. 
 
 

Treasurer, Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Carl W. Schwartz 
 
 

Trustee 
 
 

 
 

 
There were no Board of Trustee Changes. (CHECKED) 
 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule 

Location Date Tim
e 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz0
9 
 
 

2022
-08-
22 
 
 

6:30 
pm 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz0
9 
 
 

2022
-10-
22 
 
 

1:30 
pm 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz0
9 
 
 

2022
-12-
12 
 
 

6:30 
pm 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz0
9 
 
 

2023
-02-
27 

6:30 
pm 
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https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz0
9 
 
 

2023
-04-
29 
 
 

1:30 
pm 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz0
9 
 
 

2023
-06-
26 
 
 

6:30 
pm 
 
 

 
Upload Board Minutes  
Approved BoT_Minuntes_22Aug22.pdf 
 
Approved BoT_Minutes_22Oct22.pdf 
 
Approved BoT_Meeting_Minutes_12Dec22.pdf 
 
Approved BoT_Minutes__27Feb23.pdf 
 
Approved BoT_Minutes_29Apr23 (2).pdf 
 
Draft BOT Meeting Minutes  - June 26,  2023 .docx 
 
 
 

Leadership Team 
Name Title/Position Check if New Member 

Dr. Shaikha BuAli 
 
 

Chief Academic Officer 

 
 
 

 
 

Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 

Chief Executive Officer 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Melissa Paris 
 
 

Fiscal Management Officer 

 
 
 

(CHECKED) 
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Mrs. Sherri Tate 
 
 

Human Resource Officer 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Kinet Becker 
 
 

Director of Special Education 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Rick Verga 
 
 

Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Steve Schutt 
 
 

Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Laura Afshari 
 
 

Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Douglas Wessels 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Mrs.  Vicki Andrews-Gilmore 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

(CHECKED) 
 
 

Mrs. Jennifer Brodhag 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Jason Fitzpatrick 
 
 

Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Chris Gilligan 
 
 

Other 
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Dr. Damon Key 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Sheik Meah 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Mrs. Diana Perney 
 
 

Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Jamie Shedd 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Mrs. Stefanie Solimine 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Maureen Weinberger 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Nate Achey 
 
 

Other 

 
 
 

 
 

Melissa Alcaro  
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Christine Gallagher 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Kate Taylor 
 
 

Assistant Principal 
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Ms. Emily Sullivan 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Christine Adams 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Anjleke Leon 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Samuel Alba 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Bethany Dombach 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Casey Wernick 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Ms. Andrea Wallach 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Charles Tranter 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Mr. Louis Rocchini 
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

 
 

Regina Kubica  
 
 

Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

(CHECKED) 
 
 

 
Explanation of Leadership Changes 
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Dr. David Weitzel, Interim CEO, term expired   Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton promoted to Chief Executive 
Officer from Senior Executive Vice President Dr. Shaikha BuAli promoted to Chief Academic Officer from 
High School Principal  Ms. Regina Kubica hired as Assistant Principal  Ms. Laura Afshari promoted to 
Principal, 9-12 from High School Assistant Principal  Mr. Jason Billups resigned as Chief Financial Officer 
Ms. Melissa Paris hired as Chief Financial Officer  Mrs. Vicki Andrews-Gilmore promoted to Director of 
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion    

 
 
Upload of Professional Staff Member Roster (PDE-414 Form) 
PDE 414 - PA Virtual 22-23 SY.pdf 
 
 
 

Quality of Teaching and Other Staff 

 
# of Staff 
per 
Category 

# of Staff 
Appropriately 
Certified 

# of Staff 
Promoted 

# of Staff 
Transferred 

# of Staff 
Terminated 

# of Staff 
Contracted 
for 
Following 
Year 

Chief Executive 
Officer 
 

1 
 
 

1 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

Chief 
Administrative 
Officer 
 

1 
 
 

1 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

Principal 
 

5 
 
 

5 
 
 

1 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

Assistant 
Principal 
 

13 
 
 

13 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

13 
 
 

Classroom 
Teacher 
(including Master 
Teachers) 
 

155 
 
 

155 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

10 
 
 

145 
 
 

Specialty Teacher 
(including Master 
Teachers) 
 

30 
 
 

30 
 
 

0 
 
 

2 
 
 

0 
 
 

28 
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Special 
Education 
Teacher 
(including Master 
Teachers) 
 

41 
 
 

41 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

36 
 
 

Special 
Education 
Coordinator 
 

6 
 
 

6 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

2 
 
 

4 
 
 

Counselor 
 

11 
 
 

11 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

10 
 
 

Psychologist 
 

3 
 
 

3 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

4 
 
 

School Nurse 
 

4 
 
 

4 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

4 
 
 

IT Director 
 

1 
 
 

1 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

Business 
Administrator 
 

2 
 
 

2 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

1 
 
 

ISD, Curriculum 
Developers, Tech 
Support 
 

1 
 
 

1 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

HR Manager 
 

1 
 
 

1 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

1 
 
 

Student Support 
Manager, 
Facilities 
Manager 
 

2 
 
 

2 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

2 
 
 

Business Office, 
Administrative 
Support Staff, 
Teaching 
Assistants 
 

13 
 
 

13 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

13 
 
 

Other 
 

15 
 
 

15 
 
 

0 
 
 

0 
 
 

3 
 
 

12 
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Totals 
 

305 
 
 

305 
 
 

1 
 
 

2 
 
 

23 
 
 

282 
 
 

 
Explanation of Substantial Differences 

During the 2022-2023 School Year, the Chief Financial Officer (Jason Billups) had resigned and a new 
Chief Financial Officer (Melissa Paris) joined the Finance Team.  Additionally, there were a few 
resignations throughout the school year which is not atypical.  However, the most significant difference 
between school years is the reduction in force that was necessary, unfortunately, at the end of the 2022-
2023 School Year.  Ten (10) of our team members (mixture of instructional and non-instructional) were 
released from the organization due in part to enrollment fluctuations in the K-4 program. 
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Fiscal Matters 

Major Fundraising Activities 

N/A 

 
Fiscal Solvency Policies 

For the current year, there are no changes to existing policies and procedures designed to ensure and 
monitor fiscal solvency.   The current policies and procedures to ensure and monitor fiscal solvency begin 
with the annual budget process. As required by Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School’s (PA Virtual) By-
Laws, and in accordance with PDE’s Manual of Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pennsylvania 
(PDE-MAFRP), the annual budget is presented for adoption to the Board of Trustees (BoT) annually. PA 
Virtual follows the process prescribed in Act 14 and noted in the PDE Manual of Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Pennsylvania (MAFRP) when developing its annual budget. Act 14 proposes a budget cycle 
that contains planning, preparation, adoption, implementation, and evaluation components. The budget 
is prepared with input from all areas of the organization.  After careful analysis and consideration, the 
proposed budget is presented to the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees, who review and 
forward the completed budget to the BoT at large. After public advertisement, again following procedures 
set forth by PDE-MAFRP and Act 14, the BoT adopts the budget at a public meeting in the month of June of 
each fiscal year.   In addition to the budget process described above, procedures to monitor fiscal 
solvency include financial reporting to the PA Virtual BoT, as prescribed by the school’s Financial 
Accounting Policy.  PA Virtual’s Financial Accounting Policy calls for the Chief Financial Officer to provide 
an updated financial reports package to the Finance Committee prior to regularly scheduled BoT 
meetings.  The financial report package is reviewed in detail with the Finance Committee prior to 
distribution to the BoT at large.  This financial reports package contains an executive summary, balance 
sheet, income statement, an income statement forecast, and  other reports as requested.   Following the 
Finance Committee’s detailed review, the financial statements are then presented at a public board 
meeting. The presentment includes a recommendation by the BoT’s Finance Committee to accept or 
reject the financial statements presented. After discussion, the BoT then motions to formally accept or 
reject the financial statements in public session. 

 
Accounting System 

No changes were made to our accounting system. 

 
Preliminary Statements of Revenues, Expenditures & Fund Balances 

Preliminary statements of revenue, expenditures and fund balance for the period through June 30, 2023 
have been uploaded below. 

 
Upload Statements of Revenues, Expenditures & Fund Balances 
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Revenues-Expenditures-FundBalances_2023_.pdf 
 
 
 

Financial Audit Basics 
Audit Firm 
Barbacane Thornton and Company 
 
Date of Last Audit 
2023-02-06 
 
Fiscal Year Last Audited 
2021-2022 
 
Explanation of the Report 

Please reference the audit report. 

 
Upload Financial Audit Document(s) 
Financial Audit Report 2021-2022.pdf 
 
 
 

Financial Audit Citations 
Financial Audit Citations Description Response 
N/A 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

 
 

Federal Programs Consolidated Review 
Federal Programs Consolidated Review Document(s) 
Yes 
 
Upload Available Federal Programs Consolidated Review Document(s) 
DRAFT_123460001_ProgramAssessment_81464786_Reviewed.pdf 
 
DRAFT_123460001_FiscalAssessment_31715030_Reviewed.pdf 
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Title I Status 
Yes 
 
Title I First Year Status 
No 
 
Date of Last Federal Programs Consolidated Review 
2023-05-12 
 
School Years Reviewed 
2022-2023 
 
Federal Programs Consolidated Review Report 
DRAFT_123460001_ProgramAssessment_81464786_Reviewed_7f9ee07a.pdf 
 
DRAFT_123460001_FiscalAssessment_31715030_Reviewed_9a93df95.pdf 
 
 
Consolidated Review/Annual Report 

See Attached Documents for draft review.  Have not received the final report letter as of 7.31.23. 

 
 

Federal Programs Consolidated Review Citations 
Findings Corrective Action(s) Taken 
Pending Final Report 

 
 

Pending Final Report 
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Special Education 

Special Education Support Services 

Position Title 
Building(s) Name and 
Location for Charter 
Schools 

Caseload Low 
Age 

High 
Age 

Director of Special Education 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

05 
 
 

21 
 
 

Assistant Director of Special Education 
Support Services & Compliance 
Monitoring 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Assistant Director of Special Education 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Program Specialist 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Instructional 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

10 
 
 

Special Education Instructional 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

1 
 
 

11 
 
 

15 
 
 

Special Education Instructional 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

15 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Instructional 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Senior Support 
Services Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Support Services 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

13 
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Special Education Support Services 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

11 
 
 

14 
 
 

Special Education Support Services 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

12 
 
 

17 
 
 

Special Education Support Services 
Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

13 
 
 

21 
 
 

School Psychologist 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

14 
 
 

School Psychologist 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

8 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Enrollment Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Special Education Enrollment Specialist 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

0 
 
 

5 
 
 

21 
 
 

Transition Coordinator 
 
 

PA Virtual Charter School 
 
 

7 
 
 

16 
 
 

21 
 
 

 
 

Special Education Contracted Services 

Title Amt. of Time per Week 
in Days or Hours Operator # of 

Students 

AOT, Inc.  
 
 

.79 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 

Attain Therapy, LLC 
 
 

10.48 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

26 
 
 

Behavior By Design, LLC 
 
 

1.58 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 



18 

Connecting the Pieces, LLC 
 
 

3.03 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

7 
 
 

Ellingsen & Associates, Inc. 
 
 

272.09 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

287 
 
 

Fick Educational Services, LLC 
 
 

5.79 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

4 
 
 

Grow 2gether 
 
 

1.4 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

2 
 
 

Hopkins Education Resource Services, Inc. 
dba Tutordoctor 
 
 

.71 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 

Inventive SLP 
 
 

4.47 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 

Kids First Affiliated Services, LLC 
 
 

.27 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 

Liberty Therapy Solutions, LLC 
 
 

39.77 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

13 
 
 

M.J. SLP Services, LLC 
 
 

1.6 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

2 
 
 

Northwest Tri-County IU 5 
 
 

.12 
 
 

Intermediate 
Unit 
 
 

1 
 
 

Opening Doors Therapy 
 
 

7.3 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

19 
 
 

Oxford Consulting Services, Inc. 
 
 

1.49 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 

2 
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Patricia M. Scapellati dba My Philly Speech 
 
 

2.9 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

4 
 
 

TeleMental Health Network, LLC dba 
Virtual School Counselor Network 
 
 

23.61 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

49 
 
 

The Hope Learning Center 
 
 

2.46 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

4 
 
 

Therapy Bridges, LLC 
 
 

.49 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 

Therapy House, LLC 
 
 

2.37 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

3 
 
 

Therapy Source 
 
 

72.58 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

47 
 
 

US Healthcare Services, LLC 
 
 

10.89 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

3 
 
 

Valley Family Therapeutics 
 
 

1.1 
 
 

Outside 
Contractor 
 
 

1 
 
 

 
 

Special Education Cyclical Monitoring 
Date of Last Special Education Cyclical Monitoring 
2022-05-16 
 
Upload Link to Report (Optional) 
 
Special Education Cyclical Monitoring Report 
PA Virtual Charter School CMCI Report 5.16.2022.pdf 
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Administrative Procedures for Internal Controls of IEP Development 
IEP Paperwork Procedure- Updated 08-16-2021.pdf 
 
 
 
 

Special Education Personnel Development 

Autism 
Description of Training 
PASA Online Training 
Lead Person/Position Year of Training 
Diana Perney/ Director of Onboarding and Professional 
Development 2022 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Who Participated 
(Audience) 

3 3 PA 
Virtual Staff Members 

 
 

 
Training Date Complete 
2022-10-26 
PASA Online Training_Agenda_10.12.22.pdf 
PASA Online Training_Attendance_10.12.22.pdf 
 

BehaviorSupport 
Description of Training 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 
Lead Person/Position Year of Training 
Vicki Andrews-Gilmore/ Director of Diversity, Equity, and 
Inclusion 2023 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Who Participated 
(Audience) 

1 1 PA 
Virtual Staff Members 
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Training Date Complete 
2023-02-01 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion_Agenda_02.01.23.pdf 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion_Attendance_02.01.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-29 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion_Agenda_03.08.23.pdf 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion_Attendance_03.08.23.pdf 
 

Paraprofessional 
Training not offered. 

Transition 
Description of Training 
Transition IU Training-individualized 
Lead Person/Position Year of Training 
Kris Koberlein/ Transition Consultant 2022-2023 
Hours Per 
Training 

Number of 
Sessions Provider Who Participated 

(Audience) 

.5 2 Montgomery County IU 
23 Staff Members 

 
 

 
Training Date Complete 
2023-02-24 
Transition IU Training_Agenda_10.14.22.pdf 
Transition IU Training_Attendance_10.14.22.pdf 
Transition IU Follow Up Training_Agenda_02.24.23.pdf 
Transition IU Follow Up Training_Attendance_02.24.23.pdf 
 

ScienceofLiteracy 
Description of Training 
Gale Library 
Lead Person/Position Year of Training 
Vicki Andrews-Gilmore/ Director of Diversity, Equity, and 
Inclusion 2023 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Who Participated 
(Audience) 
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1.0 1 PA 
Virtual Staff Members 

 
 

 
Training Date Complete 
2023-02-25 
Gale Library_Agenda_02.15.23.pdf 
Gale Library_Attendance_02.15.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-15 
Learning Ally_Agenda_03.15.23.pdf 
Learning Ally_Attendance_03.15.23.pdf 
 

ParentTraining 
Description of Training 
Create a Handmade Journal  
Lead Person/Position Year of Training 
Jennifer Brodhag/ Director of Parent Education & 
Engagement 2023 

Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Who Participated 
(Audience) 

0.5 1 PA 
Virtual Parents 

 
 

 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-26 
Create_a_Handmade_Journal_Agenda_01.26.23.pdf 
Create_a_Handmade_Journal_Attendance_01.26.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-10-31 
Getting_Organized_Agenda_10.31.22.pdf 
Getting_Organized_Attendance_10.31.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-30 
Halfway_There _Agenda_01.30.23.pdf 
Halfway_There _Attendance_01.30.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
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2022-09-12 
Set_Up_for_Success_Agenda_09.12.22.pdf 
Set_Up_for_Success_Attendance_09.12.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-12-05 
Time_Management_Agenda_12.05.22.pdf 
Time_Management_Attendance_12.05.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-09-19 
Communication_is_Key_ Agenda_09.19.22.pdf 
Communication_is_Key_ Attendance_09.19.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-06 
Community_Volunteering_Opportunities_Agenda_03_06_23.pdf 
Community_Volunteering_Opportunities_Attendance_03_06_23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-05-15 
Resilience_Agenda_05.15.23.pdf 
Resilience_Attendance_05.15.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-10-17 
Balancing_Household_Tasks_Agenda_10.17.22.pdf 
Balancing_Household_Tasks_Attendance_10.17.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-09-28 
Behavior Support Agenda 9_28_22.pdf 
Behavior Support_Attendance_9.28.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-11-30 
Supporting Students' Mental Health in the Virtual Setting_Agenda_11.30.22.pdf 
Supporting Students' Mental Health in the Virtual Setting_Attendance_11.30.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-12-19 
Preparing_for_Winter_Break Agenda_12.19.22.pdf 
Preparing_for_Winter_Break Attendance_12.19.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-27 
Tackling_Underachievement_Agenda_03.27.23.pdf 
Tackling_Underachievement_Attendance_03.27.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-04-17 
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Independent_Readers_Agenda_04.17.23.pdf 
Independent_Readers_Attendance_04.17.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-10-26 
Student Participation in IEP Meetings_Agenda_10.26.22.pdf 
Student Participation in IEP Meetings_Attendance_10.26.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-13 
PSSA_Parent_Information_Agenda_03.13.23.pdf 
PSSA_Parent_Information_Attendance_03.13.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-11-14 
Self_Care_for_LCs_Agenda_11.14.22.pdf 
Self_Care_for_LCs_Attendance_11.14.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-02-13 
Advocacy_and_Engagement_Agenda_02.13.23.pdf 
Advocacy_and_Engagement_Attendance_02.13.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-11-10 
OVR Presentation_Agenda_11.10.22.pdf 
OVR Presentation_Attendance_11.10.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-12 
PA Family Network_Agenda_01.12.23.pdf 
PA Family Network_Attendance_01.12.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-25 
Career Education_Agenda_01.25.23.pdf 
Career Education_Attendance_01.25.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-02-06 
Pupil_Health_Agenda_02.06.23.pdf 
Pupil_Health_Attendance_02.06.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-12-12 
Taking_Notes_Time_Management_Agenda_12.12.23.pdf 
Taking_Notes_Time_Management_Attendance_12.12.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-10-24 
Title_1_Annual_Meeting_Agenda_10.24.22.pdf 
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Title_1_Annual_Meeting_Attendance_10.24.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-02-27 
5+5+5=Success_Agenda_02.27.23.pdf 
5+5+5=Success_Attendance_02.27.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-09 
Child_Development_Basics_Agenda_01.09.23.pdf 
Child_Development_Basics_Attendance_01.09.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-09-26 
Learning_Styles_Agenda_09.26.22.pdf 
Learning_Styles_Attendance_09.26.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-11-21 
Study_Tips_for_Students_Agenda_11.21.22.pdf 
Study_Tips_for_Students_Attendance_11.21.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-05-22 
Finishing_Strong_Agenda_05.22.23.pdf 
Finishing_Strong_Attendance_05.22.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-02-22 
State Testing- Accommodations_Agenda_02.22.23.pdf 
State Testing- Accommodations_Attendance_02.22.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
0023-03-20 
PSSA_Prep_Possible_Approach_Agenda_03.20.23.pdf 
PSSA_Prep_Possible_Approach_Attendance_03.20.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-23 
Destination_Independence_Agenda_1.23.23.pdf 
Destination_Independence_Attendance_1.23.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-29 
Destination_Independence_Agenda_1.23.23_b2b60736.pdf 
Destination_Independence_Attendance_1.23.23_1c385230.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-12-14 
Transition_Agenda_12.14.22.pdf 
Transition_Attendance_12.14.22.pdf 
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Training Date Complete 
2022-10-03 
Setting_Goals_Agenda_10.03.22.pdf 
Setting_Goals_Attendance_10.03.22.pdf 
 

IEPDevelopment 
Description of Training 
Collaborative Leadership 
Lead Person/Position Year of Training 
Kinet Becker/Director of Special Education 2022 
Hours Per Training Number of Sessions Provider Who Participated (Audience) 
3.5 1 PA Virtual Staff Members 

 
 

 
Training Date Complete 
2022-10-10 
Collaborative Leadership_Agenda_10.10.2022.pdf 
Collaborative Leadership_Attendance_10.10.2022.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-08-25 
Aimsweb_Agenda_8.25.22.pdf 
Aimsweb_Attendance_08.25.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-01 
Creating Equitable School Systems_Agenda_03.01.23.pdf 
Creating Equitable School Systems_Attendance_03.01.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-01-27 
Making Legally Sound Placement Decisions_Agenda_01.27.23.pdf 
Making Legally Sound Placement Decisions_Attendance_01.27.23.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2023-03-24 
NOREPs_Agenda _03.24.2023.pdf 
NOREPs_Attendance _03.24.2023.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
2022-08-24 
Salesforce_Agenda_08.24.22.pdf 
Salesforce_Attendance_08.24.22.pdf 
Training Date Complete 
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2022-10-07 
SDI Training_Agenda_09.09.22.pdf 
SDI Training_Attendance_09.09.22.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Education Program Profile 
FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
38                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:57 AM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case 
Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
The Special Education Teacher manages a caseload of students, however, the students are 
not taught in a physical classroom.                                                                  0.88                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 9 
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Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Life Skills Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Life Skills Support (Grades K-6)                                                                     

Level of Support Case 
Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
*Caseload should be 2; however, with parameters in place for districts, a “1” has been 
entered as a placeholder                                                                 0.05                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
37                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:52 AM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.17                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
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Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.45                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
36                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:48 AM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
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Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.17                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 7 to 9 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.2                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
35                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:45 AM                                                             
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.17                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.2                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 19 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.5                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
34                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:42 AM                                                             
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 15 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.45                                                                 
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FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
33                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:37 AM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 12 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.22                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
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School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 12 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.3                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
32                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:31 AM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
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Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.24                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
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Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
31                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/06/2023 08:27 AM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
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Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 12 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.22                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
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 0.25                                                                 
 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
30                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/05/2023 06:53 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 5 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 6                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
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Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.15                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
29                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/05/2023 12:44 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
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Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 12 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.26                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Physical Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Physical Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
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School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 12 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.2                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
28                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             07/05/2023 12:39 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
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Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 15 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 15 
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Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 19 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.35                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
27                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 02:32 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Deaf And Hearing Impaired Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Deaf And Hearing Impaired Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
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Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 16 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.26                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 16 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
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 0.12                                                                 
 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
26                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 02:02 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Blind And Visually Impaired Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Blind And Visually Impaired Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
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Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.2                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 19 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.4                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
25                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:56 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.88                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Life Skills Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Life Skills Support (Grades 7-12)                                                                     

Level of Support Case 
Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
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Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 21 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
*Caseload should be 8; however, with parameters in place for districts, a “1” has been 
entered as a placeholder                                                                 0.05                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
24                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:50 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 19 to 19 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
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Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 20 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 4                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.2                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
23                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:46 PM                                                             
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.06                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.24                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
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Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 16 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.15                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
22                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:38 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 11                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.22                                                                 

 

Building Name 
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Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.4                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
21                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:28 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
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 0.25                                                                 
 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.06                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.14                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 16 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.3                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
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20                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:14 PM                                                             
 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
Intermediate Unit                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 15 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.26                                                                 
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 15 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
19                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 01:05 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 15 
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Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
18                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 12:55 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
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Level of Support Case 
Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 21 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
The Special Education Teacher manages a caseload of students, however, the students are 
not taught in a physical classroom.                                                                  0.88                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Life Skills Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Life Skills Support (Grades 7-12)                                                                     

Level of Support Case 
Load 

Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 

School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 20 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
*Caseload should be 9; however, with parameters in place for districts, a “1” has been 
entered as a placeholder                                                                 0.05                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
17                                                             Multiple                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 12:50 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case 
Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 54                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 
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School District                                                                 Multiple                                                                 6 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
Caseload ages do not reflect student classroom placements. Students within instructional 
sessions are with same-aged peers.                                                                  0.83                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
16                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 12:46 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 9 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
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Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.26                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
15                                                             Secondary                                                             Part-time (0.5)                                                             06/30/2023 12:41 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
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Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.04                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.15                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
14                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/30/2023 12:05 PM                                                             
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 17 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 13                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.26                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
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Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 16 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
13                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 02:06 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 7                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.14                                                                 
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 6                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.3                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
12                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:54 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 18 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
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Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.16                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 17 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.5                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
11                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 02:27 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
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Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 12 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.06                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.24                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
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 0.15                                                                 
 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
10                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 02:27 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.2                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 10                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.5                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
9                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 02:27 PM                                                             
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Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 6 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.17                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.16                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 



68 

Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 8 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.05                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
8                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:33 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.18                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.35                                                                 
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FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
7                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:31 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 16 to 16 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 12                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.24                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 8                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 15 to 18 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.4                                                                 



70 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
6                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:27 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     

Level of Support Case 
Load 

Itinerant (20% or Less) 10                                                                 

Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age 
Range 

School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 5 to 9 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
Caseload ages do not reflect student classroom placements. Students within instructional 
sessions are with same-aged peers.                                                                  0.83                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                     
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Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 6 to 8 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.03                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
5                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:22 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.38                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Life Skills Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Life Skills Support (Grades 7-12)                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 9                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 15 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.45                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
4                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:18 PM                                                             



72 

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 2                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Life Skills Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Life Skills Support (Grades K-6)                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 12 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.15                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
3                                                             Secondary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:12 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
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Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 13 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.33                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Emotional Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Emotional Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 3                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 13 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.06                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 8                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 14 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.16                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Speech And Language Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 14 to 14 



74 

Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.02                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 7                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Secondary                                                                 12 to 15 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.35                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
2                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:08 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.1                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
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Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 

 
 

FTE ID Classroom Location Full-time or Part-time Position? Revised 
1                                                             Elementary                                                             Full-time (1.0)                                                             06/29/2023 01:06 PM                                                             

 
 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Itinerant (20% or Less) 4                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 9 to 10 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.08                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Autistic Support                                                                 
Support Sub-Type 
Autistic Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 1                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 11 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.12                                                                 

 

Building Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS                                                                 
Support Type 
Learning Support                                                                 
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Support Sub-Type 
Learning Support                                                                     
Level of Support Case Load 
Supplemental (Less Than 80% but More Than 20%) 5                                                                 
Identify Classroom Classroom Location Age Range 
School District                                                                 Elementary                                                                 10 to 11 
Age Range Justification FTE % 
 0.25                                                                 
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Facilities and Agreements 

Fixed assets acquired by the Charter School during the past fiscal year 
Fixed Asset Description Location Capital Expenditure 
Student Computer Chromebooks 
 
 

630 Park Avenue - Administrative Office  
 
 

1,110,486.67 
 
 

 
 

Facility Plans and Other Capital Needs 
The Charter School's plan for future facility development and the rationale for the various 
components of the plan 

PA Virtual Charter School does not have any plans for future facility development. 

 
 

Memorandum of Understanding 
 
 

Organization Purpose 
Upper Merion Police 
Department, 175 W. Valley 
Forge Road, King of Prussia, 
PA 19406 
 
 

To foster a relationship of cooperation and mutual support between 
the parties and maintain procedures to ensure the physical security 
and safety of the school's operating office located at: 630 Park Avenue, 
King of Prussia, PA 19406. The MOU is a 2-year agreement. 
 
 

 
Upload of Memorandum of Understanding Document(s) 
PA Virtual_UMPD_MOU_CounterSigned_042722 (002).pdf 
 
 
 

Articulation Agreements 
 
Partnering Institution 
Temple University  
 
Agreement Type 
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Program/Course Area 
Education 
 
Upload Articulation Agreement 
Temple MOU.pdf 
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Management Survey 

Charter School Management Survey 
Charter School Name 
Pennsylvania Virtual CS 
 
Point of Contact Name 
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
Point of Contact Telephone Number 
(484) 680-7772 
 
Extension 
 
 
Point of Contact Email 
dheath@pavcs.us 
 
 

Management Organization Information 
As of the start of the 2021/2022 school year, has the Charter School had a Management 
Organization (i.e., a separate legal entity that contracts with one or more charter schools to 
manage, operate, and oversee the schools OR that holds charters to operate two or more charter 
schools)?  
No 
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Signatures and Affirmations 

Upload Board Affirmation Statement 
2023 BoT Affiramtion Annual Report 08252023.pdf 
 
 
Date of Approval 
2023-07-31 
 
 

Charter School Annual Report Affirmation 
Board President 
Board President Signature for Charter Annual Report Affirmation can be found in the Uploaded Board 
Affirmation Statement. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 

Charter School Law Affirmation 
Board President 
Board President Signature for Charter Annual Report Affirmation can be found in the Uploaded Board 
Affirmation Statement. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 

Ethics Act Affirmation 
Board President 
Board President Signature for Charter Annual Report Affirmation can be found in the Uploaded Board 
Affirmation Statement. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 



81 

Charter School Annual Background Check Affirmation 
Board President 
Board President Signature for Charter Annual Report Affirmation can be found in the Uploaded Board 
Affirmation Statement. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 

Charter Annual Administrative Certification Affirmation 
Board President 
Board President Signature for Charter Annual Report Affirmation can be found in the Uploaded Board 
Affirmation Statement. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 

Charter School Identification of Students with Specific Learning Disabilities using Response to 
Intervention Assurance/Affirmation 
Board President 
Board President Signature for Charter Annual Report Affirmation can be found in the Uploaded Board 
Affirmation Statement. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton 
 
 
 







    

       
        

    

             
             

               
                    

               
             

               
              

             
     

              
                 

                
                

       

               
                
               
                 

                
              

        

                  
    

                 
                  
               

              
                

      





  

               
            

             
               

             
       

             
             

             
           

             
         

       

  
      
   
    

               
   

              
               
              
           

            
               

                
                    

                    
 

                
                 

             
           
              
            

                
              

           



             
            

           
                

             
             

            
               

             
             
            

               
             

           
         

             
          

              

               
           

     
            

           
              

             
   

           

                
             

            
           

                
             

 

                 
               

                
              

             
                 

 



                
               

    

                
               

            
              

     

                 
           

              
            

              
             
             

            
            
              
             

              
               

                
             

               
                  

                   
      

                
                

           
 

              
             

              
             

             
           

  

                 
                

 



             
                 

              
                

               
              

          

              

              
           

               
   

                 
    

                
           

               
  

               
         

              
           

               
             

     
             

    
            

        
               

 
              

  
               

 
                   

 
                

             

 



              
           

     
                 

        
              

         
 

             
  

        

              
                

             
              

                
             

              
              

             
             

              
          

   

             
               
              

              
             

  

               

              
         

           
          

              
            

          

 



         

                
              

             
              

            
              

          

           
              

    

                
           

              
              

                
          

              
              

               
             

                
             

               
              

                
             

    

             
              

     

               
            

              

             
              

        

 



              
              

               
        

           
               

               

               

             
  

            
          

               
   

              
  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
August 22 , 2022 – 6:30 pm

https://zoom.us/j/5926642005?pwd=dlQwSHdNWmtQWnIvQ2VMUEt2MGx6dz09

Dial In: 929-205-6099 Meeting ID: 981 1949 1580 Password: 590210719

The Board of Trustees met in Executive Session prior to this meeting to
discuss Charter School business which, if conducted in public, would lead
to the disclosure of information or confidentiality protected by law.

1. Meeting Opening

A. Call to order

The public meeting was called to order at 6:31 PM on August 22, and adjourned
at 1:37 pm on October 22, 2022 by the Chair of the Board of Trustees, Ms.
Bonnie M. Schaefer.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

"I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all."

C. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Time of Arrival After Call to
Order

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x
Ms. Brenda Sachleben x
Mr. Carl Schwartz x
Ms. Sophia Lewis x
Mr. Victor D. Valentine,
Sr.

x

D. Adoption of the Agenda
Be it resolved that the Board adopts the agenda.
MM: C. Schwartz SM:   V. Valentine    Action: 4-0

Doc ID: 4d87509a88bea7d2274cfe1d7a80e35eeb85e998



Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

2. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only)
3. Reports to the Board

A. Finance, IT, & OPS (Jason Billups, Chief Financial Officer)
B. Teaching, Learning, and Family Support (Dr. Shaikha BuAli, Chief
Academic Officer)
C. Human Resources, Marketing, and Enrollment (Sherri Tate, Chief Human
Resources & Marketing Officer)
D.  Public Affairs & Accountability (Doug Wessels, Chief Public Affairs &
Accountability Officer)
E. Director of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Vicki Andrews-Gilmore)
F. Sr. EVP’s report (Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Sr. Executive Vice President)

4. Governance Committee
A. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the minutes from the
following Board of Trustees Meeting: June 27, 2022.
MM: C. Schwartz           SM: V. Valentine Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B.  Approval of Bylaws
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby accepts the Bylaws as written.
MM: B. Sacheleben SM: V. Valentine           Action: 4-0
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Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

C. Approval of Policies
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the revisions for the
following bylaws and policies:
MM: V. Valentine SM:  C. Schwartz       Action: 4-0

● 1103 - Board of Trustees Background Checks & Clearances
● 1110 - Public Participation in Board Meetings
● 2010 - Service Animal Policy
● 2145 - PAVCS Consequences for Students Convicted or Adjudicated

Delinquent of Sexual Assault Policy
● 2702 - Section 504 Policy
● 3201 - Acceptable Use & Internet Safety Policy
● 3202 - Improper, Negligent or Willful Damage to Computer, Printer,

Monitor and or other School Property
● 3203 - Remote Access and Monitoring of School-Issued Technology

Policy
● 4101 Mandated Reporter Policy

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

D. Motion to pass the Dual Enrollment Agreements with Institutions of
Higher Education Policy
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Dual Enrollment
Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education policy.
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MM: C. Schwartz SM: B. Sachleben Action: 4-0

● Dual Enrollment Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education policy

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

E. Approval of Charter School Annual Report and TSI Title 1 School Plan
2022-2023
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Charter School
Annual Report and the submission of the TSI Title 1 School Plan 2022-2023.
MM: V. Valentine SM: C. Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

F.  Election of Officers
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby elects the following as Officers
for the PA Virtual Board of Trustees for the 2022-2023 school year.
MM: B. Sachleben SM: V. Valentine             Action: 4-0

Board Member Officer Position
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer Chair
Ms. Brenda Sachleben Vice-Chair
Ms. Sophia Lewis Secretary
Mr. Victor Valentine, Sr. Treasurer
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Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda
Sachleben

x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

G.  Approval of Committee Membership
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the following
committee structure and membership for the 2022-2023 school year.
MM: C. Schwartz SM: B. Sachleben Action: 4-0

Committee Chair Member(s)

Finance
Victor Valentine

Dr. Debra
Heath-Thornton; Jason

Billups

Governance
and Nominating

Bonnie M. Shaefer
Dr. Debra

Heath-Thornton
Brenda Sachleben

Human
Resources

Sophia Lewis
Dr. Debra

Heath-Thornton
Carl Swartz

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

H. Ratification of signature authority in the Education Names and
Addresses (EdNA) System
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby grants signature authority for
Security Administrators in EdNA to the following people.

Doc ID: 4d87509a88bea7d2274cfe1d7a80e35eeb85e998



Dr. David Weitzel, Chief Executive Officer
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Sr. Executive Vice President
Dr. Shaikha BuAli, Chief Academic Officer
Mr. Steven Schutt, Principal K-4
Mr. Richard Verga, Principal 5-8
Ms. Laura Ashfari,  Principal 9-12
MM: C. Schwartz SM: V. Valentine    Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

5. Finance Committee
A. Approval of Financial Statements
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Financial
Statements through June 30, 2022.
MM: V. Valentine SM: C. Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Approval of Annual Report as Required by the Pennsylvania Nonprofit
Corporation Law
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby accepts the Annual Report as
required by the Pennsylvania Nonprofit Corporation Law.
MM: B. Sachleben SM: C.Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A
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Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

6. Human Resources Committee
A. Approval of Personnel Report
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Personnel Report
denoting all changes in personnel from June 22, 2022 to August 10, 2022.
MM: C. Schwartz SM: V. Valentine Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Staff Recognition
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby acknowledges the following
team members for these accomplishments:

1. Dr. Mindy Byham, Ph.D. will speak at the Pennsylvania Coalition of Public
Charter Schools Annual Conference in September. She will present on
how trauma impacts learning and what school staff can do to improve
outcomes.
MM: V. Valentine SM: C. Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x
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Mr. Victor Valentine x

7. Other Action Items
A.  Approval of the Resolution to Execute Settlement Agreement
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves and agrees to execute
the Settlement Agreement; regarding Bargaining Unit Member discipline, that is
entered into by and between the PA Virtual Charter School, the PA Virtual
Education Association and an instructional staff member to fully and completely
resolve the Arbitration scheduled for June 20, 2022
MM: C. Schwartz SM: B.Sachleben Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

8.. Public Comment (Topic related to PA Virtual Operations)

9. Closing of Meeting
A. Motion to recess this meeting until future appointed time to review

policies still under review.
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves and agrees to
reconvene this meeting until future appointed time to review policies still under
review.
MM: B. Sachleben SM: C. Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x
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1. Motion to amend the agenda to elect Sophia Lewis and Bonnie Schaefer
to start new terms on the Board of Trustees.
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the motion to amend
the agenda to elect Sophia Lewis and Bonnie Schaefer to start new terms on the
Board of Trustees effective
MM: C. Schwartz SM: V.Valentine Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

2. Motion to elect Sophia Lewis and Bonnie Schaefer to start new terms on
the Board of Trustees.
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby adopts the motion to elect
Sophia Lewis and Bonnie Schaefer to start new terms on the Board of Trustees.
MM: C. Schwartz SM: B. Sachleben Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

3. Oath of Office administered to Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer
B. Next Meeting - Public Meeting is being held on October 22, 2022 at 1:30 .

C.  Recessed at 8:26 pm on August 22,2022
Adjournment Time: 1:37 PM October 22, 2022.
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MM: C. Schwartz SM: V.Valentine Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

___________________________________________
Sophia Lewis, Secretary
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Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
October 22 , 2022 – 1:30 pm

https://zoom.us/j/5926642005?pwd=dlQwSHdNWmtQWnIvQ2VMUEt2MGx6dz09

Dial In: 929-205-6099 Meeting ID: 981 1949 1580 Password: 590210719

1. Meeting Opening

A. Call to order

The Meeting was called to order at 1:38 pm by the Chair of the Board of
Trustees, Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

"I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all."

C. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Time of Arrival After Call to
Order

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x
Ms. Brenda Sachleben x
Mr. Carl Schwartz x
Ms. Sophia Lewis x
Mr. Victor D. Valentine,
Sr.

x

D. Adoption of the Agenda
Be it resolved that the Board adopts the agenda.
MM: C. Schwartz  SM:  V. Valentine Action: 4-0
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Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

2. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only)

3. Reports to the Board

A. Finance, IT, & OPS (Jason Billups, Chief Financial Officer)
B. Teaching, Learning, and Family Support (Dr. Shaikha BuAli, Chief
Academic Officer)
C. Human Resources, Marketing, and Enrollment (Sherri Tate, Chief Human
Resources & Marketing Officer)
D.  Public Affairs & Accountability (Doug Wessels, Chief Public Affairs &
Accountability Officer)
E. Director of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Vicki Andrews-Gilmore, Director
of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion)
F. Sr. EVP’s report (Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Sr. Executive Vice President)

4. Governance Committee

A. Approval to Retire Board Policy 2903 - Gender Identity Information
Change Policy
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves retiring the Gender
Identity Information Change Policy.
MM: C. Schwartz SM: V. Valentine        Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x
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B. Approval of Policies
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the following policies:
MM: C. Schwartz SM: V. Valentine        Action: 4-0

● Affirmation of Commitment to Diverse School Community
● Student Immigration
● Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students Policy
● Social Media and Networking Guidelines
● Dual Enrollment Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

5. Finance Committee
A. Approval of Financial Statements
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Financial
Statements through August 31, 2022.
MM: V. Valentine SM: C. Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Approval of Opening additional Certificate of Deposit accounts with TD
Bank.

Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the opening of
additional Certificate of Deposit accounts with TD Bank. Be it further resolved,
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the Board of Trustees, authorizes the Chief Financial Officer in conjunction with
the Finance Committee, to reinvest maturing CDs, as long as the effective date of
the CD is on or before June 30, 2023.
MM: V. Valentine     SM:C. Schwartz Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

6. Human Resources Committee

A. Approval of Personnel Report
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Personnel Report
denoting all changes in personnel from August 11, through October 07, 2022.
MM: C. Schwartz    SM: B. Sachtleben Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

7. Public Comment (Topic related to PA Virtual Operations)

8. Closing of Meeting
A. Next Meeting - Public Meeting is being held on December 12, 2022 at
6:30 p.m.

B. Adjournment Time: 2:16 pm
MM: C. Schwartz SM: V. Valentine Action: 4-0
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Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

___________________________________________
Sophia Lewis, Secretary
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Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes DRAFT
December  12 , 2022 – 6:30 pm

The Board of Trustees met in Executive Session on October 22 and December 12,
2022  to discuss Charter School business which, if conducted in public, would
lead to the disclosure of information or confidentiality protected by law.

https://zoom.us/j/98119491580?pwd=VnBUajNlOVBHUTY0RmJzbitjWTVMdz09

Dial In: 929-205-6099 Meeting ID: 981 1949 1580 Password: 590210719

1. Meeting Opening

A. Meeting was called to order at 6:41pm

B. Pledge of Allegiance
"I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the

Republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice
for all."

C. Administer Oath to Sophia Lewis was postponed.

D. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Time of Arrival After Call to
Order

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x
Ms. Brenda Sachleben 7:21pm
Mr. Carl Schwartz x
Ms. Sophia Lewis x
Mr. Victor D. Valentine, Sr. x

E. Adoption of the Agenda
Be it resolved that the Board adopts the agenda.
MM: C.S. SM:  V.V.  Action: 3-0
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Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

2. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only)

3. Reports to the Board
A. Finance, IT, & OPS (Jason Billups, Chief Financial Officer)
B. Teaching, Learning, and Family Support (Dr. Shaikha BuAli, Chief
Academic Officer)
C. Human Resources, Marketing, and Enrollment (Sherri Tate, Chief Human
Resources & Marketing Officer)
D.  Public Affairs & Accountability (Doug Wessels, Director of Public Affairs &
Accountability)
E. Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Vicki Andrews-Gilmore, Director of Diversity,
Equity, and Inclusion)
F. Sr. EVP’s report (Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Sr. Executive Vice President)

4. Governance Committee
A. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the minutes from the
following Board of Trustees Meeting: August  22 and October 22, 2022.
MM: C.S. SM: V.V.   Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Approval of Policies
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the following policy:
● Student Handbook and Code of Conduct
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MM: B.S. SM: V.V.   Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

5. Finance Committee
A. Approval of Financial Statements
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Financial
Statements  through October 31, 2022.
MM: C.S. SM: V.V.    Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

6. Human Resources Committee
A. Approval of Personnel Report
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Personnel Report
denoting all changes in personnel from October 8 through December 8, 2022..
MM: C.S. SM: B.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x
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Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Approval of Independent Contractor Agreement
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees approves the contract with Dr. David
Weitzel to serve as Advisor to the CEO beginning February 14, 2023 and ending
June 30, 2023 pending further review.
MM: C.S.  SM: V.V.  Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

C. Approval of Employment Contracts
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves Employment
contracts pending further review for:
● Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton
● Jason Billups

MM: B.S. SM: V.V. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

D. Staff Recognition
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby acknowledges the following
accomplishment:
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1. The Human Resources Department was honored with the  Excellence in
Talent Acquisition by the Delaware Valley HR Department of the Year
Award program.

MM: C.S. SM: V.V. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

7. Other Action Items
A. Curriculum Review
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees approves the contract with Dr. Robin
Daniels for curriculum review.
MM: V.V. SM: B.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Calendars for 2023-2024 School Year
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the 2023-2024
Academic, Staff and Board of Trustees calendars.
MM: C.S.  SM: B.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x
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Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

8. Public Comment (Topic related to PA Virtual Operations)

9. Closing of Meeting
A. Next Meeting - Public Meeting is being held on February 27, 2023 at 6:30
p.m.

B. Adjournment Time: 7:55pm
MM: V.V. SM: C.S. Action:4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

___________________________________________
Sophia Lewis, Secretary
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Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
February 27, 2023 – 6:30 pm

https://zoom.us/j/5926642005?pwd=dlQwSHdNWmtQWnIvQ2VMUEt2MGx6dz09

Dial In: 929-205-6099 Meeting ID: 981 1949 1580 Password: pavirtual

The Board of Trustees met in Executive Session on February 27, 2023 to discuss
Charter School business which, if conducted in public, would lead to the
disclosure of information or confidentiality protected by law.

1. Meeting Opening

A. Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Board Chair, Bonnie M. Schaeffer at 6:
40 PM.

B. Pledge of Allegiance
"I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the

Republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice
for all."

C. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Time of Arrival After Call to
Order

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x
Ms. Brenda Sachleben x
Mr. Carl Schwartz x
Ms. Sophia Lewis x
Mr. Victor D. Valentine, Sr. x

D. Motion to Amend the agenda to extend an employment contract for the
CFO position.
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Be it resolved that the Board approves the motion to amend the agenda to
approve the extension of an employment contract for the CFO position.
MM: C.S SM: B.S. Action: 5-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

E. Motion to accept the extension of an employment contract for the CFO.
Be it resolved that the Board adopts the agenda.
MM: C.S. SM: S.L. Action: 5-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer

Ms. Brenda Sachleben

Mr. Carl Schwartz

Ms. Sophia Lewis

Mr. Victor Valentine

F. Motion to defer the following 2 policies:
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees will defer these 2 policies until the April
29, 2023 Board Meeting.
● Nondiscrimination of Students & Title IX Policy
● Attendance Policy

MM: B.S. SM: V.V. Action: 5-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x
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G. Adoption of the Agenda
Be it resolved that the Board adopts the agenda as amended.
MM: C.S. SM: S.L. Action: 5-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

2. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only)

3. Reports to the Board
A. Independent Auditor Report on FY 21-22 (Mr. Tim Sawyer)
B. Finance, IT, & OPS (Jason Billups, Interim Chief Financial Officer)
C. Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Vicki Andrews-Gilmore, Director of Diversity,
Equity, and Inclusion)
D. Teaching, Learning, and Family Support (Dr. Shaikha BuAli, Chief
Academic Officer)
E. Human Resources, Marketing, and Enrollment (Sherri Tate, Chief Human
Resources & Marketing Officer)
F. Public Affairs & Accountability (Doug Wessels, Director of Public Affairs &
Accountability)
G. CEO’s Report (Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Chief Executive Officer)

4. Governance Committee
A. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the minutes from the
following Board of Trustees Meeting: December 12, 2022.
MM: B.S. SM:V.V. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x
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Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Approval of Policies
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the following revised
policies:

● Enrollment Policy
● Religious Beliefs/Customs and Exemptions From Instruction Policy
● Nondiscrimination of Students & Title IX Policy- Held for discussion at the
April 29, 2023 meeting.

● Anti-Bullying & Anti-Hazing Policy
● Procurement- Uniform Grant Guidance
● Remote Access & Marketing of School Issued
● Digital Camera Policy
● Attendance Policy - Held for discussion at the April 29, 2023 meeting.

MM: C.S. SM: V.V. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

C. Ratification of signature authority in the Education Names and
Addresses (EdNA) System
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby grants signature authority for
Security Administrators in EdNA to the following people.
Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Jason Fitzpatrick Principal, Pupil Services
Ms. Diana Perney, Principal, Onboarding & Professional Development
MM: B.S. SM: C.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x
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Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

5. Finance Committee
A. Approval of Financial Statements
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Financial
Statements through December 31, 2022.
MM: V.V. SM: C.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M.
Schaefer

x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Approval of Independent Auditors Report for FY 21-22
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby accepts the Independent
Auditor's Annual Audit for FY 21-22.
MM: V.V. SM: C.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

6. Human Resources Committee
A. Approval of Personnel Report

Doc ID: 0ef38b137c01f6a368c2a858b1ee461c2ab4dd3b



Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Personnel Report
denoting all changes in personnel from December 09, 2022 through February 13,
2023.
MM: C.S. SM: B.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

B. Staff Recognition
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby acknowledges the following
team members for these accomplishments:

Dr. Mindy Byham presented at the National Association of School
Psychologists Annual Convention on February 10th 2023. She spoke on
how trauma impacts the brain and learning, and what educators can do to
mitigate the effects.

MM: C.S. SM: B.S. Action: 4-0

Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

7. Public Comment (Topic related to PA Virtual Operations)

8. Closing of Meeting
A. Next Meeting - Public Meeting is being held on April 29 , 2023 at 1:30
p.m.

B. Adjournment Time: 8:27
MM:C .S. SM: V.V. Action: 4-0
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Name Yes No N/A

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x

Mr. Carl Schwartz x

Ms. Sophia Lewis x

Mr. Victor Valentine x

__________________________________________
Sophia Lewis, Secretary
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2. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only) 
 
3. Reports to the Board 

A. Finance, IT, & OPS (Melissa Paris, Chief Financial Officer) 
B. Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Vicki Andrews-Gilmore, Director, Diversity, Equity 
and Inclusion) 
C. Teaching, Learning, and Family Support ( Dr. Shaika BuAli, for Chief Academic 
Officer) 
D. Human Resources, Marketing, and Enrollment (Sherri Tate, Chief Human 
Resources & Marketing Officer) 
E.  Public Affairs & Accountability (Doug Wessels, Chief Public Affairs &  
Accountability Officer) 
F. CEO (Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton, Chief Executive Officer) 

                   
4. Governance and Operations 

A. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the minutes from the following 
Board of Trustees Meeting: April 29, 2023. 
MM: S.L. SM: B.S. Action: 5-0 
 

Name Yes No N/A 
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 

B. Approval of Policies 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the reviews and revisions as 
specified in the attached document for the following policies: 
MM: V.V.  SM: C.S. Action:5-0 

● Conflict of Interest #1102 
● Attendance Policy #2003 
● Service Animal Policy #2010 
● Learning Coach Policy #2801?? 
● Travel Reimbursement- Uniform Grant Guidance #3020 
● Procurement- Uniform Grant Guidance #3023 

 

Name Yes No N/A 



Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 
C. Acceptance of the 2022-23 School Safety and Security Coordinator Report 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby accepts the 2022-23 School Safety and 
Security Coordinator Report. 
MM: C.S.  SM: S.L.  Action:5-0 
 

Name Yes No N/A 
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
  

D. Approval of the Charter Renewal Letter of Intent to PDE  
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the letter of intent to renew 
our school charter that will be submitted to PDE by July 1. 2023.. 
MM: C.S.  SM:  B.S.  Action: 5-0 
 

Name Yes No N/A 
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 
5. Finance Committee 

A. Approval of Financial Statements 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Financial Statements   
through MAy 31, 2023. 
MM: V.V.   SM: C.S.  Action: 5-0 

  
Name Yes No N/A 

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   



Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
  

B.  Adoption of FY 2023-24 Budget  
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby adopts the 2023-2024 budget.  
MM: C.S. SM: V.V. Action: 5-0 

  
Name Yes No N/A 

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 

 
6. Human Resources Committee 

Motion to Amend the Agenda to approve the ELT  and Dr. Weitzel’s contract. 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the motion to amend the 
agenda. 

  
 MM: B.S.   SM: S.L.  Action: 5-0 
  

Name Yes No N/A 
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 

A.  Approval of  the  ELT and  Dr. Weitzel’s contract. 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the contracts  for the 
Executive Leadership team and Dr. David Weitzel. 

  MM: S.L.   SM: C.S.  Action: 5-0 
  

Name Yes No N/A 
Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   



Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 

  
B. Approval of Personnel Report 
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Personnel Report 
denoting all changes in personnel from April 13-, 2023 to June 20, 2023. 
MM: S.L.    SM: B.S.   Action: 5-0 

  
Name Yes No N/A 

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 

B. Staff Recognition   
Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees hereby acknowledges the following team 
members for this accomplishment: 

1. Sherri Tate, Chief Human Resources & Marketing Officer, was 
recognized, at an awards ceremony on May 18th, for being selected as a 
finalist for theDelaware Valley HR Person of the Year award. for a 
medium size organization.  The Delaware Valley HR Person of the Year 
Award was developed in 2001 to celebrate the Human Resources 
industry and to recognize those in the HR profession who exemplify 
outstanding achievement within our local human resources community. 

2. Bryan Davis and the students of Rho Kappa received the Governor’s 
Silver Civic Engagement Award for their efforts in educating, engaging, 
and informing their fellow students on the importance of voting. 
MM: V.V.    SM: S.L.  Action: 5-0 

  
Name Yes No N/A 

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   



 
7.  Public Comment (Topic related to PA Virtual Operations) 
 
8. Closing of Meeting 

A. Next Meeting - Public Meeting is being held on August 21, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
B. Adjournment Time: 8:17 PM 
MM: B.S.  SM: C.S. Action: 5-0 
 

  
Name Yes No N/A 

Ms. Bonnie M. Schaefer x   

Ms. Brenda Sachleben x   

Mr. Carl Schwartz x   

Ms. Sophia Lewis x   

Mr. Victor Valentine x   
 

___________________________________________ 
Sophia Lewis, Secretary 
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Professional Staff - Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School

Staff #

Name of Employee 

(List in Alpha. Order) PPID # All areas of Certification/ Type of Certificate

Grades 

Teaching or 

Serving

All Areas of Assignment Subject Areas Teaching or Services 

Provided

  

Hours 

Worked 

in 

Assign

% of 

Time in 

Certified 

Position

  

Time in 

Areas 

Not 

Certifie

1 Achey, Nathan Director of Information Technology 2080 100%

2 Adamo, Debra

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   READING SPECIALIST PK-

12_7650 7 ELA 1536 100%

3 Adams, Christine

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative  

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810MIDDLE LEVEL SCIENCE 6-

9_2880 Assistant Principal, K-4 2080 100%

4 Adornetto, Danielle

SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 7-12_1837 

Educational Specialist  Assistant Director of Guidance & Fed Programs 2080 100%

5 Afshari, Laura

MID-LEVEL CITIZ. ED 6-9_2870   ENGLISH 7-

12_3230COMMUNICATIONS 7-12_3200ONLINE 

INSTRUCTION PROGRAM PK-12_1184 

EndorsementPRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative Principal, 9-12 2080 100%

6 Ahohuendo, Omonyele FRENCH PK-12_4410   SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875 9, 10, 11, 12 French & Social Studies 1616 100%

7 Alba, Samuel

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative  GENERAL 

SCIENCE 7-12_8450BIOLOGY 7-12_8405 Assistant Principal, 9-12 2080 100%

8 Alcaro, Melissa

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative Provisional Assistant Principal, Onboarding & Prof Development 2080 100%

9 Alcott, Heather

MID-LEVEL CITIZ. ED 6-9_2870   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810READING SPECIALIST_7650MID-LEVEL 

ENGLISH 6-9_2850 K, 1 & 2 Academic Support 1536 100%

10 Allen, Joshua

GRADES 4-8-ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 MATHEMATICS 7-

8_3100   Instructional Coach, 5-8 2080 100%

11 Allison, Leigh Ann

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 K Self-Contained 1536 100%

12 Anderson, Kathryn ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MUSIC PK-12_7205 9, 10, 11, 12 Music 1536 100%

13 Andrews-Gilmore, Vicki Director of Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion 2080 100%

14 Ansel, Jessica EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   3 & 4 Academic Support 1536 100%
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Staff #

Name of Employee 

(List in Alpha. Order) PPID # All areas of Certification/ Type of Certificate

Grades 

Teaching or 

Serving

All Areas of Assignment Subject Areas Teaching or Services 

Provided

  

Hours 

Worked 

in 

Assign

% of 

Time in 

Certified 

Position

  

Time in 

Areas 

Not 

Certifie

15 Archer, Gladys SPANISH PK-12_4490   ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 9, 10, 11, 12 Spanish 1192 100%

16 Astorino, April

SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 7-12_1837 

Educational Specialist  ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY 

SCHOOL COUNSELOR PK-12_1839 Educational 

Specialist 9, 10, 11, 12 Career Educator 1616 100%

17 Austin, Amy ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   1 & 2 New Family Orientation Teacher 1656 100%

18 Bacon, Tamara ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

19 Bahn, Tanya

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   ENGLISH 7-

12_3230SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875 9, 10, 11, 12 Math-SPED 1536 100%

20 Bank, Amanda

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   LIBRARY SCIENCE PK-

12_6420READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650 3 Self-Contained 1536 100%

21 Barger, Laurie

READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 5 & 6 Academic Support 1616 100%

22 Barnett, Katie

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   

NURSERY/KINDERGARTEN N-K_12833 Private 

School Teacher  1 Self-Contained 1536 100%

23 Barth, Marika SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9231   9, 10, 11, 12 SPED-Math 440 100%

24 Bartholomew, Rebecca

ELEMENTARY K-6 _2810   READING SPECIALIST PK-

12 _7650 Assistant Director of Enrollment 100%

25 Battle, LaToya

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 

PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist  9, 10, 11, 12 School Counselor 1616 100%

26 Bauer, Vanessa MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   8 Math 1536 100%

27 Baumgard, Stephanie

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225 2 SPED 1616 100%

28 Bazilian, Heidi

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   ONLINE INSTRUCTION 

PROGRAM PK-12_1184 Endorsement 9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

29 Beatty, Mindy ELEMENTARY K-6_7200   3 Self-Contained 1536 100%
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Staff #

Name of Employee 

(List in Alpha. Order) PPID # All areas of Certification/ Type of Certificate

Grades 

Teaching or 

Serving

All Areas of Assignment Subject Areas Teaching or Services 

Provided

  

Hours 

Worked 

in 

Assign

% of 

Time in 

Certified 

Position

  

Time in 

Areas 

Not 

Certifie

30 Becker, Kinet

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810MENT AND/OR PHYS HANDICAPPED K-

12_9235SUPVR SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9215 

Supervisory Director of Special Education 2080 100%

31 Berroa, Brigette

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST PK-12_1875 Educational 

Specialist  School Psychologist 2080 100%

32 Betzenberger, Suzanne

GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   PHYSICS 7-

12_8470MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860EARTH 

AND SPACE SCIENCE 7-12_8440BIOLOGY 7-

12_8405ONLINE INSTRUCTION PROGRAM PK-

12_1184 Endorsement 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

33 Bieber, Melissa ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

34 Billups, Jason Financial Advisor to the CEO & CFO 1040 100%

35 Blizman, Jennifer MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

36 Bohanan, Lindsey SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9231   5, 6, 7, 8 ELA-SPED 1504 100%

37 Bornancini, Michelle

GRADES PK-4_2825   ENGLISH AS A SECOND 

LANGUAGE-ELS PK-12_4499 Program Specialist K-4 ELL 1536 100%

38 Bosiljevac, Jacob ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 Academic Support 1504 100%

39 Brandt, Heather

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   READING SPECIALIST PK-

12_7650 K New Family Orientation Teacher 1656 100%

40 Brodhag, Jennifer ELEMENTARY K-6 EARLY CHILDHOODd N-3 Director of Parent Education & Engagement 2080 100%

41 BuAli, Shaikha

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative  ARABIC PK-

12_4005MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-

9_2860GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450ELEMENTARY 

K-6_2810SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225SUPERINTENDENT PK-12_1150 Letter of 

Eligibility Chief Academic Officer 2080 100%

42 Burke, Jennifer

MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860   BIOLOGY 7-

12_8405ONLINE INSTRUCTION PROGRAM_1184 

Endorsement 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School 2022-2023



Staff #

Name of Employee 

(List in Alpha. Order) PPID # All areas of Certification/ Type of Certificate

Grades 

Teaching or 

Serving

All Areas of Assignment Subject Areas Teaching or Services 

Provided

  

Hours 

Worked 

in 

Assign

% of 

Time in 

Certified 

Position

  

Time in 

Areas 

Not 

Certifie

43 Burneisen, Lyndsay

SAFETY ED/DRIVER ED 7-12_5215   HEALTH & 

PHYSICAL ED PK-12_4805 9, 10, 11, 12 Health/PE 768 100%

44 Byers, Heather ART PK-12_1405   SPECIAL EDUCATION 7-12_9227 7 & 8 New Family Orientation Teacher 1656 100%

45 Byers, Colien

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   SPECIAL 

EDUCATION PK-12_9512 Supervisory Supvr Special Education Instructional Coordinator 2080 100%

46 Byham, Melinda

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST PK-12_1875 Educational 

Specialist  School Psychologist 2080 100%

47 Byron, Andie Carole Assistant Director of Enrollment Communication 2080 100%

48 Callahan, Jessica

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235READING SPECIALIST PK-

12_7650 K, 1 & 2 Academic Support 1536 100%

49 Campbell, Emily

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 7 & 8 ELA-SPED & LS 1536 100%

50 Capone, Jennifer GRADES PK-4_2825   1 Self-Contained 1536 100%

51 Card, Mackenzie GRADES PK-4_2825   K-4 Self-Contained 2080 100%

52 Cardosi, Sarah

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   READING SPECIALIST K-

6_7650MENT AND/OR PHYS HANDICAPPED K-

12_9235 Special Education Enrollment Coordinator 2080 100%

53 Carr, Katelyn

GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   GRADES 4-8-ALL 

SUBJECTS 4-6 SCIENCE 7-8_3100GRADES PK-4_2825 7 & 8 Science 1352 100%

54 Casarella, Kimberly ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   Assistant Director, Student Data & Assessment 2080 100%

55 Celedonia, Kathryn ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   3 & 4 New Family Orientation Teacher 1656 100%

56 Cheng, Christina BIOLOGY 7-12_8405   CHEMISTRY 7-12_8420 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

57 Claar, Janese EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   K Self-Contained 1536 100%

58 Cleary, James

GRADES 4-8/ALL SUBJECTS 4-6_SCIENCE 7-8_3100   

CHEMISTRY 7-12_8420 7 Life Science 1536 100%

59 Cook, Kimberlee Manager of Technology Support Services 2080 100%

60 Cooney, Tara GRADES PK-4_2825   2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

61 Cope, Jessica

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 5 Self-Contained 1616 100%

62 Costa, Richard School Safety/Security Coord & Facilities Mgr 2080 100%
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63 Craig, Julie

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 TEACHER NURSERY/KINDERGARTEN N-

K_12833 Private School Teacher 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

64 Criner, Nicole

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225 6 Math-SPED 1616 100%

65 Croyle, Bethany

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 5, 6, 7, 8 Life Skills-SPED 1536 100%

66 Cushman, Danielle GRADES PK-4_2825   3 & 4 Self-Contained 1616 100%

67 Daily, Katie

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MMENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235 9, 10, 11, 12 Life Skills-SPED 1536 100%

68 Dajczak, Amy

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850READING 

SPECIALIST PK-12_7650 K Self-Contained 1536 100%

69 Davis, Bryan

MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860   SOCIAL 

STUDIES 7-12_8875CITIZENSHIP 7-

12_8825TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION PK-12_6075 9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1536 100%

70 DeBiase, Sean SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1504 100%

71 DeSalva-Gaffney, Meredi SPANISH PK-12_4490   9, 10, 11, 12 Spanish 1536 100%

72 DellaPenna, Jennifer ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   Assistant Director, Curriculum & Instruction 2080 100%

73 Dennis, Colleen

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 I 3 SPED 1536 100%

74 Dobbin, Jordan

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   SPECIAL EDUCATION 7-

12_9229 9, 10, 11, 12 SpEd & Reg Ed English 1536 100%

75 Dombach, Bethany

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   GRADES 4-8 - ALL SUBJECTS 4-

6 ELA & READING 7-8_3100PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative Assistant Principal. 9-12 2080 100%

76 Donaldson, Kristin

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225. Special Education Instructional Coordinator 2080 100%

77 Donohoe, William

EARTH AND SPACE SCIENCE 7-12_8440   BIOLOGY 7-

12_8405 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

78 Dorneman, Jessica ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   2 Self-Contained 1536 100%
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79 Dzemyan, Scott

SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   EARTH AND SPACE 

SCIENCE 7-12_8440GENERAL SCIENCE 7-

12_8450BIOLOGY 7-12_8405 8 Physical Science 1616 100%

80 Egloff-Tufariello, Robin ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

81 Eisenhower, Gabrielle

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   GRADES 4-8_ALL SUBJECTS 4-

6/MATHEMATICS 7-8_3100GRADES 4-8_ALL 

SUBJECTS 4-6/ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS AND 

READING 7-8_3100 Field Placement & Career Services Manager 2080 100%

82 Elder, Robin MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   8 Acad Sup-Math 1536 100%

83 Factor, Hilary

MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860MID-LEVEL SCIENCE 6-

9_2880ELEMENTARY K-6_2810SPECIAL EDUCATION 

PK-12_9225 6 Self-Contained 1536 100%

84 Ferrantino, Mariane

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   SPECIAL EDUCATION 7-

12_9227 ELA-SPED 1536 100%

85 Fine, Nathan

PHYSICS 7-12_8470   BUS-COMPUTER-INFO TECH PK-

12_1603MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800 9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

86 Firko, Emily ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   6 Self-Contained 1536 100%

87 Fitzgerald, Louri Director of Family Support 2080 100%

88 Fitzpatrick, Jason

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL CITIZ. ED 6-

9_2870ONLINE INSTRUCTION PROGRAM PK-

12_1184 EndorsementPRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative Provisional Principal, Pupil Services 2080 100%

89 Ford, James

MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860   ELEMENTARY 

K-6_2810EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840 5 & 6 Acad Sup 1536 100%

90 Freynik, Erin ELEMENTARY K-6 _2810   3 & 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%
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91 Gagliardi, Susan

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   MENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 6 Self-Contained 1616 100%

92 Gallagher, Christine

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative Provisional Assistant Princpal, K-4 2080 100%

93 Galo, Kristen

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-

9_2810MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860 5 Self-Contained 1616 100%

94 Garbutt, Victoria GRADES PK-4_2825   K-4 Art 1536 100%

95 Gehrett, Patricia ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   1 Self-Contained 1536 100%

96 Gibbs, Jennifer ENGLISH 7-12_3230   SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875 9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

97 Gilligan, Thomas

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative  ENGLISH 7-

12_3230ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 Director of Student Data & Assessment 2080 100%

98 Glevicky, Amanda EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840    2 Self-Contained 1616 100%

99 Glisan, Caley MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   7 Math 1616 100%

100 Gnibus, Kristy

BUS-COMPUTER-INFO TECH PK-12_1603   

COMMUNICATION 7-12_3200FAMILY-CONSUMER 

SCI PK-12_5600PRINCIPAL PK12_1115 

Administrative 9, 10, 11, 12 Fam & Cons Science 1616 100%

101 Gomes, Carolyn CHEMISTRY 7-12_8420   MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800 9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1616 100%

102 Goodwin, Sarah MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   PHYSICS 7-12_8470 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

103 Gorley, Kyli

GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   MATHEMATICS 7-

12_6800 9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

104 Grady, John SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   7 & 8 World History 824 100%

105 Graham, Pamela Manager of AP/Billing 2080 100%

106 Grantz, Jacob

GRADES 4-8_ALL SUBJECTS 4-6/SOCIAL STUDIES 7-

8_3100   READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650 8 History 1536 100%

107 Grantz, Mallory MUSIC PK-12_7205   K-4 Music 1536 100%
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108 Gregoris, Jennifer

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 6 Self-Contained 360 100%

109 Grieff, Hannah

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225 9, 10, 11, 12 ELA-SPED 1616 100%

110 Grimes, Ruth ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   3 Self-Contained 1536 100%

111 Gulbis, Sigrid MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

112 Gunter, Susan ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   3 & 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

113 Hake, Megan

MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850   EARLY CHILDHOOD 

N-3_2840ELEMENTARY K-6_2810ENGLISH AS A 

SECOND LANGUAGE/ESL PK-12_4499 Program 

Specialist 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

114 Hall, Lauren SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   ENGLISH 7-12_3230 9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1536 100%

115 Hall, Nathan

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE-ESL PK-12_4499 

Program SpecialistCITIZENSHIP 7-12_8825SOCIAL 

STUDIES 7-12_8875ENGLISH 7-

12_3230COMMUNICATIONS 7-12_3200 5, 6, 7, 8 ELL 1504 100%

116 Hammell, Rebecca ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   6 Self-Contained 1504 100%

117 Hansen, Katherine

BIOLOGY 7-12_8405   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450SPECIAL 

EDUCATION PK-12_9225 5 & 6 Academic Support 1536 100%

118 Harbaugh, Andrea

ART PK-12_1405   MID-LEVEL CITIZ. ED 6-

9_2870MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850ELEMENTARY 

K-6_2810 9, 10, 11, 12 Fine Art 1536 100%

119 Haroun Mahdavi, Deena

GRADES PK-4_2825   GRADES 4-8: ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 

MATHEMATICS 7-8_3100 5, 6, 7, 8 Academic Support-Math 1536 100%

120 Harris, Kellene

SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   GRADES 4-8_ALL 

SUBJECTS 4-6/ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARES AND 

READING 7-8_3100 7 History 1536 100%

Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School 2022-2023



Staff #

Name of Employee 

(List in Alpha. Order) PPID # All areas of Certification/ Type of Certificate

Grades 

Teaching or 

Serving

All Areas of Assignment Subject Areas Teaching or Services 

Provided

  

Hours 

Worked 

in 

Assign

% of 

Time in 

Certified 

Position

  

Time in 

Areas 

Not 

Certifie

121 Harris, Tasha

BIOLOGY 7-12_8405   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 9, 10, 11, 12 Instructional Coach 2080 100%

122 Harvey, Barry

MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 7 Math 1536 100%

123 Hauger, Michelle EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   1 Self-Contained 1616 100%

124 Hayes, Sarah

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   ENGLISH 7-

12_3230GRADES PK-4_2825GRADES 4-8/ALL 

SUBJECTS 4-6 SCIENCE 7-8_3100 9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

125 Hayes, Kelly

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE-ESL PK-12_4499 

Program SpecialistENGLISH 7-12_3230FAMILY-

CONSUMER SCI PK-12_5600GRADES PK-

4_2825HEALTH PK-12_4810LIBRARY SCIENCE PK-

12_6420 9, 10, 11, 12 English 1616 100%

126 Heath-Thornton, Debra

SUPERINTENDENT PK-12_1150 Commission 

Qualification Letter Chief Executive Officer 2080 100%

127 Henderson, Jessica

READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650  SPECIAL 

EDUCATION PK-8_9226ISPECIAL EDUCATION 7-

12_9227I 9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies-SPED 1040 100%

128 Heyl, Stephanie

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225 Special Education Instructional Coordinator 2080 100%

129 Hicks, Mary Jo ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   K, 1 & 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

130 Hilf, Kelly

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 6 Self-Contained 1536 100%

131 Hilf, Lee-Ann ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   6 Self-Contained 1536 100%

132 Himmelberger, Amanda ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

133 Horvat, Lori ENGLISH 7-12_3230   8 ELA 1536 100%

134 Howe, Malena MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

135 Huegel, Jillian

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 1 Self-Contained 1536 100%

136 Hurley, Heather MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%
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137 Hutcheson, Joseph

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative 5, 6, 7, 8 Instructional Coach 2080 100%

138 Irvine, Timothy

MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   ENGLISH 7-12_3230  

COMMUNICATIONS 7-12_3200ENGLISH AS A 

SECOND LANGUAGE-ESL PK-12_4499 7 & Academic Support-Math 1616 100%

139 Jaroudi, Brittany ART PK-12_1405   7 & 8 Art 1536 100%

140 Jarrett, Kelly SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1616 100%

141 Jeffries, Bridgit ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   4 Self-Contained 1616 100%

142 Jena, Amanda

GRADES PK-4_2825   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 3 & 4 SPED 1504 100%

143 Johnson-Flowers, Janae

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 

PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist  10 School Counselor 672 100%

144 Jones, Cynthia

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

145 Jones, Jessica MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

146 Kapanjie, Jennifer

BUS-COMPUTER-INFO TECH PK-12_1603   MID-

LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860 9, 10, 11, 12 BCIT 1536 100%

147 Karney, Robert

BUS-COMP-INFO TECH K-12_1603   MID-LEVEL 

CITIZ. ED 6-9_2870ENGISH AS A SECOND 

LANGUAGE/ESL PK-12_4499 Program 

SpecialistENGLISH 7-12_3230 7 History 1536 100%

148 Kauffman, Paige GRADES PK-4_2825 K-4 Elementary Building Sub 2080 100%

149 Kaufman, Colleen

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 K Self-Contained 1536 100%

150 Keiser, Renee ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   5 & 6 Self-Contained

151 Kelly, Lorriene

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE PK-12_4499 

Program SpecialistENGLISH 7-12_3230SPANISH PK-

12_4490 9, 10, 11, 12 ELL/Academic Support 1536 100%

152 Key, Damon Director of Student Records 2080 100%

153 Keys, Jessica

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative  ENGLISH 7-

12_3230ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL 

COUNSELOR PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist 9, 10, 11, 12 School Counselor 672 100%
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154 King, Sandra

MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860   BIOLOGY 7-

12_8405EARTH AND SPACE SCIENCE 7-12_8440 9, 10, 11, 12 Science/Academic Support 1536 100%

155 Kissick, Jessica SCHOOL NURSE PK-12_1890 Educational Specialist  School Nurse 2080 100%

156 Klasnic, Trina

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 K Self-Contained 1536 100%

157 Klingenberg, Angela

GRADES PK-4_2825   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 5, 6, 7, 8 Life Skills-SPED 1536 100%

158 Kolakowski, Kalina

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

159 Konefsky, Dylan GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

160 Kostaras, Susanne

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860READING SPECIALIST PK-

12_7650FAMILY-CONSUMER SCI PK-

12_5600ELEMENTARY K-6_2810ENGLISH 7-12_3230 9, 10, 11, 12 English/Academic Support 1616 100%

161 Krefta, Leslie

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   GRADES 4-8:  ALL 

SUBJECTS 4-6 ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS & READING 

7-8_3100LIBRARY SCIENCE PK-12_6420GRADES 4-8:  

ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 SCIENCE 7-8_3100GRADES 4-8:  

ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 SOCIAL STUDEIS 7-8_3100 5 & 6 Academic Support 1616 100%

162 Krystofolski, Lisa

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225TEACHER-NURSERY/KINDERGARTEN N-

K_12833 Private School Transition Coordinator 2080 100%

163 Kubica, Regina

MENT AND/OR PHYS HANDICAPPED K-12_9235   

MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850PRINCIPAL PK-

12_1115 Administrative Assistant Principal, 5-8 2080 100%

164 Kwiecinski, DeAnna

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860 6 Self-Contained 1616 100%
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165 Kyler, Rachel

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   ENGLISH 7-

12_9225 9, 10, 11, 12 ELA-SPED 1536 100%

166 Lauffer, Peyton ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   3 Self-Contained 1536 100%

167 Lawrence, Abigail MUSIC PK-12_7205   5 & 6 Music 1536 100%

168 Leach, Megan

MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650LIBRARY 

SCIENCE PK-12_6420FAMILY-CONSUMER SCI PK-

12_5600 9, 10, 11, 12 Math & Science-SPED 1616 100%

169 Leon, Anjleke

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   PRINCIPAL PK-

12_1115 Administrative Assistant Principal, 9-12 2080 100%

170 Lewis, Bradley

SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   MATHEMATICS 7-

12_6800 8 Math 1616 100%

171 Liberatore, Maddie

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 

PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist  School Counselor, 9-12 752 100%

172 Limpert, Alyssa

GRADES PK-4_2825   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 3 & 4 SPED 1536 100%

173 Lisowski, Sandra

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY COUNSELOR PK-

12_1839 Educational Specialist  5, 6, 7, 8 School Counselor 202 100%

174 Little, Melissa

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225 K Self-Contained 1536 100%

175 Lively, Jessica ENGLISH 7-12_3230   7 & 8 ELA 1616 100%

176 Luis, Maria SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9231   9, 10, 11, 12 Life Skills-SPED 1616 100%

177 Lusk, Lauren

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650 K Self-Contained 1616 100%

178 Maddix, Karen BIOLOGY 7-12_8405   GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450 7 Life Science 1536 100%
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179 Major, Margaret

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative  CAREER 

AND TECHNICAL-COOPERATIVE ED 7-

12_2361CAREER AND TECHNICAL-MEDICAL 

ASSISTANT 7-12_2207CAREER AND TECHNICAL-

HEALTH ASSISTANT 7-12_2202CAREER AND 

TECHNICAL-ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES TECH 7-

12_2298. CAREER AND TECHNICAL-NURSES AIDE 7-

12_2213 9, 10, 11, 12 Career Educator 1424 100%

180 March, Caitlin HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUC PK-12_4805   9, 10, 11, 12 Health/PE 1536 100%

181 Markel, Anna

GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   CHEMISTRY 7-

12_8420BIOLOGY 7-12_8405 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1616 100%

182 Markel, David SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1616 100%

183 Martin, Michelle

GERMAN PK-12_4420   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 9, 10, 11, 12 German 768 100%

184 Martin, Lori

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235INST TECHNOLOGY PK-

12_1825 Educational Specialist 9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies-SPED 1536 100%

185 Mathis, Bernadette

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COUNS   

Educational Specialist  SECONDARY SCHOOL 5, 6, 7, 8 School Counselor 1536 100%

186 Matusz, Patrick SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1536 100%

187 Matusz, Anastacia

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL SCIENCE 6-

9_2880SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225 9, 10, 11, 12 SPED Math 1616 100%

188 McCoy, Patricia

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative 7 & 8 ELA 1536 100%

189 McGeever, Codie ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

190 McGurk, Edmund GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   BIOLOGY 7-12_8405 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

191 McKee, Joanne ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   5 & 6 Academic Support 1536 100%

192 McMann, Jenny

GRADES PK-4_2825   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 5 & 6 SPED 248 100%

193 Meah, Sheik Director of Marketing & Communications 2080 100%
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194 Means, Kimberly BIOLOGY 7-12_8405   PHYSICS 7-12_8470 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1616 100%

195 Mehal, Zachary

CHEMISTRY 7-12_8420   BIOLOGY 7-

12_8405MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800EARTH AND 

SPACE SCIENCE 7-12_8440PHYSICS 7-12_8470BUS-

COMPUTER-INFO TECH PK-12_1603ENGLISH 7-

12_3230SOCIAL STUDIES 7-

12_8875COMMUNICATIONS 7-12_3200 9, 10, 11, 12 Science 1536 100%

196 Miller, Amber MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

197 Montgomery, Zachary

HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUC PK-12_4805   SAFETY 

ED/DRIVER ED 7-12_5215LIBRARY SCIENCE PK-

12_6420FAMILY-CONSUMER SCI PK-

12_5600READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650 9, 10, 11, 12 English & Social Studies/Academic Support 1536 100%

198 Moore, Mary Ellen

READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 Language Arts Interventions Specialist 2080 100%

199 Moore, Shannon

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE-ESL PK-12_4499 

Program SpecialistELEMENTARY K-6_2810READING 

SPECIALIST PK-12_7650SPECIAL EDUCATON PK-

12_9225 Special Education Instructional Coordinator 2080 100%

200 Morgenstern, Alexis GRADES PK-4_2825   1 Self-Contained 1616 100%

201 Mulkern, Hailey SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9231 Emergency Permit- 9, 10, 11, 12 SPED-Math 1616 100%

202 Mulrine, Karla MENT AND/OR PHYS HANDICAPPED K-12_9235   3 & 4 SPED 1536 100%

203 Nagle, McKenna

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 

PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist  9, 10, 11, 12 Career Educator 1504 100%

204 Neilson, Jennifer

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

205 Nester, Jennifer MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9 & 10 New Family Orientation Teacher 1656 100%
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206 Nichols, Stacey

READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 K, 1, 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

207 Nihoff, Beth

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   GRADES PK-

4_2825GRADES 4-8 ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 SOCIAL 

STUDIES 7-8_3100 5 Self-Contained 1536 100%

208 Nixon, Amy

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 7 & 8 SPED-Math 1616 100%

209 Oberholtzer, April ENGLISH 7-12_3230   SPANISH PK-12_4490 9, 10, 11, 12 Spanish 1536 100%

210 Oberrender, Nicole ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   K, 1, 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

211 Olcese-Mercurio, Lauren SCHOOL NURSE_1890 Educational Specialist  School Nurse 2080 100%

212 Onjack, Elise

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 3 SPED 1536 100%

213 Opdyke, Alyssa

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 

PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist  3 & 4 School Counselor 1616 100%

214 Palmer, Jennifer

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 Special Education Instructional Coordinator 2080 100%

215 Paris, Melissa Chief Financial Officer 2080 100%

216 Parker, Kiel

Assistant Director, Special Education Support Services & 

Compliance Monitoring 2080 100%

217 Peffer, Emily

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR K-6_1836 

Educational Specialist  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

COUNSELOR 7-12_1837 Educational Specialist 9, 10, 11, 12 School Counselor 1616 100%

218 Pellegrino, Robert HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUC. PK-12_4805   5 & 6 Health/PE 1536 100%

219 Pepe, Lauren GRADES 4-8_ALL SUBJECTS 4-6/SCIENCE 7-8_3100   8 Physical Science 1536 100%
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237 Scanga, Melissa

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 5 & 6 History-SPED & LS 1536 100%

238 Scataglia, Louis BUS-COMPUTER-INFO TECH K-12_1603  9, 10, 11, 12 BCIT 976 100%

239 Schloss, Isaac

SPANISH PK-12_4490   GENERAL SCIENCE 7-

12_8450GRADES 4-8 - ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 SCIENCE 7-

8_3100GRADES 4-8 - ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 

MATHEMATICS 7-8_3100GRADES PK-4_2825GRADES 

5-6_2826 8 Math 1616 100%

240 Scholl, Stephen

HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUC PK-12_4805   BUS-

COMPUTER-INFO TECH PK-12_1603 9, 10, 11, 12 Health/PE 1536 100%

241 Schutt, Steven

ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL K-6_1100 Administrative  

SUPERINTENDENT PK-12_1150 Letter of 

EligibilitySECONDARY PRINCIPAL 7-12_1105 

Administrative HEALTH & PHYSICAL ED PK-12 _4805 Principal, K-4 2080 100%

242 Shaffer, Katie J

READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650   SPECIAL 

EDUCATION 7-12_9227SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 8 Math-SPED 1352 100%

243 Shaffer, Katie ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

244 Shearer, Jennica GRADES PK-4_2825   1 Self-Contained 1616 100%

245 Shearn, Lisa

SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 7-12_1837 

Educational Specialist  EELEMENTARY & 

SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR PK-12_1839 

Educational Specialist 5 School Counselor 1536 100%

246 Shedd, Jamie Director of Enrollment 2080 100%

247 Shirk, Chelsea

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   ENGLISH AS A SECOND 

LANGUAGE-ESL PK-12_4499 Program Specialist 3 Self-Contained 1536 100%

248 Sieber, Jacqueline

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   

NURSERY/KINDERGARTEN N-K_12833 Private 

School Teacher 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%
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249 Simon, Patience

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226 6 Self-Contained 1536 100%

250 Siravo, Christine

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 

PK-12_1839 Educational Specialist  7 School Counselor 1616 100%

251 Slater, Jennifer ENGLISH 7-12_3230   11 & 12 New Family Orientation Teacher 1656 100%

252 Slater, Pamela ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

253 Smith, Kristina MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math/Academic Support 1616 100%

254 Smith, Brittany

MID-LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860   ELEMENTARY 

K-6_2810MID-LEVEL SCIENCE 6-9_2880 2 Self-Contained 1616 100%

255 Snyder, Dawn ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   K-4 Academic Support 1536 100%

256 Solimine, Stefanie Director of Human Resources 2080 100%
257 Spink, Emma ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   5 Self-Contained 1536 100%

258 Steen, Lisa

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 K, 1, 2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

259 Steighner, Stacie MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   9, 10, 11, 12 Math 1536 100%

260 Stinson, Paula

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-

9_2850MID-LEVEL CITIZ. ED 6-9_2870ELEMENTARY 

K-6_2810 8 History 1536 100%

261 Stonebraker, Jordan HEALTH & PHYSICAL ED PK-12_4805   7 & 8 Health/PE 1536 100%

262 Strauss, Taylor GRADES 5-6_2826   GRADES PK-4_2825 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

263 Sullivan, Emily

GRADES 4-8/ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 MATHEMATICS 7-

8_3100   GRADES 4-8/ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 ENGLISH 

LANGUAGE ARTS AND READING 7-

8_3100PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative 

Provisional Assistant Principal, K-4 2080 100%

264 Svoboda, Elizabeth SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1536 100%

265 Swalga, Jason

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860 5 Self-Contained 1536 100%

266 Swarmer, Kayla

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 7 & 8 Science-SPED 1536 100%

267 Tantlinger, Victoria SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   5, 6, 7, 8 Self-Contained 1272 100%

268 Tate, Sherri Chief Human Resources & Marketing Officer 2080 100%
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269 Taylor, Kate

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   COMMUNICATIONS 7-

12_3200MASTER'S EQUIVALENCY_1185 Letter of 

EquivalencyPRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative Assistant Principal, K-4 2080 100%

270 Testa, Catrina

GRADES PK-4_2825   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226 3 Self-Contained 1616 100%

271 Tomaino, Emily

EARLY CHILDHOOD N-3_2840   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226 5 & 6 Science-SPED 1536 100%

272 Tomanio, Angela ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   2 Self-Contained 1536 100%

273 Toth, Rachelle ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   3 & 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

274 Tranter, Charles

GRADES 4-8-ALL SUBJECTS 4-6; SOCIAL STUDIES 7-

8_3100   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 Administrative Assistant Principal, 5-8 2080 100%

275 Tyson, Michelle

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810 K, 1, 2 SPED 1536 100%

276 Ulmer, Boyd ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 English 1536 100%

277 Vail, Peggy

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226 7 & 8 History-SPED & LS 1616 100%

278 Verdekal, Jenna

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 1 Self-Contained 1536 100%

279 Verga, Richard

PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

AdministrativeMATHEMATICS 7-12_6800 Principal, 5-8 2080 100%

280 Verton, Sonya

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE/ESL_4499 

Program Specialist K-4 ELL 1536 100%

281 Vioral, Tracey

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235EARLY CHILDHOOD N-

3_2840 K-4 SPED 1536 100%

282 Vitalbo, Nicole

SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-8_9226   GRADES PK-

4_2825 6 ELA-SPED 1424 100%
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283 Waid, Audrey

ART PK-12_1405   ELEMENTARY K-6_2810MID-

LEVEL MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860 5  & 6 Art 1536 100%

284 Waldroup, Morgan

GRADES PK-4_2825   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

8_9226SPECIAL EDUCATION EXPANSION 7-12_9229 5 Math-SPED 1504 100%

285 Wallach, Andrea

MATHEMATICS 7-12_6800   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative SUPVR CURRICULUM & INST PK-

12_2915 Supervisory Assistant Principal, 5-8 2080 100%

286 Wangler, Nina

MID-LEVEL ENGLISH 6-9_2850   ENGLISH 7-

12_3230READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650SPECIAL 

EDUCATION PK-12_9225ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 Assistant Director of Special Education 2080 100%

287 Wasil, Andrea

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   SOCIAL STUDIES 7-

12_8875LIBRARY SCIENCE PK-12_6420 9, 10, 11, 12 Social Studies 1536 100%

288 Wasilko, Mark MUSIC PK-12_7205   7 & 8 Music 1536 100%

289 Watson, Jennifer

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225 Special Education Instructional Coordinator 2080 100%

290 Watterson, Maria

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-

12_9225READING SPECIALIST PK-12_7650 K Self-Contained 1536 100%

291 Weinberger, Maureen

ENGLISH 7-12_3230   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative ELEMENTARY K-6_2810ONLINE 

INSTRUCTION PROGRAM PK-12_1184 Endorsement Director, Curriculum, Instruction & Federal Programs 2080 100%

292 Welsh, Kristy

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   MID-LEVEL 

MATHEMATICS 6-9_2860MID-LEVEL Science 6-

9_2880SPECIAL EDUCATION PK-12_9225 5, 6, 7, 8 SpEd-Life Skills 1616 100%
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293 Wernick, Casey

SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   PRINCIPAL PK-12_1115 

Administrative Assistant Principal, 9-12 2080 100%

294 Wessels, Douglas Chief Public Affairs & Accountability Officer 2080 100%

295 Widmann, Crystal

SECONDARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 7-12_1837 

Educational Specialist  12 & Early Grads School Counselor 1536 100%

296 Willits, Cynthia

GENERAL SCIENCE 7-12_8450   ELEMENTARY K-

6_2810ONLINE INSTRUCTION PROGRAM PK-

12_1184 Endorsement 6 Self-Contained 1536 100%

297 Witkowski-Denithorne, ENGLISH 7-12_3230   ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 8 ELA 1536 100%

298 Woltjen, Christina SCHOOL NURSE PK-12_1890 Educational Specialist  School Nurse 2080 100%

299 Wright, Alyssa

GRADES 4-8/ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 SCIENCE 7-8_3100   

GRADES PK-4_2825GRADES 4-8/ALL SUBJECTS 4-6 

Math 7-8_3100 4 Self-Contained 1536 100%

300 Wroten, Alison ELEMENTARY K-6_2810   1 Self-Contained 1536 100%

301 Yoest, Melissa

MENT AND/OR PHYS HANDICAPPED K-12_9235   

ELEMENTARY K-6_2810 5 & 6 ELA-SPED & LS 1616 100%

302 York, Kristin Manager of Pupil Health Services 2080 100%

303 Zimmerman, Gary

SOCIAL STUDIES 7-12_8875   MENT AND/OR PHYS 

HANDICAPPED K-12_9235 Special Education Enrollment Representative 2080 100%

304 Zullick, Aaron ENGLISH 7-12_3230   9, 10, 11, 12 English 1616 100%

Total Number of Administrators (do not include CEO) ___35______

Total Number of Teachers _____226_____  Counselors ____11______  School Nurses ___4_______  Others __27_______

Total Number of Professional Staff __304__

CEO (certified)__1__

PA Department of Education, 333 Market Street, Harrisburg, PA  17126-0333
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6000 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

6500 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

6510 Interest on Investments and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts                                                                                                  3,379 

6520 Dividends on Investments

6530 Gains or Losses on Sale of Investments

6540 Earnings on Investments in Real Property

6590 Other Earnings or Investments

6600 FOOD SERVICE REVENUE

6610 Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs

6620 Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs

6630 Special Functions

6640 Non-Cash Contributions

6650 Price Reduction for Reduced Price and Free Meals (Debit)

6690 Other Food Service Revenues

6700 REVENUES FROM STUDENT ACTIVITIES

6710 Admissions

6720 Bookstore Sales

6730 Student Organization Membership Dues and Fees

6740 Fees

6750 Student Activity - Special Events

6790 Other Student Activity Income                                                                                                  2,928 

6800 REVENUES FROM INTERMEDIARY SOURCES / PASS THROUGH

6810 Revenue from Local Governmental Units

6820 Revenue from Intermediary Sources - Commonwealth Funds

6830 Revenues from Intermediary Sources - Federal Funds

6890 Other Revenues from Intermediary Sources                                                                                                  6,305 

6900 OTHER REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

REVENUES

Preliminary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Fund Balances

Include ALL Funds

as of June 30, 2023

Name of School ______________Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School_________________________________________________________________________

Address of School ____________ 630 Park Avenue, King of Prussia, PA 19406__________________________________________________________________

CEO Signature ______________________________________________
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6910 Rentals

6920 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources / Capital Contributions

6930 Gains or Losses on Sale of Fixed Assets (Economic Resource 

Measurement Focus Only)

6940 Tuition from Patrons

6941 Regular Day School Tuition

6942 Summer School Tuition

6943                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

6944 Receipts From Other LEAs in Pennsylvania - Education                                                                                         29,481,396 

6945 Receipts from Out-of-State LEAs

6946 Receipts from Member Districts - AVTS / Special Program Jointure only

6947 Receipts from Members of Intermediate Units for Education by Withholding

6948 Receipts from Members of Intermediate Units for Direct Contributions

6949 Other Tuition from Patrons

6950 Unassigned

6960 Services Provide Other Local Governmental Units / LEAs

6961 Transportation Services Provided Other Pennsylvania LEAs

6969 All Other Services Provided Other Governments and LEAs Not Specified 

Above

6970 Services Provided Other Funds

6980 Revenue from Community Service Activities

6990 Refunds and Other Miscellaneous Revenue                                                                                                  9,052 

6991 Refunds of a Prior Year Expenditure

6999 Other Revenues Not Specified Above

7000 REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

7100 BASIC INSTRUCTIONAL AND OPERATING SUBSIDIES

7150 Unassigned

7160 Tuition for Orphans and Children Placed in Private Homes

7180 Staff and Program Development

7200 REVENUE FOR SPECIFIC EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

7210 Homebound Instruction

7220 Vocational Education

7230 Alternative Education

7240 Driver Education - Student

7250 Migratory Children

7260 Workforce Investment Act (WIA)

7270 Specialized Education of Exceptional Pupils                                                                                         19,336,114 

7280 Adult Literacy

7290 Additional Educational Program Revenues

7300 REVENUES FOR NON-EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

7310 Transportation (Regular and Additional)
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7320 Rental and Sinking Fund Payments / Building Reimbursement Subsidy

7330 Health Services (Medical, Dental, Nurse, Act 25)                                                                                                42,000 

7340 Unassigned

7350 Sewage Treatment Operations / Environmental Subsidies

7360 Safe Schools

7400 VOCATIONAL TRAINING OF THE UNEMPLOYED

7500 STATE REVENUE NOT LISTED ELSEWHERE IN THE 7000 SERIES OF 

ACCOUNTS

7502 Dual Enrollment Grants

7503 Project 720/High School Reform

7599 Other State Revenue Not Listed Elsewhere in the 7000 Series

7600 REVENUE FOR MILK, LUNCH AND BREAKFAST PROGRAMS

7800 REVENUE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH'S SHARE OF PAID BENEFITS

7810 State Share of Social Security and Medicare Taxes

7820 State Share of Retirement Contributions

7900 REVENUE FOR TECHNOLOGY

7910 Educational Technology

7990 Other Technology Grants

8000 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

8100 UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID DIRECT FROM THE FEDERAL 

GOVERNMENT

8110 Payments for Federally Impacted Areas - P.L. 81-874

8190 Other Unrestricted Federal Grants-in-Aid Direct from the Federal 

Government

8200 UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH

8300 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID DIRECTLY FROM THE FEDERAL 

GOVERNMENT

8310 Payments for Federally Impacted Areas - P.L. 81-815

8320 Energy Conservation Grants - TA and ECM

8390 Other Restricted Federal Grants-in-Aid Directly from the Federal 

Government
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8500 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH FOR THE INDIVIDUALS WITH 

DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT (IDEA), NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND 

(NCLB), VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, CHILD NUTRITION AND CAREER 

EDUCATION PROGRAMS

8510 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) and No Child Left Behind 

(NCLB)

                                                                                          1,771,982 

8520 Vocational Education

8530 Child Nutrition Program

8540 Nutrition Education and Training

8560 Federal Block Grants                                                                                              136,339 

8570 Unassigned

8580 Child Care and Development Block Grants

8590 Unassigned

8600 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH FOR DRIVER EDUCATION, ADULT 

EDUCATION, CETA, HEADSTART, ENERGY CONSERVATION, 

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT AND OTHER PROGRAMS

8610 Homeless Assistance Act

8620 Adult Basic Education

8640 Headstart

8650 Unassigned

8660 Workforce Investment Act (WIA)

8670 Unassigned

8680 Unassigned

8690 Other Restricted Federal Grants-in-Aid through the Commonwealth

8700 FEDERAL STIMULUS MONEY

8749 Other CARES Act and CRRSA Act Funding                                                                                           2,109,639 

8800 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMENTS                                                                                                  1,281 

9000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

9100 SALE OF BONDS

9110 Bond Issue Proceeds (Gross)

9120 Proceeds from Refunding of Bonds

9200 PROCEEDS FROM EXTENDED TERM FINANCING

9300 INTERFUND TRANSFERS

9310 General Fund Transfers

9320 Special Revenue Fund Transfers

9330 Capital Projects Funds Transfers

9340 Debt Service Fund Transfers
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9350 Enterprise Fund Transfers

9360 Internal Service Fund Transfers

9370 Trust and Agency Fund

9380 Activity Fund Transfers

9390 Permanent Fund Transfers

9400 SALE OF OR COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OF FIXED ASSETS

9500 Unassigned

9600 Unassigned

9700 TRANSFERS INVOLVING COMPONENT UNITS AND PRIMARY 

GOVERNMENTS

9710 Transfers from Component Units

9720 Transfers from Primary Governments

9800 INTRAFUND TRANSFERS IN

9810 General Fund Intrafund Transfers

9820 Special Revenue Intrafund Transfers

9840 Debt Service Intrafund Transfers

9850 Enterprise Intrafund Transfers

9860 Internal Service Intrafund Transfers

9870 Trust and Agency Intrafund Transfers

9880 Activity Interfund Transfers

                                                                                        52,900,416 TOTAL REVENUES
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Note-Expenditures may be submitted EITHER as accrual or cash basis 

EXPENDITURES

1000 INSTRUCTION

1100 REGULAR PROGRAMS - ELEMENTARY / SECONDARY                                                                                                   23,103,480 

1200 SPECIAL PROGRAMS - ELEMENTARY / SECONDARY                                                                                                     8,194,115 

1300 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

1400 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS - ELEMENTARY / 

SECONDARY                                                                                                          35,748 

1600 ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAMS

1700 HIGHER EDUCATION PROGRAMS

1800 PRE-KINDERGARTEN

2000 SUPPORT SERVICES

2100 SUPPORT SERVICES - PUPIL PERSONNEL

2110 Supervision of Pupil Personnel Services

2120 Guidance Services                                                                                                     1,914,952 

2130 Attendance Services

2140 Psychological Services                                                                                                        415,179 

2150 Speech Pathology and Audiology Services                                                                                                     2,488,000 

2160 Social Work Services                                                                                                                 -   

2170 Student Accounting Services

2190 Other Pupil Personnel Services                                                                                                                 -   

2200 SUPPORT SERVICES - INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF

2210 Supervision of Educational Media Services

2220 Technology Support Services                                                                                                          97,290 

Preliminary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Fund Balances

Include ALL Funds

as of June 30, 2023

Name of School ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Address of School __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CEO Signature ______________________________________________
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2230 Educational Television Services

2240 Computer-Assisted Instruction Support Services                                                                                                            7,680 

2250 School Library Services

2260 Instruction and Curriculum Development Services                                                                                                                 -   

2270 Instructional Staff Professional Development Services                                                                                                               125 

2280 Nonpublic Support Services

2300 SUPPORT SERVICES - ADMINISTRATION

2310 Board Services                                                                                                            9,069 

2320 Board Treasurer Services

2340 Staff Relations and Negotiations Services

2350 Legal Services                                                                                                        253,125 

2360 Office of the Superintendent (Executive Director) Services                                                                                                     3,095,490 

2370 Community Relations Services                                                                                                     1,631,848 

2380 Office of the Principal Services                                                                                                     5,037,303 

2390 Other Administration Services                                                                                                     2,079,706 

2400 SUPPORT SERVICES - PUPIL HEALTH                                                                                                        998,960 

2500 SUPPORT SERVICES - BUSINESS

2510 Fiscal Services                                                                                                        903,113 

2520 Purchasing Services

2530 Warehousing and Distributing Services

2540 Printing, Publishing and Duplicating Services

2590 Other Support Services - Business

2600 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT SERVICES

2610 Supervision of Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services

2620 Operation of Buildings Services                                                                                                        532,464 

2630 Care and Upkeep of Grounds Services

2640 Care and Upkeep of Equipment Services                                                                                                          38,056 

2650 Vehicle Operations and Maintenance Services (Other than Student 

Transportation Vehicles)

2660 Security Services

2690 Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services

2700 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

2710 Supervision of Student Transportation Services

2720 Vehicle Operation Services

2730 Monitoring Services

2740 Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance Services

2750 Nonpublic Transportation

2790 Other Student Transportation Services
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2800 SUPPORT SERVICES - CENTRAL

2810 Planning, Research, Development and Evaluation Services                                                                                                     1,736,375 

2820 Information Services

2830 Staff Services                                                                                                        792,986 

2840 Data Processing Services

2850 State and Federal Agency Liaison Services

2860 Management Services                                                                                                        120,201 

2890 Other Support Services Central

2900 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES - CENTRAL

2990 Pass-Thru Funds

3000 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

3100 FOOD SERVICES

3200 STUDENT ACTIVITIES

3210 School Sponsored Student Activities                                                                                                                 -   

3250 School Sponsored Athletics                                                                                                               608 

3300 COMMUNITY SERVICES

3310 Community Recreation

3320 Civic Services

3330 Public Library Services

3340 Custody and Child Care

3350 Welfare Activities

3390 Other Community Services

3400 SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT 

SERVICES                                                                                                            9,780 

4100 SITE ACQUISITION SERVICES - ORIGINAL AND ADDITIONAL

4200 EXISTING SITE IMPROVEMENT SERVICES

4300 ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING SERVICES / EDUCATIONAL 

SPEICIFICATIONS DEVELOPMENT - ORIGINAL AND ADDITIONAL

4400 ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING SERVICES / EDUCATIONAL 

SPECIFICATIONS - IMPROVEMENTS

4500 BUILDING ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES - 

ORIGINAL AND ADDITIONAL
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4600 EXISTING BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SERVICES

5000 OTHER EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING USES

5100 DEBT SERVICE / OTHER EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING USES
                                                                                                         46,785 

5200 FUND TRANSFERS

5300 TRANSFERS INVOLVING COMPONENT UNITS

5400 INTRAFUND TRANSFERS OUT

5800 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

5900 BUDGETARY RESERVE

                                                                                                  53,542,439 

TOTAL REVENUES MINUS TOTAL EXPENDITURES = CURRENT FUND 
BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 (650,923)                                                                                                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Charter School Annual Report - Expenditures 9
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To the Board of Directors 
Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School 
 
 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Pennsylvania Virtual Charter 
School e that the financial statements 
are issued. 
 

Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, wh
includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School
no such opinion is expressed. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

 
 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 

that raise substantial doubt about Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

 



 

 - 3 - 

To the Board of Directors 
Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School 
 
 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

 
We have previously audited Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School  June 30, 2021 financial statements, and 
we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated 
February 22, 2022.  In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2022 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial 
statements from which it has been derived. 
 
Supplementary Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.  
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis as required by the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 

iform Guidanc  financial statements.  Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 6, 
2023, on our consideration of Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 
 
 
 
BARBACANE, THORNTON & COMPANY LLP 
 
 



2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents 18,649,867$   14,283,626$   
Accounts receivable, net 3,035,328       3,365,180       
Grants receivables 3,840,779       1,661,633       
Prepaid expenses 711,568          145,471          

Total Current Assets 26,237,542     19,455,910     

Land 918,892          918,892          
Buildings and improvements 4,366,579 4,376,323
Furniture and equipment 2,354,473 2,326,797 
Computer equipment 3,478,107 2,865,726
Less:   Accumulated depreciation (6,815,256) (5,044,819)

  Property and Equipment, Net 4,302,795 5,442,919

Security deposits 8,250 - 

TOTAL ASSETS 30,548,587$  24,898,829$  

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 952,532$        830,928$        
Other liabilities 2,720,980       3,605,885       
Due to K-12, Inc. 675,315          537,929          
Current portion of capital lease payable 41,706            241,255          

Total Current Liabilities 4,390,533       5,215,997      

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Capital lease payable -                      41,706            
Compensated absences 211,865          179,972         

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 211,865          221,678          

Total Liabilities 4,602,398       5,437,675       

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions 25,946,189     19,461,154     

Total Net Assets 25,946,189     19,461,154     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 30,548,587$   24,898,829$   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NONCURRENT ASSETS:

- 4 -



Without Donor With Donor Totals
Restrictions Restrictions 2022 2021

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Public support:
   Operating subsidy 50,887,768$    -$                    50,887,768$    44,139,976$    
   Federal grants -                      5,185,223        5,185,223        1,942,691        
   State grants -                      206,546           206,546           171,607           
   Other income 29,826             -                      29,826             2,813,811        
         Total Public Support 50,917,594      5,391,769        56,309,363      49,068,085      
Net assets released from restriction:
   Satisfaction of program restrictions 5,391,769        (5,391,769)      -                      -                      
TOTAL PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE 56,309,363      -                   56,309,363      49,068,085      

EXPENSES
Program services:
   Instruction 28,121,817      -                   28,121,817      21,220,070      
   IDEA 638,523           -                      638,523           381,001           
   Title I 1,265,579        -                      1,265,579        860,847           
   Title II 116,547           -                      116,547           91,872             
   Title IV 64,736             -                      64,736             51,476             
   ESSER 3,099,838        3,099,838        557,495           
         Total Program Services 33,307,040      -                      33,307,040      23,162,761      
Support services 16,507,544      -                      16,507,544      17,917,690      
TOTAL EXPENSES 49,814,584      -                      49,814,584      41,080,451      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets (9,744)             -                      (9,744)             -                      
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (9,744)             -                      (9,744)             -                      

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 6,485,035        -                      6,485,035        7,987,634        

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 19,461,154      -                      19,461,154      11,473,520      

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR 25,946,189$    -$                    25,946,189$    19,461,154$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(With Summarized Totals for 2021)

PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
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Total 
Program Support

Instruction IDEA Title I Title II Title IV ESSER Services Services 2022 2021

Salaries 6,966,884$     -$                 1,200,452$  116,547$     64,736$       1,602,505$     9,951,124$     9,451,183$     19,402,307$   12,381,305$   
Benefits and payroll taxes 7,438,368       -                   63,279         -                   -                   990,819          8,492,466       4,086,626       12,579,092     8,516,413       
   Total Salaries and Related

   Expenses 14,405,252     -                   1,263,731    116,547       64,736         2,593,324       18,443,590     13,537,809     31,981,399     20,897,718     

Advertising expense -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     844,302          844,302          890,775          
Depreciation 1,545,721       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     1,545,721       243,441          1,789,162       1,166,207       
Dues and fees 70                   -                   1,848           -                   -                   -                     1,918              199,179          201,097          141,766          
Insurance -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     71,465            71,465            55,238            
Instructional software 1,493,151       -                   -                   -                   -                   399,849          1,893,000       -                     1,893,000       5,280,349       
Interest expense -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     19,860            19,860            112,875          
Materials and books 7,305,819       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     7,305,819       -                     7,305,819       1,514,836       
Miscellaneous -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     56,677            56,677            10,057            
Occupancy -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     379,436          379,436          72,372            
Postage 2,087              -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     2,087              140,501          142,588          150,013          
Professional services 28,083            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     28,083            13,216            41,299            22,353            
Repairs and maintenance -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     552,599          552,599          77,426            
Special education services 1,746,319       638,523       -                   -                   -                   -                     2,384,842       -                     2,384,842       2,473,409       
Supplies and small equipment 750,832          -                   -                   -                   -                   90,905            841,737          -                     841,737          181,271          
Telephone and internet 829,061          -                   -                   -                   -                   15,760            844,821          282,751          1,127,572       1,074,936       
Travel and entertainment 15,422            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     15,422            166,308          181,730          138,742          

TOTAL EXPENSES 28,121,817$   638,523$     1,265,579$  116,547$     64,736$       3,099,838$     33,307,040$   16,507,544$   49,814,584$   34,260,343$   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Totals

PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

(With Summarized Totals for 2021)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Program Services
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2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 6,485,035$    7,987,634$    
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

Depreciation 1,789,162      1,266,350      
Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness -                     (2,727,941)     
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 9,744             -                     
(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts receivable 329,852         (486,417)        
Grants receivable (2,179,146)     (658,145)        
Prepaid expenses (566,097)        64,771           

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable 121,604         (1,773,318)     
Other liabilities (884,905)        1,508,243      
Due to K-12, Inc. 137,386         537,929         
Compensated absences 31,893           19,875           

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5,274,528      5,738,981      

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment (658,782)        (9,035)            
Security deposit (increase) decrease (8,250)            737                
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (667,032)        (8,298)            

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Capital lease payments (241,255)        (1,798,386)     
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)  BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (241,255)        (1,798,386)     

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,366,241      3,849,297      
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 14,283,626    10,434,329    

CASH  AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 18,649,867$  14,283,626$  

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest paid 19,860$         107,503$       
Fixed assets acquired through capital lease 658,782$       480,966$       
Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness -$                   2,727,941$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

   cash provided (used) by operating activities:
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PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 
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NOTE 1  NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION 
 
The mission of the Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School School") is to provide Pennsylvania 
students with an excellent education, grounded in high academic standards, which will help 
them achieve their full academic and social potential.  The School is organized as a nonprofit 
corporation in Pennsylvania to operate a charter school in accordance with Act 22 of 1997. 
 
 

NOTE 2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The financial statements of the School have been prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting. 
 
Financial Statement Presentation 
 
In accordance with the portion of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting 
Standards Codification ("FASB ASC") regarding financial statements of not-for-profit organizations, 
the School is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to two classes of net assets:  net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without 
donor restrictions.  In addition, the School is required to present a statement of cash flows. 
 
Income Tax Status 
 
The School is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code and, therefore, has no provision for federal income taxes.  The School has been classified 
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(a)(iv) 
of the Internal Revenue Code.  The School did not engage in any unrelated business activities 
during the fiscal year.  Management believes more likely than not that its tax-exempt status and 
tax positions will be sustained if examined by authorities. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The School considers all short-term highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Accounts and Grants Receivable 
 
Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from 
outstanding balances.  Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through an 
assessment of the current status of individual receivables from grants, contracts, and others. 
Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are 
written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to the applicable accounts 
receivable. 
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NOTE 2   SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  (cont'd) 
 
Property and Equipment 
 
Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $1,000 are capitalized.  Property and 
equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of 
donation.  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized.  Depreciation is recognized 
over the estimated useful life of the assets utilizing the straight-line method, as follows: 
 
Buildings and improvements 5 - 40 years 
Furniture and equipment 3 - 7 years 
Computer equipment 3 years 
 
 
Compensated Absences 
 
School policies permit employees to accumulate earned but unused sick and vacation days.  
The policies limit the number of days employees may be paid out to five.  The liabilities for these 
compensated absences are recorded as a liability in the financial statements. 
 
Advertising Expense 
 
The School is required to accept students from throughout the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
Accordingly, the School advertises to ensure citizens of the Commonwealth are informed of the 
Scho ertising when incurred. 
 
Allocation of Functional Expenses 
 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statement of activities.  Expenses are allocated to program and 
supporting services based upon ach function, purpose of each 
expenditure, and service provided for each program. 
 
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
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NOTE 2   SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  (cont'd) 
 
Prior Year Financial Statements 
 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total 
but not by net asset class.  Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, from which the summarized information 
was derived. 
 
 

NOTE 3  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
 
Custodial credit risk 
be returned.  The School maintains five bank accounts at TD Bank, NA.  Accounts at this 
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") up to $250,000.  At 
June 30, 2022, the carrying amount $18,649,867, and the bank 
balance was $19,482,628.  Of the bank balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository 
insurance, and $19,232,628 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured, and 
the collateral held by the depository's agent was not in the School's name.  However, the 
exposed deposits were collateralized in accordance with Act 72 of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania. 
 
 

NOTE 4  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Accounts receivable at June 30, 2022 consisted of the following: 
 
Due from school districts and Pennsylvania:  
   Department of Education $    3,767,800 
Less:  Allowance for doubtful accounts (732,472)
  
  TOTAL $    3,035,328 
 
 

NOTE 5 GRANTS RECEIVABLES 
 
Grants receivables consisted of the following at June 30, 2022: 
 
School Health Annual Reimbursement System   
   (SHARS) $         54,458 
Federal receivables 3,786,321 
  
  TOTAL $    3,840,779 
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NOTE 6  PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
A summary of changes in property and equipment is as follows: 
 

 Balance      Balance 
 July 1, 2021  Additions  Deletions  June 30, 2022 

     
Land $      918,892 $                - $             -  $      918,892 
Buildings and improvements 4,376,323 - (9,744)  4,366,579 
Furniture and equipment 2,326,797 46,401 (18,725)  2,354,473 
Computer equipment  2,865,726 612,381                -  3,478,107 
 10,487,738 658,782               -  11,118,051 
Accumulated depreciation (5,044,819) (1,789,162) 18,725  (6,815,256)
Total Property and Equipment,      
   Net $   5,442,919 $(1,130,380) $   (9,744)  $   4,302,795 
 
 

NOTE 7  DUE TO K-12, INC. 
 
In June 2009, the School entered into an agreement with K-12, Inc. to provide online curricula, 
instructional tools, materials, and other products through June 2024.  Under this agreement, the 
School has purchased online curricula, instructional tools, materials, and other products totaling 
$9,350,900 for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
 
K-12, Inc. is not a division or any part of the School.  The School is a body corporate authorized 
under Pennsylvania Charter School Law and is not a division or a part of K-12, Inc.  The 
relationship between the parties was developed and entered into through arms-length 
negotiations and is based solely on the terms of this agreement and those of any other 
agreements that may exist from time to time between the parties. 
 

-12, Inc." shown on the statement of financial position represents amounts 
payable and due to K-12, Inc. for curriculum materials.  The amount due as of June 30, 2022 
was $675,315. 
 
 

NOTE 8 CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION 
 
The School acquired $2,384,760 of computers under a capital lease agreement with payments 
due yearly on July 8, commencing on July 8, 2019 and expiring on July 8, 2022.  The School 
also acquired $240,483 of computers under capital lease with payments due on yearly on 
August 1, commencing on August 1, 2021 and expiring on August 1, 2022.  Additionally, the 
School acquired $240,483 of computers under capital lease with payments due on yearly on 
November 1, commencing on November, 2020 and expiring on November 1, 2022.  The leased 
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NOTE 8 CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION  (cont d) 
 
computers are depreciated over their estimated productive lives. Depreciation of the computers 
under the capital lease is included in depreciation expense.  For the year ended June 30, 2022, 
the School recorded $1,545,721 of depreciation on the computers.  The table below describes 
the future amounts due under the lease. 
 
  Principal  Interest  Total 

Year Ending June 30,  Maturities  Maturities  Maturities 
       

2023  $        41,706  $          3,294  $        45,000 
       
  $        41,706  $          3,294  $        45,000 

 
 

NOTE 9  SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
In the current year, the School entered into a subscription agreement with Ring Central to 
provide monthly telephone and conferencing services.  Subscription expense for the year 
ended June 30, 2022 was $52,883 and is included in telephone and internet in the statement of 
functional expenses. 
 
Future payments under this subscription agreement are as follows:  
 

Year Ending June 30,   
   

2023  $       22,034 
   
  $       22,034 

 
 

NOTE 10 PENSION PLAN 
 
Plan Description 
 
The School contributes to the Public School Employ etirement System ("PSERS"), a 
governmental cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the 
Commonwealth of Pen SERS 
provides retirement and disability, legislative-mandated ad hoc cost-of-living adjustments, and 
certain healthcare insurance premium assistance to plan members and beneficiaries.  The 
Public 1975, as amended) 
provides the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions.  The PSERS issues an annual 
comprehensive financial report that includes financial statements and required 
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NOTE 10 PENSION PLAN  (cont d) 
 
supplementary information for the plan.  A copy of the report may be obtained by writing to the 
Public Sc  Retirement System, P. O. Box 125, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108-
0125. 
 
Funding Policy 
 
The contribution policy is established i etirement Code and 
requires contributions by active members, employers, and the Commonwealth.  Eligible active 
members contribute at 7.5 percent of their qualifying compensation.  Contributions required 
of employers are based upon an actuarial valuation.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, 
the rate of employer contribution was 34.94, allocated 33.99 percent to pensions, 0.15 percent 
to Act 5 defined contribution, and 0.80 percent to health insurance.  The School ontribution to 
PSERS for the years ended June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 was $6,300,508, $5,038,506, and 
$4,163,940, respectively, equal to the required contribution. 
 
 

NOTE 11 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The School is subject to various claims, legal proceedings, and investigations covering a wide 
range of matters that arise in the normal course of business.  In the opinion of management, all 
such matters are adequately covered by insurance, and if not so covered are without merit or 
are of such kind, or involve such amounts, as would not have a significant effect on the financial 
position or results of activities of the School if disposed of unfavorably. 
 
 

NOTE 12 UNCERTAINTIES 
 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
 
As a result of the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus which is ongoing at June 30, 2022, 
economic and operational uncertainties have arisen which could impact the School in fiscal 
year 2023.  The extent of the potential impact is unknown as the COVID-19 pandemic continues 
to develop. 
 
Grants 
 
The School receives financial assistance from federal and state agencies in the form of grants.  
The disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with 
terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and are subject to audits by the 
grantors or their representatives.  Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits could 
become a liability of the School.  Management believes such disallowance, if any, would be 
immaterial. 
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NOTE 13 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES 
 
The School ial assets consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and 
grants receivable. 
 
The following reflects the School June 30, 2022, reduced by amounts not 
available for general use within one year of the statement of financial position date. 
 
Financial assets, at year-end  $25,525,974 
Financial assets available to meet cash needs   
   for general expenditures within one year  $25,525,974 
 
 
The School utilizes grant funding and funding from school districts for major capital expenditures 
and utilizes an annual budget and, therefore, does not include depreciation expense when 
evaluating operating expenses for liquidity purposes.  The School has a policy to structure its 
financial assets to be available as its general expenses, liabilities, and other obligations come 
due. 
 
 

NOTE 14 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
The School has evaluated all subsequent events through February 6, 2023, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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To the Board of Directors 
Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School 
 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of This Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School
control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School ompliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
BARBACANE, THORNTON & COMPANY LLP 
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Board of Directors 
Collegium Charter School 
 
 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for its 
major federal program.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the pliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above. 
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major 
federal program.  However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Sc iance. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the 

 
 

 Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the asonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 
material noncompliance when it exists.  The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from 
fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on 
compliance about t jor federal program as a 
whole. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform 
Guidance, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 
 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include examining, on 
a test basis, evidence regarding t the compliance requirements 
referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of t ternal control over compliance relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report 
on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of t r 
compliance.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
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Board of Directors 
Collegium Charter School 
 
 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement 
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 

s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above.  However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified. 
 
Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
BARBACANE, THORNTON & COMPANY LLP 
 
 



AMOUNT
PASS- PASSED

FEDERAL THROUGH GRANT PERIOD TOTAL UNEARNED UNEARNED THROUGH
SOURCE CFDA GRANTOR'S BEGINNING/ GRANT RECEIVED REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE TO SUB-

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PROJECT TITLE CODE NUMBER NUMBER ENDING DATES AMOUNT FOR YEAR 07/01/2021 RECOGNIZED EXPENDITURES 06/30/2022 RECIPIENTS
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed through Montgomery County I.U.

IDEA I 84.027 062-21-0000 07/01/20 - 06/30/21 381,001$     381,001$       381,001$       -$                  -$                      -$                  -$                  
IDEA I 84.027 062-22-0035 07/01/21 - 06/30/22 638,523       517,204        -                    638,523        638,523            121,319        -                    
     Total CFDA # 84.027 898,205        381,001        638,523        638,523            121,319        -                    

     Total IDEA 898,205        381,001        638,523        638,523            121,319        -                    

Passed through Pennsylvania Department of Education

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund I 84.425D FA-200-20-1018 03/13/20 - 09/30/21 557,495       410,786        410,786        -                    -                        -                    -                    
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund I 84.425D FA-200-21-1018 03/13/20 - 09/30/23 3,178,842    295,706        -                    1,652,875      1,652,875         1,357,169      -                    
     Total CFDA # 84.425D 706,492        410,786        1,652,875      1,652,875         1,357,169      -                    

American Rescue Plan - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund I 84.425U FA-200-22-1018 03/13/20 - 09/30/23 6,429,877    350,721        -                    1,446,963      1,446,963         1,096,242      -                    
     Total CFDA # 84.425U 350,721        -                    1,446,963      1,446,963         1,096,242      -                    

     Total Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 1,057,213      410,786        3,099,838      3,099,838         2,453,411      -                    

Passed through Pennsylvania Department
of Education  
Title I Grants - Improving Basic Programs I 84.010 013-21-1018 08/28/20 - 09/30/21 860,847       713,716        713,716        -                    -                        -                    -                    
Title I Grants - Improving Basic Programs I 84.010 013-22-1018 08/28/21 - 09/30/22 1,265,579    201,639        -                    1,265,579      1,265,579         1,063,940      -                    
     Total CFDA # 84.010 915,355        713,716        1,265,579      1,265,579         1,063,940      -                    

     Total Title I 915,355        713,716        1,265,579      1,265,579         1,063,940      - 

Title II - Improving Teacher Quality I 84.367 020-21-1018 08/28/20 - 09/30/21 91,872         76,979          76,979          -                    -                        -                    -                    
Title II - Improving Teacher Quality I 84.367 020-22-1018 08/28/21 - 09/30/22 116,547       19,768          -                    116,547        116,547            96,779          -                    
     Total CFDA # 84.367 96,747          76,979          116,547        116,547            96,779          -                    

     Total Title II 96,747          76,979          116,547        116,547            96,779          - 

Title IV - Student Support & Academic Enrichment I 84.424 144-21-1018 08/28/20 - 09/30/21 51,476         40,445          40,445          -                    -                        -                    -                    
Title IV - Student Support & Academic Enrichment I 84.424 144-22-1018 08/28/21 - 09/30/22 64,736         13,864          -                    64,736          64,736              50,872          -                    
     Total CFDA # 84.424 54,309          40,445          64,736          64,736              50,872          -                    

     Total Title IV 54,309          40,445          64,736          64,736              50,872          - 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 3,021,829      1,622,927      5,185,223      5,185,223         3,786,321      -                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 3,021,829$    1,622,927$    5,185,223$    5,185,223$       3,786,321$    -$                  

SOURCE CODE:

I - Indirect Funding

PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
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NOTE A  REPORTING ENTITY 
 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activity of all 
federal award programs of the Pennsylvania Virtual Charter School.  Federal awards 
received directly from federal agencies as well as federal awards passed through other 
government agencies are included on the schedule. 
 
 

NOTE B  BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented using the 
accrual basis of accounting. 
 
 

NOTE C  INDIRECT COST RATE 
 
The School has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under 
the Uniform Guidance.  For the year ended June 30, 2022, there were no indirect costs 
included in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
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PART A - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR S RESULTS 
 
Financial Statements 
 
Type of auditor s report issued [unmodified, qualified, adverse, or disclaimer]:  
 
Unmodified                                                
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 
 Material weakness(es) identified?              Yes      X     No 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?             Yes      X     None reported 
 Noncompliance material to financial  

 statements noted?                Yes      X     No 
 
 
Federal Awards 
 
Internal control over major program: 
 Material weakness(es) identified?               Yes      X     No 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?              Yes      X     None reported 

 
 
Type of auditor s report issued on compliance for major program [unmodified, qualified, adverse, or 
disclaimer]:  
 
Unmodified                                                 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are  
required to be reported in accordance  
with the Uniform Guidance?                Yes      X     No 
 
 
Identification of major program: 
 
CFDA Numbers  Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
   
 
 
84.425D, 84.425U 

 Education Stabilization Fund Under the 
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 
Act 

 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between  
Type A and Type B programs:    $ 750,000 
 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?        X     Yes             No 
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PART B - FINDINGS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 
 
 
None. 
 
 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
None. 
 
 
 
PART C - FINDINGS RELATED TO FEDERAL AWARDS 
 
 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 
 
 
None. 
 
 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
None. 



























Requirements Met Not
Met N/A Suggested Evidence of Implementation Comments

   
If you have additional comments to make about this

section, enter them here:
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2022-2023 Monitoring Protocol













Requirements Met Not
Met N/A Suggested Evidence of Implementation Comments

Documentation must be uploaded for all LEAs, as applicable  
 

   
If you have additional comments to make about this section, enter them here:
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Building Date Staff Member Interviewed Staff Member Position
No interviews have been entered.

Personnel Interviews
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Requirements Met Not
Met N/A Suggested Evidence of

Implementation Comments

◦ A description and explanation of the curriculum in
use at the school, the forms of academic
assessment used to measure student progress,
and the achievement levels of the challenging
State academic standards

◦ If requested by parents, opportunities for regular
meetings to formulate suggestions and to
participate, as appropriate, in decisions relating to
the education of their children, and respond to
any suggestions as soon as practicably possible.

◦ If the schoolwide plan is not satisfactory to Title I
parents, submit any parent comments on the plan
when the school makes the plan available to the
LEA. (Only applies to Schoolwide schools).

◦ Shall educate teachers, specialized instructional
support personnel, and other staff, with the
assistance of parents, in the value and utility of
contributions of parents and family members, and
in how to reach out to, communicate with, and
work with parents and family members as equal
partners, implement and coordinate parent
programs, and build ties between parents and
family members and the school.

◦ Describes how the school will aid parents in
understanding the State's academic content
standards and student achievement standards,
local academic assessments and how to monitor a
child's progress and work with teachers to
improve the achievement of their children.

◦ States that a school-parent compact was jointly
developed with parents and the compact outlines
how parents, the entire school staff and students
will share in the responsibility for improved
student achievement.

◦ Describes how the school provides materials and
training to help parents to work with their
children to improve their children's achievement,
such as literacy training and using technology, as
appropriate, to foster parent involvement.
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• Reviewing a random sample (usually 3-5 per program) of invoices or bills for expenditures charged to the program to determine if appropriate units of
measure are reported and that costs (units x rate) are correct and that costs align with grant objectives and were approved in the application for funds.

• Comparing budgets or budget limits to actual costs to determine if the LEAs expenditures are likely to be more or less than budgeted
• Obtaining documentation that services billed or items purchased were actually delivered according to the contract
• Comparing invoices with supporting documentation to determine that costs were allowable, necessary, and allocable.

Description Requirements Met Not
Met N/A Suggested Evidence of

Implementation Comments

Title IA: Fiscal

Component I: General Fiscal Requirements/Uniform Grants Guidance

Fiscal monitoring is different than program monitoring: Fiscal monitoring will include a review of a subgrantee's financial operations, which may include a
review of internal controls for program funds in accordance with state and federal requirements, an examination of principles, laws and regulations, and a
determination of whether costs are reasonable and necessary to achieve program objectives. This activity involves an assessment of financial statements,
records, and procedures. It is similar to an audit but has a lesser degree of detail and depth and, usually, a higher degree of frequency.

Fiscal monitoring includes, but is not limited to:

An expenditure is allowable if it is an approved use of funds under the statute or regulations governing a program and meet the intent of the program.

An expenditure is necessary if it is part of an approved application for funding.

An expenditure is allocable to the extent that the expenditure is used to meet the intent of the grant program (costs are pro-rated across grants if used to meet
several grant program objectives).
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Building Date Staff Member Interviewed Staff Member Position
No interviews have been entered.

Personnel Interviews
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Description Requirements Met Not
Met N/A Suggested Evidence of

Implementation Comments

If you have additional comments to make about this section, enter them
here:
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  August 2, 2022
 
  Dr. Debra Heath-Thornton
  Sr. Executive Vice President
  Pennsylvania Virtual Cyber CS
  630 Park Avenue
  King of Prussia, Pa   19406

Dear Dr. Heath-Thornton:

Enclosed is the Report of Findings presenting results of the cyclical monitoring which was conducted by the Bureau of Special
Education (BSE) in the Pennsylvania Virtual Cyber CS the week of May 16, 2022.

The Executive Summary is arranged in two parts and includes an Appendix.  PART I presents the Summary of Findings
including an explanation of the review process and general findings.  PART II describes the corrective action process.  A
description identifying findings of noncompliance, corrective action required, improvement planning needed, and results of
interviews of staff and parents can be found in the Appendix.  The charter school must complete corrective action within the
calendar days as outlined in the Charter School Corrective Action Verification/Compliance and Improvement Plan developed
with the BSE Adviser.  Follow-up onsite reviews verifying the charter school's completion of corrective action will be conducted
by the BSE.  The BSE Adviser will contact the charter school to schedule the initial visit within 60 days of issuance of the
monitoring report.

34 CFR 300.600 mandates the BSE to carry out monitoring activities and implementation of any necessary corrective action.
 Legal compliance is the basis on which high quality programs are built.  It is policy of the Department of Education to promote
and ensure compliance with special education statutes and regulations through an array of activities such as a coordinated
program of plan review, compliance monitoring, technical assistance, and funding decisions.  However, if the Department does
not succeed in obtaining prompt compliance through activities such as monitoring, then more rigorous steps can be taken to make
sure compliance is resolved.  These include:

• Disapproval or rescinded approval of the local special education plan
• Deferment of the disbursement of state or federal funds pending resolution of the issue
• Reduction of the amount of funds (for example, by the amount of money it takes to provide an appropriate education to a

particular child or children) if a charter school is unwilling to provide appropriate services

None of these steps are desirable and none should be necessary if each charter school is familiar with and attentive to the rules
governing special education.

If you have any questions about this report, contact Dr. Beth Marvin, the Chairperson of the compliance monitoring team.

Please convey my thanks to all staff who participated in the review.  Their time and assistance is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Carole L. Clancy
Director

Attachments: Executive Summary
Appendix: Detailed Report of Findings, Including Corrective Actions Required

CC: Chairperson
CS Monitoring File

Special Education
333 Market Street, 7th Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17126 | 717.783.6913 | F 717.783.6139 | www.education.pa.gov



       

 
Executive Summary

BSE Compliance Monitoring Review
of the

Pennsylvania Virtual Cyber CS
 

PART I
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

A. Review Process

  Prior to the Bureau's monitoring the week of May 16, 2022, the Pennsylvania Virtual Cyber CS was
formally notified of the dates the onsite review would be conducted.  Notice and invitation to comment
was also provided to the Local Task Force on Right-to-Education.  The charter school was informed of
its responsibility to compile various reports, written policies, and procedures to document compliance
with requirements.

  While onsite, the monitoring team employed a variety of techniques to gain an in depth understanding of
the charter school's program operations.  This included:

  • Interviews of charter school administrative and instructional personnel
• Review of policies, notices, plans, outcome and performance data, special education forms and

formats, and data reports used and compiled by the charter school (Facilitated Self-Assessment)
• Comprehensive case studies (including classroom observations, student file reviews, and interviews

of parents and general and special education teachers).

B. General Findings

In reaching compliance determinations, the Bureau of Special Education (BSE) monitoring teams apply
criteria contained in federal and state special education regulations.  Specifically, these are:

  • Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004
• 22 Pa. Code Chapter 711
• 34 CFR Part 300

  This  report  focuses  on  compliance  with  regulatory  requirements  and  also  contains  descriptive
information (such as interview and survey results) intended to provide feedback to assist in program
planning.

C. Overall Findings

  1. FACILITATED SELF ASSESSMENT (FSA)

    The team reviewed the FSA submitted by the charter school and conducted onsite verification
activities of the information submitted in the FSA.  The onsite verification activities included
review of policies, notices, procedures, and file reviews.

   

Executive Summary for Pennsylvania Virtual Cyber CS



FSA
In

Compliance
Out of

Compliance
Assistive Technology and Services; Hearing Aids 2 0
Positive Behavior Support Policy 1 0
Child Find (Annual Public Notice and General
Dissemination Materials)

1 0

Confidentiality 1 0
Dispute Resolution (Due process hearing decision
implementation)

0 0

Exclusions: Suspensions and Expulsions
(Procedural Requirements)

1 0

Independent Education Evaluation 1 0
Least Restrictive Environment (LRE) 1 0
Provision of Extended School Year Services 1 0
Provision of Related Service Including Psychological
Counseling

1 0

Parent Training 1 0
Public School Enrollment 1 0
Surrogate Parents (Students Requiring) 1 0
Personnel Training 1 0
Intensive Interagency Approach 1 0
Summary of Academic Achievement and Functional
Performance/Procedural Safeguard Requirements for
Graduation

1 0

SPP/APR Indicator 13 (Transition) 1 0
Disproportionate Representation that is the Result of
Inappropriate Identification

1 0

    IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIRED* Yes No
Effective Use of Dispute Resolution 0 0
Graduation Rates (SPP) 0 0
Dropout Rates (SPP) 0 1
Suspensions (Rates) 0 1
Least Restrictive Environment (LRE) (SPP) 1 0
Participation in PSSA and PASA (SPP) 0 1
Participation in Charter-Wide Assessment 0 1
Public School Enrollment 0 1
Disproportionate Representation that is the Result of
Inappropriate Identification

0 1

    *This determination is based on the data used for the monitoring. More recent data
provided by the LEA may demonstrate that the LEA does not require an improvement
plan for this topic. Please refer to the Corrective Action Verification/Compliance and
Improvement Plan for final guidance.

  2. FILE REVIEW (Student case studies)

    The education records of randomly selected students participating in special education programs
were studied to determine whether the charter school complied with essential requirements.
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    The status of compliance of the Pennsylvania Virtual Cyber CS is as follows:

    Sections of the
FILE REVIEW

In
Compliance

Out of
Compliance NA

Essential Student Documents Are Present and Were
Prepared Within Timelines

83 3 74

Evaluation/Reevaluation: Process and Content 219 8 553
Individualized Education Program: Process and
Content

514 1 285

Procedural Safeguards: Process and Content 113 0 7
TOTALS 929 12 919

  3. TEACHER AND PARENT INTERVIEWS

    Interviews were conducted with parents and teachers of students selected by the BSE for the
sample group.  The goal is to determine if the charter school involves parents and professionals
in required processes (e.g., evaluation, IEP development), whether programs and services are
being provided, and whether the charter school provides training to enhance knowledge.  Parent
and teacher satisfaction with the special education program is also generally assessed.

      # Yes
Responses

# No
Responses

# of Other
Responses

Program Implementation: General Ed Teacher
Interviews

222 11 108

Program Implementation: Special Ed Teacher
Interviews

316 10 132

Program Implementation: Parent Interviews 186 18 115
TOTALS 724 39 355

  4. CLASSROOM OBSERVATIONS

    Observations are conducted in classrooms of students selected by the BSE for the sample group.

      # Yes
Responses

# No
Responses

# of Other
Responses

Classroom Observations 0 0 0

  5. EDUCATIONAL BENEFIT REVIEW

      In
Compliance

Out of
Compliance

Educational Benefit Review X

PART II
CORRECTIVE ACTION PROCESS

PART I of this report presented an overall summary of findings.  In the Appendix to the report, we have
provided the detailed findings for each of the criteria of the compliance monitoring document, i.e. FSA, File
Reviews, Interviews and Classroom Observations.  The detailed report of findings includes:
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• Criteria Number
• Statements of all requirements
• Whether each requirement was met, not met, not applicable or other
• Statements of corrective action required for those criteria not met.  Criteria not met that require corrective

action by the charter school are gray-shaded.

Charter schools are advised that in accordance with requirements of the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act, all noncompliance must be corrected as soon as possible but in no case later than one year
from the date of the monitoring report.  The BSE is required to verify timely correction of noncompliance,
and must report annually to the federal government and the public on this requirement.

Upon receipt of this report, the charter school should review the corrective action and improvement planning
required.  The report is formatted so that findings from all components of the monitoring are consolidated by
topical area.  The report lists the finding, and whether corrective action is required.  For certain types of
findings, corrective action will be prescribed, and will not vary from charter school to charter school.  For
example, if the finding is that the charter school lacks a specific required policy, it is reasonable to have the
BSE prescribe a standardized remedy and timeline for correcting this deficiency.  However, the majority of
corrective action activities will be individually designed by the charter school based on their own unique
circumstances and goals.  Consistent with IDEA's general supervision requirements for states, BSE must
approve all proposed corrective action.

With respect to the File Review, because students were selected at random, findings are generalized to the
entire population of students with disabilities.  During the corrective action review, the BSE Advisor will
select students at random and will review updated data, i.e. records that were developed subsequent to the
monitoring.  Consequently, the charter school should approach corrective action on a systemic basis.  As
indicated above, the charter school is also required to correct student specific noncompliance identified during
monitoring under the ICAP process.  If there has been a finding of noncompliance in the Educational Benefit
Review component, the individual students are identified to the charter school and, because of the significance
of the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to these students; the charter school must take
immediate corrective action.

The BSE Adviser will schedule an onsite visit with the charter school within 60 days following issuance of
the monitoring report.  The BSE Adviser, charter school, and PaTTAN staff will develop a Charter School
Corrective Action Verification/Compliance and Improvement Plan.  PaTTAN and IU staff are available to
assist the charter school.

Upon conclusion of  the  corrective  action process,  the  charter  school  will  be  notified  of  its  successful
completion of  the  monitoring process.
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IEP Paperwork Procedure 
 
 
Each Special Education Teacher will have their own IEP Paperwork Tracking Google Sheet assigned to them. For the 
remainder of this procedure, the IEP Paperwork Tracking Google Sheet will simply be referred to as the Google Sheet. 
 

1. There are five tabs in the Google Sheet. 
o IEP Scheduling Information: 

 Completed by the Special Education Teacher and the Special Education  Program Specialist 
 Special Education Teacher- will complete all relevant information regarding the student and 

when their IEP meeting should take place and will in some instances (no meeting revisions) 
enter when the IEP meeting will take place and who the LEA will be if applicable 

 Special Education  Program Specialist- will complete columns  Q and R if they are the one 
scheduling the IEP Meeting 

o Invite, PSGN: 
 Completed by the Special Education Teacher and the Special Education  Program Specialist 
 Grey columns are auto populated based on the information entered into the IEP Scheduling 

Information tab 
 Special Education Teacher- will fill out the attempts to get these two documents signed in 

columns H through N 
 Special Education Program Specialist- will complete column H if they are the one who scheduled 

the meeting. All subsequent attempts to get the invite signed are the responsibility of the 
Special Education Teacher. All scheduled IEP meetings should have three Invitation attempts 
regardless of if the parent signs the invitation on the first attempt. Please do not leave anything 
blank.  All IEP meetings should have 3 Invitation attempts.  

o ER/RR Sig Page, 10 Day Waiver: 
 Completed by the Special Education Teacher only 
 Grey columns are auto populated based on the information entered into the IEP Schedule 

Information tab 
 Special Education Teacher- will fill out the attempts to get these two documents signed in 

columns H through N. If it is signed after the first attempt, please enter NA in the other attempt 
areas. Please do not leave anything blank 

o IEP Sig, C2E, NOREP, PBSP, Voter Reg: 
 Completed by the Special Education Teacher only 
 Grey columns are auto populated based on the information entered into the IEP Schedule 

Information tab 
 Special Education Teacher- will fill out the attempts to get these documents signed- not all of 

these documents will be necessary for all students- if they are not applicable enter NA in the 
attempts section. Please do not leave anything blank 

o SSC- IEP Paperwork Tracking: 
 Completed by the Special Education Support Service Coordinator (SSC) only 
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 Grey columns are auto populated from information entered on the other tabs 
 SSCs- will fill out the date they receive the documents from the Special Education Teacher on 

this tab in the coordinating sections 
 

2. Within two weeks of the IEP Meeting and after three attempts have been made (best practice) if the documents 
have not yet been signed: 

a. The Special Education Teacher will drop the unsigned documents in the SSC’s drop box. 
**It is very important that the Google Sheet is completed for compliance purposes** 

b. The SSC will record the teacher’s attempts to obtain signatures (from the Google Sheet) on each 
unsigned document and place the document in the student’s e-file and hard file. 

 
3. Once all documents have been placed in the SSC’s drop box the Special Education Teacher will finalize them in 

Sapphire. For Initial IEP Meetings, documents cannot be finalized until the initial NOREP is signed. 
**Failure to finalize documents will cause issues with IEP communication throughout the school and will 
cause reporting errors** 
 

4. Once all paperwork (unsigned and signed) has been received, the SSC will denote this the Google Sheet along 
with the date that all paperwork was received. 
 

 
Additional Information: 

 Color Coding on the Google Sheet: 
o Blue Cells- to be completed by the SSCs (unless an NA is required to be entered by a teacher signifying the 

document isn’t necessary for this particular IEP- see instructions above) 
o Orange Cells- to be completed by the Special Education Teacher 

 

 Paperwork clarification: 
o ER/RR Signature Page- only needs to be signed if the student had an ER or an RR prior to the IEP meeting 

taking place 
o 10 Day Waiver- only needs to be signed if the parent did not have at least 10 calendar days to review the 

ER/RR prior to the IEP Meeting taking place 
o PSGN- Needs to be sent out for an annual IEP only (only needs to be signed once per year). It can be sent 

for every IEP meeting if you would like 
o NOREP- Only needs to be sent out for annual IEP or if changes to a student’s programing occurs 
o C2E- Consent to Excuse only needs to be sent if  required member of the IEP team is not able to attend 

the IEP meeting and we need to get consent from the parents to excuse them from the meeting 
o PBSP- Positive Behavior Support Plan only needs to be signed if the student has a PBSP 
o Voter Reg- only needs to be signed if applicable to the student based on their age 
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Professional Development 
PASA Training 

AGENDA  
October 12, 19, and 26, 2022 

Training is async. 
 

Activity Type  
(if non-Act 48 do not complete other boxes) 

Activity Subject Area 
(Act 48 only) 

Act 48  Teaching & Learning PD 
Act 48 Activity Sub-Category 
 (selected based off Subject Area) 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 
Choose an item. Choose an item. Teaching Techniques 

& Strategies 
Choose an item. 

 
Objectives 
The staff will be able to:  

 Complete the DLM PASA training. 
 

Materials 
PASA Online Test Training—Kite.DLM 22‐23 SY Google Folder 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1IIjSf8xi zPG385 FAWvsVnKfPTXjuaD?usp=sharing 
 
Link to Dynamic Learning Map site: 
https://training.dynamiclearningmaps.org/login/index.php 
 
 
Schedule 
 
October 12, 19, and 26 

Time  Topic  Presenter 

3:00‐3:10  Review Videos  Individual 

3:10‐4:00  Online Training  Individual 

 
 
 
Kinet, Nina, Melissa and Diana will be available in the PD room on Wednesdays—October 12, 19, and 26. 
 
If you do not have questions, you DO NOT need to come to the room.  Use the time to complete the 
training. 
 
The exit ticket will be deployed on Wednesday, October 26. 
 



First Name Last Name
Andrea Wallach
Bethany Dombach
Rachel Kyler
Renee Pullara
Megan Leach
Robin Elder
Jessica Dorneman
Danielle Santina
Mindy Beatty
Jacqueline Sieber
Codie McGeever
Colleen Kaufman
Ruth Grimes
Brittany Smith
Kalina Kowitz
Jennica Shearer
Chaz Tranter
Melissa Sauro
Kayla Swarmer
Jillian Huegel
Kristina Smith
Katie Barnett
Michelle Hauger
Alexis Morgenstern (Hamm)
Jennifer Neilson
Peggy Vail
Natalie Petro
Andrea Wallach
Jason Swalga
Jessica Lively
Laurie Barger
Alyssa Wright
Lauren Lusk
Amanda Bank
Katie Shaffer
Amanda Glevicky
Zachary Montgomery
Boyd Ulmer
Jessica Cope
Jordan Dobbin
Emily Campbell
Jacob Grantz
Jennifer Burke
Jennifer Blizman



Amy Austin 
Kristen Galo
Lee-Ann Hilf
Anna Markel
Kelly Hilf
Evelyne Richardson-Thomas
Jess Jones
Debby Adamo
Jennifer Gibbs
Maria Luis
Stephanie Heyl
Ted McGurk
Michelle Bornancini
Tanya Bahn
Sonya Verton
Danielle Cushman
Emily Peffer
Morgan Waldroup
Joshua Allen
Emily Tomaino
Beth Nihoff
Nicole Criner
Louis Rocchini
Mariane Ferrantino
Susan Gunter
Kristy Welsh
Stephanie Baumgard
Rebekah Hallberg
Mary Ellen Moore
Katie Shaffer
Carolyn Gomes
Bradley Lewis
Emily Firko
Lori Martin
Amanda Salai
Becky Bartholomew
Karen Maddix
Breanna Kendall
Patricia Gehrett
Deena Haroun Mahdavi
Heidi Bazilian
Paula Stinson
Angela Tomanio
Taylor Strauss
Renee Keiser



Julie Craig
Michelle Tyson
Sue Gagliardi
James Cleary
Tara Cooney
Stefanie Solimine
Kim Cook
Cynthia Jones
Regina Kubica
Caley Glisan
Emma Spink
Alysia Lynn
Samuel Alba
Lori Horvat
Bryan Davis
Kelly Gosnell
Dave Markel
Christina Cheng
Nathan Achey
Andie Byron
Lauren Hall
Dana Ciccotti
Andrea Wasil
Kristy Gnibus
Malena Howe
Katie Daily
Melissa Bieber
Mandy Heard
Amber Miller
Lisa Krystofolski
Rebecca Hammell  
Isaac Schloss
Tracey Vioral
Patience Simon
Victoria Tantlinger 
Karyn Raman
Nina Wangler 
Frank Smith
Pamela Graham
Dan Pezzulo
Lauren Olcese-Mercurio
Gary Zimmerman
Victoria Roache Lelli
Gail Bolger
Aaron Zullick



Patrick Matusz
Michelle Martin
Buffy Heaton
April Astorino
Jessica Callahan
Kimberly Means
Kelly Hallman
McKenna Nagle
Kyli Gorley
Sarah Goodwin
Sandy King
Paula Ramos
Amber Hallums
Katelyn Carr
Kinet Becker
Tasha Harris
Robert Pellegrino
Rick Verga
Melissa Little
paige appler
Lenora Williams
Brittany Jaroudi 
Corbin Anderson
Audrey Waid
Sarah Cardosi
Dawn Snyder
Naya Brown
Karla Mulrine
Heather Hurley
Susanne Kostaras
Amy Nixon
Elizabeth Svoboda
Cynthia Willits
Kristin Donaldson
Joanne McKee
Erin Freynik
Dave Kelliher
Bethany Croyle
Amy Markle 
Sandra Lisowski
Alexis Dingeldein
Jessica Ansel
LaToya Battle
Margaret Major
Janese Claar



Lisa Shearn
Lauren Pepe
Myla Thomas
DeAnna Kwiecinski
Sarah Hayes
Vicki Andrews-Gilmore
Kimberly Casarella
Cindy Dingeldein
Isaac Hallberg
Rachelle Toth
Christina Woltjen
Christine Siravo
Pamela Slater
Jennifer Slater
Rob Karney
Mindy Byham
Amy Dajczak
Janine Moody
Trina Klasnic
Zach Mehal
Victoria Garbutt
Laura Afshari
Jennifer Guerra
Ali Wroten
Melissa Yoest
Gabrielle Eisenhower
Hailey Mulkern
Heather Byers
Lisa Steen
Shaikha BuAli
Leigh Ann Allison
Christine Sirianni
molly dugan
Jacob Bosiljevac
Julie Pufko
Omonyele Ahohuendo
Andrea Harbaugh
Nathan Fine
Jason Billups
Peyton Lauffer
Maliha Peuli
Jennifer Brodhag
Darcie Lusk
Bernadette Mathis
Tamara Bacon



Louri Fitzgerald
Heather Alcott
Joseph Hutcheson
Isaac Odoom
Jason Fitzpatrick 
Jenna Verdekal
Anastacia Matusz
Jill Tarzwell
james ford
Candice Danner
Stacie Steighner
Lorriene Kelly
Timothy Irvine
Alyssa Opdyke
Hilary Factor
Colleen Dennis
Amanda Himmelberger
Kevin Squire
Sigrid Gulbis
Catrina Testa
Maria Watterson
Sean DeBiase
Scott Dzemyan
Chelsea Shirk 
Nicole Vitalbo
Damon Key
Melissa Scanga
Jennifer Nester
Amanda Jena
Kristin York
Nathan Hall
Kate Celedonia
Danielle Adornetto 
Bethany Pepe
Richard Costa
Bridgit Jeffries
Leslie Krefta
Dylan Konefsky
Jennifer DellaPenna 
Lyndsay Burneisen
Mary Jo Hicks
Chris Price
Megan Hake
Maureen Weinberger
Barry Harvey



Christina Blakley
Abby Lawrence
Mallory Grantz
Heather Brandt
Anjleke Leon
Heidi Lightner
Stacey Nichols
Laura Denithorne
Stephen Scholl
Shannon Moore
Nichole Hardy
Karen Rockwell
Yamara Nolen
Kathie Bell
Shelly Hillman
Jennifer Slater
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Professional Development  
February 1, 2023 

 
This PD will be presented in programs—Elementary, Middle, and High.  Go 
to Collaborate in the PD org and find the your program session. 

 
Activity Type  

(if non-Act 48 do not complete other boxes) 
Activty Subject Area 

(Act 48 only) 
Act 48  Teaching & Learning PD 

Act 48 Activity Sub-Category 
 (selected based off Subject Area) 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 

Choose an item. Resiliency Choose an item. Choose an item. 

 
Objectives 

 The staff will be able to define diversity, equity, and inclusion 
 The staff will be able identify diversity, equity, and inclusion in a 

lesson/curriculum/situations using their DEI lens. 
 

Materials 
Paper and Pencil 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kGd8seSSQH8 
Exit Ticket 
 Will go live in the PD org at 3:50pm. 
 
Schedule  
 
Time Topic Presenter 
3:00-3:10 Introduction  

 
Diana 
Vicki 
Melissa 
 

3:10-3:55 What is DEI?  
3:55-4:00 Exit Ticket Staff 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Name

Mary Ellen Moore

Heather Alcott

Mackenzie Card

Mary Jo Hicks

Amanda Glevicky

Jennifer Neilson

Janese Claar

Dawn Snyder

Amanda Bank

Melissa Bieber

Bridgit Jeffries

Susan Gunter

Alyssa Wright

Chelsea Shirk 

Julie Craig

Taylor Strauss

Jacqueline  Sieber

Stacey Nichols

Kalina Kowitz

Robin Tufariello

Danielle Cushman

Paige Kauffman

Jennica Shearer

Jessica Dorneman

Colleen Kaufman

Ruth Grimes

Michelle Hauger

Alexis Morgenstern

Alyssa  Opdyke

Nicole Oberrender

Karla Mulrine

Amanda Salai

Jennifer Capone

Patricia Gehrett

Stephanie  Baumgard

Amy Dajczak

Colleen Dennis

Mindy Beatty

Michelle Tyson

Elise Onjack

Tara Cooney

Erin Freynik

Katie Shaffer

Maria Watterson

Katie Barnett 

Trina Klasnic



Peyton Lauffer

Leigh Ann Allison

Catrina Testa

Lauren  Lusk

Lisa Steen

Sonya Verton

Tracey Vioral

Cynthia Jones

Melissa Little

Amanda Jena

Victoria Garbutt

Emily Sullivan

Alyssa Limpert

Christine Gallagher

Jessica Ansel

Jessica Callahan

Jillian Huegel

Amanda  Jena

Maddie Liberatore

Andrea Wasil

Sarah Goodwin

Margaret Major

Maria Luis

Danielle  Santina

Katie Daily

Lori Martin

Janae Johnson

Lou Scataglia

Anna Markel

Sigrid Gulbis

Lauren Hall

Elizabeth Svoboda

Kat Anderson

Christina Cheng

Heidi Bazilian

April Astorino

Lisa Krystofolski

Kristina Smith

Amber Miller

Gladys Archer

Lorriene Kelly

Crystal Widmann

Sean DeBiase

Kelly Jarrett (Hallman)

Kimberly Means

Kristy Gnibus

Gabrielle Eisenhower



McKenna Nagle

Jennifer Burke

April Oberholtzer

Stephen Scholl

Sandy King

Nadege Ahohuendo

Suzanne Betzenberger

Dylan Konefsky

stacie steighner

Nathan Fine

Lyndsay Burneisen

Dave Markel

William Donohoe

Bryan Davis

Samuel Alba

Pamela Slater

Laura  Afshari

Jennifer Burke

Karyn Raman

Rebecca Hammell

Timothy Irvine

Karen Rockwell

Evelyne Richardson‐Thomas

Deena Haroun Mahdavi

Katelyn Carr

Lisa Shearn

Jessica Lively

Sue Gagliardi

John Grady

James Ford

Paula Ramos

Emily Campbell

Lori Horvat

Bradley Lewis

Chaz Tranter

Rick Verga

Jason Swalga

Joseph Hutcheson

Nicole Criner

Debby Adamo

Emily Tomaino

Andrea Wallach

Christopher Price

Angela Klingenberg

Lindsey Bohanan

Louis Rocchini

Bernadette Mathis



Katie  Shaffer

James Cleary

Jordan Stonebraker

Kayla  Swarmer

Lauren Pepe

Simon Patience

Abby Lawrence

Jenny McMann

Audrey Waid

Robert Pellegrino

Karen Maddix

Mark Wasilko

Laurie Barger

Caley Glisan

Regina  Kubica 

Renee Pullara

Joshua Allen

Paula Stinson

Jessica Cope

Emily Firko

Scott Dzemyan

Beth Nihoff

Kelly Hilf

Isaac Schloss

Melissa Yoest

Barry Harvey

Kristen Galo

Rob Karney

Leslie Krefta

Jacob Grantz

Lee‐Ann Hilf

Nathan Hall

Melissa Scanga

Joanne McKee

Brittany Jaroudi

Amy Nixon

Bethany Croyle

Peggy Vail

Christine Siravo

Emma Spink

Morgan Waldroup

Sandra Lisowski

Robin Elder

Katherine Hansen

Angela Klingenberg

Heather Byers

Renee Keiser



Heather  Brandt

Jennifer Nester

Kate Celedonia

Amy Austin

Heather Byers

Jennifer Slater
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Professional Development  
March 8, 22, and 29, 2023 

This PD is async please follow the directions below. 
Activity Type  

(if non-Act 48 do not complete other boxes) 
Activty Subject Area 

(Act 48 only) 
Act 48  Teaching & Learning PD 

Act 48 Activity Sub-Category 
 (selected based off Subject Area) 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 

Choose an item. Resiliency Choose an item. Choose an item. 

 
*See page two for activities if you have completed the Self Awareness and 
Reflective Practices course 
 
Objectives 

 Teachers will be able to complete a 5 hour course in the SAS PD Center. 
 Create a definition for classroom equity. 
 Examine implicit bias and the effects it may have on others. 
 Recognize the impacts of socialization and how it contributes to bias. 
 Teachers will be able to explore DEI topics for their own personal professional 

development. 
 
Materials 

 https://pdesas.org/ 
 Explanation Video-- https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BfXy-

o1iGw1scfBkOXFk5cxA9JnDomst/view?usp=share link 
 

Exit Ticket 
 Available in the Black Board PD organization in the February and March Folder. 
 For those who have completed the course, you can upload a screenshot of 

your final grade or save and upload the email you received indicating you 
completed the course in the exit ticket. 

 
Schedule  
Time Topic Presenter 
3:00-3:55 Continue working in the 

Self-Awareness and 
Reflective Practices for 
Equitable Classrooms 
course* 
 

Individual 
 

3:55-4:00 Exit Ticket Individual 
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Activities to complete if you completed the Self Awareness and Reflective 
Practices course. 

 
If you have completed the Self Awareness and Reflective Practices course, choose to: 

1. read the articles below  
2. view the videos   
3. explore the PDE/SAS website 
4. complete additional SAS PD Center courses 
5. continue to explore KAMI 
6. continue to explore Gale Library Resources 
7. explore your own DEI resources 

 
You do not need complete all of these, you have a choice on how to use this time for your 
personal professional development in the area of DEI.   
 
 
SAS Courses—there are two other courses that complete the series of DEI professional 
development.  The second course is "Educators as Systems Change Agents”.  The third 
course is "Addressing Implicit and Explicit Bias in the Classroom Advanced Strategies 
for Flexible and Responsive Teaching" 
 
Gale Library Resource—The Gale Library can be accessed through the DEI 
Blackboard organization 
 
Kami— www.kamiapp.com  
 
Articles and Videos 
https://www.edweek.org/teaching-learning/culturally-responsive-teaching-culturally-
responsive-pedagogy/2022/04 
 
https://www.northeastern.edu/graduate/blog/culturally-responsive-teaching-
strategies/ 
 
https://soeonline.american.edu/blog/culturally-responsive-teaching/ 
 
https://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/resources/culturally-responsive-
teaching-508.pdf 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ExcDNly1DbI 
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https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/equityandinclusion/EPH/Pages/de
fault.aspx 
 
https://static.pdesas.org/content/documents/PA Equity Inclusion Toolkit.pdf 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kzz5Ae-Jq0s 
 
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/equityandinclusion/Pages/default.
aspx 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/equity-schools-begins-changing-mindsets 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/taking-small-steps-toward-equity 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/who-do-you-call-rooting-out-implicit-bias 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/9-ways-promote-equity-our-schools 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Name

Diana  Perney

Katie Barnett

Chaz Tranter

Paige Kauffman

Robin Elder

Beth Nihoff

Timothy Irvine

Sonya Verton

Jessica  Lively

Jessica Keys

Jillian Huegel

Heather Byers

Sandra Lisowski

Kayla Swarmer

Regina  Kubica

Lauren Hall

Margaret Major

Janese  Claar

Debra Adamo

Brittany Smith

Lauren Lusk

Rebecca Hammell  

Jennica Shearer

Michelle Hauger

John Grady

Stacey Nichols

Codie McGeever

Jennifer Gibbs

Kimberly Means

Zachary Montgomery

Kelly Jarrett (Hallman)

Jennifer Blizman

Lori Horvat

Karen Maddix

Kristina Smith

Bryan Davis

Deena Haroun Mahdavi

Andrea Wasil

Kyli Gorley

Renee Keiser

Amanda Glevicky

Dave Markel

Danielle Cushman

Andrea Wallach

Lauren Pepe

Mackenze Card



Suzanne Betzenberger

Katie  Shaffer

Sigrid Gulbis

Paula  Ramos

Christine Siravo

Tara Cooney

Jacqueline Sieber

Nicole Criner

April Oberholtzer

April Astorino

Katelyn Carr

Janae Johnson‐Flowers

Karen Rockwell

Kristen Galo

Maddie Liberatore

Renee Pullara

Crystal Widmann

Caley Glisan

Susan Gunter

Alyssa Wright

Nicole Oberrender

Carolyn  Gomes

Kat Anderson

Amanda Bank

Abigail Lawrence

Laurie Barger

Cynthia Jones

Nicole Vitalbo

Rachelle Toth

Stephen Scholl

Barry Harvey

Michelle  Tyson 

Julie Craig

Stephanie  Baumgard

Jessica Callahan

Jennifer Burke

Mindy Beatty

Mallory Grantz

Jessica Dorneman

Leigh Ann Allison

Jacob Grantz

Joseph  Hutcheson

Amy Dajczak

Boyd Ulmer

Emma Spink

Maria Luis

Melissa Scanga



Heather Alcott

Morgan Waldroup

lindsey bohanan

Erin  Freynik

Leslie Krefta

Amanda Salai

Melissa Bieber

Angela Klingenberg

Anna Markel

Kate Celedonia

Danielle  Santina

Robin Tufariello

Alyssa Opdyke

Tamara Bacon

Aaron Zullick

James Ford

Sarah  Hayes

Jacob Bosiljevac

Sandy King

Catrina Testa

Trina Klasnic

Bradley Lewis

Kellene Harris

Amber Miller

Karyn Raman

Alexis Morgenstern

Chelsea Shirk 

Dylan Konefsky

Stacie Steighner

Jessica Ansel

Maria  Watterson

Sue Gagliardi

Peyton Lauffer

Elizabeth Svoboda

Lisa Steen

Taylor Strauss

Christina Cheng

Emily Firko

Patricia Gehrett

Emily Tomaino

Sarah Goodwin

Audrey Waid

Laura Denithorne

Elise Onjack

Paula Stinson

Katie Shaffer

Heidi Bazilian



Lorriene Kelly

Bridgit Jeffries

Nathan  Hall

Tori Garbutt

Bethany Croyle

Jessica  Cope

Lisa Shearn

Jason Swalga

Jenny McMann

Peggy Vail

Colleen Kaufman

Zach Mehal

Lisa Shearn

Karla Mulrine

Amy Austin

Laura Afshari

Lyndsay Burneisen

Tori Garbutt

Ruth Grimes

melissa scanga

Rick  Verga

Amanda Himmelberger

Jenna Verdekal

McKenna Nagle

Dylan Konefsky

James Cleary

Chelsea Shirk 

Taylor Strauss

Katie Daily

Melissa Little

Lisa Steen

Joanne McKee

Evelyne Richardson‐Thomas

Maddie Liberatore

Colleen Dennis

Alyssa Limpert

Kate Taylor

Megan Hake



 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/14/22 
IEP Writing: Transition 

 
 

Objectives:   
● To understand how to write transition in the IEPs 
● To work as a team to improve transition documentation 
● To ensure transition plans are being individualized for students 

 
Schedule: 
 
8:00-4:00 Small group meetings with IU Representative to review Transition in 

IEPs 
 
Materials:  

● Sample IEPs 
 



Attendance 10‐14‐22 Transition  

Lisa Krystofolski 

Stephanie Heyl 

Jennifer Watson 

Shannon Moore 

Tanya Bahn 

Kristin Donaldson 

Katie Daily 

Hannah Grieff 

Lindsey Bohanan 

Karyn Raman 

Angela Klingenberg 

Megan Leach 

Peggy Vail 

Jordan Dobbin 

Danielle Santina 

Lori Martin 

Katie Shaffer 

Mariane Ferrantino 

Rachel Kyler 

Kayla Swarmer 

Maria Luis 

Emily Campbell 



 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 02/24/23 
IEP Writing: Transition Review 

Identify improvements made and continue to work on additoinal improvements. 

 
 

Objectives:   
● To continue to improve transition writing in IEPs  
● To identified continued areas of improved for transition writing  

 
Schedule: 
 
8:00-4:00 Small group meetings with IU Representative to review continue to 

review Transition in IEPs 
 
Materials:  

● Sample IEPs 
 



Attendance 02‐24‐23 Transition Follow Up  

Jessica Henderson 

Jennifer Watson 

Bethany Croyle 

Angela Klingenberg 

Lisa Krystofolski  

Maria Luis 

Hannah Grieff 

Kayla Swarmer 

Tanya Bahn 

Shannon Moore 

Peggy Vail 

Stephanie Heyl 
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Professional Development  
February 15, 2023 

Gale Library 
This session will be split into two groups—Elementary (K-6) and Secondary 
We will be using Zoom for these meetings  Find the meeting information at 

the bottom of the document. 
 

Activity Type  
(if non-Act 48 do not complete other boxes) 

Activty Subject Area 
(Act 48 only) 

Act 48  Teaching & Learning PD 
Act 48 Activity Sub-Category 
 (selected based off Subject Area) 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Teaching Techniques 
& Strategies 

Choose an item. 

 
Objectives 

 Teachers will be able to access the resources in the Gale Library. 
 Teachers will be able to incorporate the resources in their lesson plans/classes. 

 
Materials 

 High School-- 
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1kTwHFU5WsAemTh28-

DPn1hLpqZUmur3XffMz3LEjvk/edit?usp=sharing 
 

 Middle School— 
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1hjxJkdje8ZcLdj9xEJtZu v
- siANSir9-Ff4sC V60/edit?usp=sharing 
 

 Elementary— 
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1 XNFPZTRZxwK6WW4T8
z4PzicdkHStwiCUvgi4vaMOkw/edit?usp=sharing 
 

 Exit Ticket—will go live in the PD org at 3:50. 
Schedule  
 

Time Topic Presenter 
3:00-3:10 Review of the Agenda

Introduction of the presenter 
 

Diana
Vicki 
 

3:10-3:55 Gale Library for Elementary or 
Secondary 

Gale Library Representative(s)

3:55-4:00 Exit Ticket Individual 
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Zoom Meeting Information 
 
Elementary 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cengage.zoom.us/j/99946868191?from=addon 
 
Secondary 
Join Zoom Meeting   
https://cengage.zoom.us/j/93585762026     Meeting ID: 935 8576 2026 
 
 
 



First Name Last Name

Kristina Smith
Leslie Krefta
Renee Pullara
Heather Brandt
Danielle Cushman
Kayla Swarmer
Lindsey Bohanan
Megan Leach 
Nathan Fine
John Grady
Karen Maddix
Stacey Nichols
Amy Nixon
Jennifer Burke
Katie Shaffer
Kimberly Means
Katie Daily
Hannah Grieff
Andrea Wallach
April Astorino
Jake Grantz
Peggy Vail
Emily Campbell
debby Adamo
Catrina Testa
Caley Glisan
Jennifer Gibbs
Sue Gagliardi
Rachel Kyler
Dylan Konefsky
Pamela Slater
Mary Jo Hicks
Jessica Henderson
Nicole Oberrender
Mariane Ferrantino
Joanne McKee
Zachary Montgomery
Dave Markel
Vanessa Bauer
Jacob Bosiljevac
Isaac Schloss
Lori Martin
Anna Markel
Jess Jones



Stacie Steighner
Maddie Liberatore
Margaret Major
Jessica Callahan
Kelly Jarrett (Hallman)
Amanda Himmelberger
Stephen Scholl
Maria Luis
Tanya Bahn
Jenny McMann
Joseph Hutcheson
Chris Price
Scott Dzemyan
Joshua Allen
Brittany Jaroudi
Kyli Gorley
Janae Johnson
Bryan Davis
Andrea Harbaugh
Jennifer Nester
Kelly Gosnell
Laura Denithorne
Kellene Harris
Robin Egloff-Tufariello
Zach Mehal
Kristy Gnibus
Anjleke Leon
Jenna Verdekal
Barry Harvey
Victoria Garbutt
Janese Claar
Codie McGeever
Crystal Widmann
Lyndsay Burneisen
Renee Keiser
Laura Afshari
Julie Craig
Laura Denithorne
Elyse Rice
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Professional Development  
March 15, 2023 

 
Please listen to the audio recording for updated 

information. 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q1UK3im0ZfQuqKRakxA81XCeq8R7EnZ/view?usp=share link 
 

The Learning Ally sessions will be held in zoom rooms based on grade spans. 
See the links below for your grade span. 

 
Activity Type  

(if non-Act 48 do not complete other boxes) 
Activty Subject Area 

(Act 48 only) 
Act 48  Teaching & Learning PD 

Act 48 Activity Sub-Category 
 (selected based off Subject Area) 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 
Instructional 

Decision Making 
Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 

 
Objectives 

 Teachers will learn how to successfully implement Learning Ally's Audiobook 
Solution into their o virtual classrooms.   

 
Materials 

 See below for directions on how to register for this training. 
 Exit Ticket-- Will go live in the PD org at 3:50pm. 
 https://learningally.org/ --if you want to explore the resource prior to the PD 

 
 
Schedule  
 
Time Topic Presenter 
3:00-3:55 Learning Ally Presentation Learning Ally Presenters 
3:55-4:00 Exit Ticket Staff 
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PA Virtual Charter Schools has partnered with Learning Ally to support students with reading deficits 
and improve reading outcomes. Learning Ally will be providing you with a virtual professional learning 
launch session on March 15 from 3:00-3:45 ET.  This launch will help you identify and enroll eligible 
students, explore text annotation and journaling tools of the app, support home usage, and assign 
audiobooks to students.  
  

 Please register for the appropriate level session shown below: 
 
K-2 Educators click here 
 
3-5 Educators click here 
 
6-8 Educators click here 
 
9-12 Educators click here 

 Please download the appropriate guide in preparation for this session. 

Classlink Guide 
Google SSO 
 
This session will be hosted virtually through Zoom. All participants must register in 
advance for the session. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing 
information about joining the meeting, which will include your unique Zoom meeting link- please do 
not share your link with others.  
  
We design our sessions to be interactive, so if possible, please have your Learning Ally login credentials, 
app, and educator portal ready to go. 
 
Sessions facilitators are as follows: 
K-2 Elizabeth Reints 
3-5 Marisol Gonzales 
6-8 Shari Dinnel 
9-12 Casey Upson 
 
Additional Information: 
These resources are a part of the training.  You can review the resources; however, not expected as they 
are a part of the training. 
 
Instructor Quick Guide-- 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14jTUkq6l7G5fGQUwnh8nM3K8bQltOfNL/view?usp=sharing 
 
LA Link Getting Started  
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u0TC7bXWBCSrA66VN5681O74NRt9qiki/view?usp=sharing 
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ALTERNATE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 
The alternate professional development is for any teacher, assistant principal, or principal who did not get 
an account for Learning Ally.   
 

1. Completion of the SAS PD course is the priority.  If you need to complete that course, use this 
time to work in it. 

 
If you have completed the SAS PD course, then you can utilize the resources below to continue your 
personal professional development in the area of DEI.  You do not need complete all of these, you have a 
choice on how to use this time for your personal professional development in the area of DEI.  The first six 
resources have been just add to this list! 
 
Articles: 
What is Diversity Pedagogy? 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gCn6DYET5aP4NIKKaxpiDyQ2bSkyxF4Y/view?usp=share link 
 
DI in the Classroom 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TxJI4rrQnFEX56vCvID70RWBKUv2-MpU/view?usp=share link 
 
First Discovery Their Strengths 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14VbJ6Lpsdxe5ZIygx4QqNdpyGQHe5i-E/view?usp=share link 
 
Frontline Courses: 
Micro Credential—Learning About Students’ Culture 
 Please note—a Micro Credential course is longer than a typical Frontline course; to search for a 
Micro Credential put MC before the title for example:  MC Learning About Students’ Culture. 
 
Micro Credential—Cultural Diversity 
 Please note—a Micro Credential course is longer than a typical Frontline course; to search for a 
Micro Credential put MC before the title for example:  MC Cultural Diversity 
 
Course—Understanding your Students 
 
Resources/Activities carried over from March 8 
 
SAS Courses—there are two other courses that complete the series of DEI professional development.  
The second course is "Educators as Systems Change Agents”.  The third course is "Addressing Implicit and 
Explicit Bias in the Classroom Advanced Strategies for Flexible and Responsive Teaching" 
 
Gale Library Resource—The Gale Library can be accessed through the DEI Blackboard organization 
 
Kami— www.kamiapp.com  
 
Articles and Videos 
https://www.edweek.org/teaching-learning/culturally-responsive-teaching-culturally-responsive-
pedagogy/2022/04 
 
https://www.northeastern.edu/graduate/blog/culturally-responsive-teaching-strategies/ 
 
https://soeonline.american.edu/blog/culturally-responsive-teaching/ 
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https://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/resources/culturally-responsive-teaching-508.pdf 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ExcDNly1DbI 
 
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/equityandinclusion/EPH/Pages/default.aspx 
 
https://static.pdesas.org/content/documents/PA Equity Inclusion Toolkit.pdf 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kzz5Ae-Jq0s 
 
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/equityandinclusion/Pages/default.aspx 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/equity-schools-begins-changing-mindsets 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/taking-small-steps-toward-equity 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/who-do-you-call-rooting-out-implicit-bias 
 
https://www.edutopia.org/article/9-ways-promote-equity-our-schools 
 
 
 
 
 
 



First Name Last Name

Bethany Dombach
Anna Markel
Jason Swalga
April Astorino
Rachel Kyler
Karen Rockwell
Megan Leach
Kristen Galo
Kimberly Means
Regina Kubica 
Andrea Wasil
Sarah Goodwin 
Anjleke Leon
Jessica Cope
Jacqueline Sieber
Casey Wernick
McKenna Nagle
Ruth Grimes
Amanda Bank
Beth Nihoff
Katie Daily
Jennifer Gibbs
Laura Afshari
Heidi Bazilian
Peyton Lauffer
Carolyn Gomes
Leslie Krefta
Heather Hurley
Michelle Bornancini
Karla Mulrine
Patience Simon
Susan Gunter
Lauren Hall
Renee Pullara
Kyli Gorley
Katie Shaffer
Aaron Zullick
Kayla Swarmer
Stacey Nichols
Paige Kauffman
Amanda Glevicky
Jennifer Blizman
Melissa Bieber
Emily Campbell



Hannah Grieff
Kristin Donaldson
Renee Keiser
Nicole Oberrender
Emily Tomaino
Tanya Bahn
Taylor Strauss
Jacob Grantz
Lisa Shearn
Amy Nixon
Lauren Pepe
John Grady
Nicole Criner
Kelly Gosnell
Nicole Vitalbo
Karyn Raman
Christina Cheng
Christine Siravo
Katie Shaffer
Jessica Dorneman
Andrea Wallach
Nadege Ahohuendo
Peggy Vail
Jessica Lively
Sue Gagliardi
Zachary Montgomery
Erin Freynik
Colien Byers 
Emily Firko
Morgan Waldroup
Cynthia Jones
Kristina Smith
Emma Spink
Isaac Schloss
Shannon Moore
Timothy Irvine
Jenny McMann
Melissa Yoest
Katherine Hansen
Deena Haroun Mahdavi
Melissa Scanga
Bridgit Jeffries
Chaz Tranter
Joseph Hutcheson
Karen Maddix



Kinet Becker
Kelly Hilf
Kellene Harris
Cindy Willits
Joanne McKee
Paula Stinson
Lori Horvat
Lou Scataglia
Alyssa Wright
Jennifer Neilson
Bethany Croyle
Scott Dzemyan
Joshua Allen
Kate Celedonia
Rebecca Hammell
Tara Cooney
Ali Wroten
Deb Adamo
Michelle Hauger
Margaret Major
Heather Byers
Tamara Bacon
Nina Wangler
Louis Rocchini
Colleen Kaufman
Stephanie Heyl
Katelyn Carr
Codie McGeever
Katie Barnett
Amber Miller
Patricia Gehrett
Chris Price
Lauren Lusk
Mackenzie Card
james ford
Mariane Ferrantino
Robin Elder
Heather Alcott
Sean DeBiase
Tracey Vioral
Janae Johnson
Jennifer Watson
Jennifer Burke
Jess Jones
Jennica Shearer



Natalie Petro
Brittany Smith
Mark Wasilko
Jillian Huegel
Vanessa Bauer
James Cleary
Colleen Dennis
Stephen Scholl
Jennifer DellaPenna 
Jordan Stonebraker
Abby Lawrence
Brittany Jaroudi
Elise Onjack
Sarah Hayes
DeAnna Kwiecinski
Bradley Lewis 
Rachelle Toth
Elizabeth Svoboda
Trina Klasnic
Pamela Slater
Maria Watterson
lindsey bohanan
Julie Craig
Kat Anderson
Lauren Pepe
Jacob Bosiljevac
Amanda Himmelberger
Sandra Lisowski
Suzanne Betzenberger
Amanda Salai
Maureen Weinberger
Jessica Callahan
Nathan Hall
Bryan Davis
Chelsea Shirk
Bernadette Mathis
Danielle Santina
Boyd Ulmer
Gladys Archer
Megan Hake
Zach Mehal
Alexis Morgenstern 
Susanne Kostaras
Rick Verga
Robin Tufariello



Kalina Kowitz
Kristy Gnibus
Jennifer Slater
Malena Howe
Audrey Waid
Stephanie Baumgard
Melissa Little
Amy Dajczak
Melissa Sauro
Lyndsay Burneisen
Tori Garbutt
Caley Glisan
Regina Kubica
Jenna Verdekal
Rob Karney
Kristy Welsh
Evelyne Richardson-Thomas
Laura Denithorne
Patricia McCoy
Robert Pellegrino
Danielle Cushman
Laurie Barger
Angela Klingenberg
Paula Ramos
Kelly Hilf
Lee-Ann Hilf
Megan Hake



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 1/26/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Create a Handmade Journal 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain the importance of self-care and how journaling can have a positive 
effect on a person 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Create a Handmade Journal” Presentation and activity 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Create a Handmade Journal” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



VPA Create a Handmade Journal 1/26/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Danielle J 
Shelby S 
Maysoon A 
Jenna W 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Candice Danner - presenter 
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
Jen Brodhag - presenter 
 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/31/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Getting Organized 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Discuss and determine important ways to get organized and practical and 
effective tools, strategies, and resources that can assist with increased 
efficiency.  

 
 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Getting Organized” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Getting Organized” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Getting Organized 10/31/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Carmen M 
Charlisa F 
Jaclyn M 
Janiya B 
Jen B 
Jenny B 
Kamilah P 
Ken P 
Maysoon A 
Patti S. 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Stephanie T 
Yuri C 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 1/30/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Halfway There 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Review the previous semester and discuss successes, challenges, and 
provide tips for a successful second semester 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Halfway There” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Halfway There” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Halfway There 1/30/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Ashanti J 
Dan C 
Darlene D 
Jaclyn M 
Jennifer R 
Josette H 
Lilliam G 
Malachi E 
Maurice E 
Maysoon A 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 9/12/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
SET UP FOR SUCCESS 

 
 
 

Objectives:   
1. Provide tips, tricks, and resources to help overcome back-to-school stress 

 
Schedule 
 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Set Up For Success” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
Materials:  

1. Set up for Success PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Set Up for Success 9/12/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Alyssa J 
Destiny J 
Elena B 
Jaclyn M 
Jen B 
Jennifer A 
Nahjeer A 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Stacey C 
Susan S 
Thaicha C 
Rebecca R 
 
Staff Attendance: 
Darcie Lusk   
Cindy Dingeldein 
Candice Danner 
Jen Brodhag 
 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 12/5/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Time Management and Procrastination 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and understand the importance of implementing strategies, tools, 
and aides to effectively manage time and avoid procrastination in order to 
be successful in all environments 

 
 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Time Management and Procrastination” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Time Management and Procrastination” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Time Management 12/5/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Alicia F 
Carmen C 
Charlisa P 
Gwila Z 
Jen B 
Kennesha F 
Lilliam G 
Maysoon A 
Rebecca R 
Shelby S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 9/19/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Communication Is Key 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and demonstrate the benefits and importance of  communication 
and effective ways to communicate 

 
Schedule 
 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Communication is Key” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
Materials:  

1. “Communication is Key” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Communication is Key 9/19/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Angela S 
Jaclyn M 
Jeanette B 
Jen B 
Mandy S 
Maysoon A 
Patti S 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Susan S 
Thaicha C 
 
Staff Attendance: 
Candice Danner 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Darcie Lusk 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 3/6/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Community Volunteering Opportunities 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Learn how to find opportunities in your community to volunteer.  We will 
discuss resources, tips, and supports to help you and your child successful 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Community Volunteering Opportunities” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Community Volunteering Opportunities” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Community Volunteering Opportunities 3/6/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Andre B 
Jaclyn M 
Jen M 
Maysoon A 
Nancy B 
Rob R 
Simone H 
Waleska M 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Shelby Smith - presenter 
Jen Brodhag 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 
Cindy Dingeldein 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 5/15/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Resilience 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain how resiliency is an important skill that aids us throughout life.  We 
will provide tips, tools, resources, and examples for building resiliency and 
how to bounce back from life’s difficulties.   

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Resilience” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Resilience” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Resilience 5/15/23 

Attendance: 
Jamie H 
Julie N 
Shay B 
Shayna P 
Tina C  

Staff Attendance: 
Cindy Dingeldein – Presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/17/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Balancing Household Tasks as a TEAM 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain the importance of how the family unit can work together to support 
one another in the different aspects of home, living, and education 

 
 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Balancing Household Tasks as a TEAM” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Balancing Household Tasks as a TEAM” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Balancing Household Tasks 10/17/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Aniyah T 
Brandy H 
Brittany R 
Dan C 
Diana M 
Fazlieva V 
Houda S 
Jaclyn M 
Jamie H 
Jeanette K 
Jennifer B 
Karen K 
Latisha S 
Maysoon A 
Meg K 
Natasha M 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Waleska M 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Candice Danner - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Corbin Anderson 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 

 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 9/28/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Special Education Series 

Behavior Support: Supporting Your Student in a Virtual 
Environment 

 
 

 

Objectives:   
1. Explain strategies for Learning Coaches to help their child/children be 

successful in the virtual model 
2. Describe strategies for students to help them succeed in the virtual 

classroom 
3. Identify ways to create a partnership with your child’s special education 

teacher and team 
 
Schedule 

 

11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 Information regarding resources to supporting student’s behavioral 
needs in the virtual environment 

11:40-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 

Materials:  
1. Behavior Support Power Point   
2. Exit Ticket  



Name First join

Jennifer B 9/28/2022 10:54

Susan S 9/28/2022 11:01

Maysoon A 9/28/2022 11:04

Lusk D 9/28/2022 11:04

Cynthia D 9/28/2022 11:05

Shelby S 9/28/2022 11:06

Becky H 9/28/2022 11:07

Rebecca R 9/28/2022 11:08

george s 9/28/2022 11:08

Elena 9/28/2022 11:09

Shannon M 9/28/2022 11:09

Thaicha C 9/28/2022 11:10

Stephanie H 9/28/2022 11:12

Jennifer W 9/28/2022 11:13

Candice D 9/28/2022 11:13

Lisa C 9/28/2022 11:14

Elizabeth 9/28/2022 11:15

Jamie H 9/28/2022 11:16

Nicole M 9/28/2022 11:16

Elijah E 9/28/2022 11:16



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 11/30/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Special Education Series 

Supporting Students Mental Health in the Virtual Setting 
 

 
Objectives:   

1. Brief overview of stress, how it impacts an individual 
2. Explain strategies for Learning Coaches to support their child’s mental 

health to be successful in the virtual model 
3. Identify ways to create a partnership with your child’s special education 

teacher and team 
4. Resources to support encouraging positive mental health habits 

 
Schedule 
 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 
11:20-11:40 Information regarding student mental health needs in the virtual 

environment and resources to support your child 
11:40-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 
 
Materials:  

1. Supporting Students’ Mental Health in the Virtual Environment 
2. Exit Ticket  



Name First join

Robert R 11/30/2022 10:56

Shannon M 11/30/2022 10:57

Jennifer B 11/30/2022 10:57

Lou Ann R 11/30/2022 10:59

Lusk D 11/30/2022 10:59

Jennifer R 11/30/2022 11:05

Lisa C 11/30/2022 11:05

Amber S 11/30/2022 11:07

Stephanie H 11/30/2022 11:07

Candice D 11/30/2022 11:08

Dan C 11/30/2022 11:11

Lilliam G 11/30/2022 11:11

Cynthia D 11/30/2022 11:11

Christina c 11/30/2022 11:12

Karen k 11/30/2022 11:12

Shelby S 11/30/2022 11:12

Jennifer W 11/30/2022 11:14

Stephanie L 11/30/2022 11:14

Paula R 11/30/2022 11:14

Vicki T 11/30/2022 11:14

Tina M 11/30/2022 11:14

Debbie B 11/30/2022 11:15

Shanelle M 11/30/2022 11:16

Kristen E 11/30/2022 11:17

Christine M 11/30/2022 11:17



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 12/19/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Preparing for Winter Break 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and provide tips for preparing for the upcoming extended school 
break and how to prepare for the transition back to the school year after 
winter break 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Preparing for Winter Break” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Preparing for Winter Break” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Winter Break 12/19/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Carolyn A 
Charlisa S 
Dennis S 
Jeanette H 
Jennifer W 
Kamilah P 
Lanay G 
Lilliam G 
Mari K 
Maysoon A 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Candice Danner - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 3/27/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Tackling Underachievement  

 
 
 

Objective:   
Learn how to recognize when your child isn’t performing their best, how to 
support them in their learning, how to reach out for additional support, and 
other possible ways to support your child 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Tackling Underachievement” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Tackling Underachievement” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Tackling Underachievement 3/27/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Denver W 
Jaclyn M 
Jen M 
Jennifer B 
Laura B 
Maysoon A 
Melissa A 
Ms. Miles 
Rob R 
Shay H 
Shelby S 
Tawan N 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Candice Danner - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 4/17/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Independent Readers 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain that reading independently is an important skill that promotes 
academic success and encourages students to be lifelong learners.  We will 
discuss ways to foster independent reading and build comprehension skills 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Independent Readers” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Independent Readers” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Independent Readers 4/17/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Dan C 
D. Williams 
Ellie H 
Helena L 
Jaclyn M 
Maysoon A 
Ms. Wyatt 
Shayna H 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/26/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Special Education Series 

Student Participation in IEP Meetings 
 
 
 

Objectives:   
1. Identify Transition Services and their purpose. 
2. Parents and students will be provided information needed to prepare for and participate 

in an IEP meeting. 
3. Discuss the benefits of having students be an active participant in developing and 

understanding the IEP process. 
 

Rationale:  
The IEP is an important document that outlines your child’s history and future. Shouldn’t they 
be an active participant in their IEP meeting as a member of the team? This session will focus on 
allowing your child to be a more active participant in their individualized learning. 
 
Schedule: 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 
11:20-11:40 Information regarding the importance of having your student 

participate in the IEP meeting and how important their active 
participation is in the process 

11:40-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 
 
Materials:  

1. Planning For The Future Checklist 
2. PLL: Student Participation in IEP Meetings PPT 
3. Exit Ticket  



Name First join

Donna V 10/26/2022 10:54

Robert R 10/26/2022 10:59

Jennifer B 10/26/2022 11:01

Lisa K 10/26/2022 11:02

Candice D 10/26/2022 11:03

Christina c 10/26/2022 11:04

Shelby S 10/26/2022 11:06

Jenifer K 10/26/2022 11:10

Victoria P 10/26/2022 11:11

Cynthia D 10/26/2022 11:12

Yelitza N 10/26/2022 11:13

Lusk D 10/26/2022 11:13

Elena B 10/26/2022 11:13

Dan C 10/26/2022 11:14

Stephanie H 10/26/2022 11:14

Linda N 10/26/2022 11:15

Lisa C 10/26/2022 11:15

Jennifer W 10/26/2022 11:15

Josette H 10/26/2022 11:15

Melissa A 10/26/2022 11:16

Ken P 10/26/2022 11:16

Elizabeth G 10/26/2022 11:17

Shannon M 10/26/2022 11:17

Rebecca R 10/26/2022 11:21

Candace D 10/26/2022 11:21

Zurri B 10/26/2022 11:24

Carlos L 10/26/2022 11:25

Carmen M 10/26/2022 11:27

10/26/2022 11:29

10/26/2022 11:32

10/26/2022 11:35

10/26/2022 11:36

10/26/2022 11:44

10/26/2022 11:44

10/26/2022 11:45



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 3/13/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
PSSA Parent Information 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Learn from the PA Virtual Testing team the details and importance of PSSA 
testing 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “PSSA Parent Information” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “PSSA Parent Information” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



PSSA Parent Inforamation 3/13/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Dan C 
Danielle J 
Heather V 
Jaclyn M 
Janiya B 
Jennefer M 
Lauren E 
Rebecca R 
Rob R 
Shelby S 
Simone H 
Tawan N 
Zaheeda Z 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Jen Brodhag - presenter 
Chris Gilligan - presenter 
Renea Klukaszewski - presenter 
Vick Roach-Lelli - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Candice Danner 
Darlie Lusk 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 11/14/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Self-Care for Learning Coaches 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and provide ways to decrease stressors, increase relaxation, and use 
these strategies to help students be most successful in the education 
environment 

 
 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Self Care for Learning Coaches” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Self Care for Learning Coaches” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Self Care for LCs 11/14/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Angela S 
Brooke B 
Charlisa F 
Dan C 
Darlene R 
Ed S 
Elena C 
Jaclyn M 
Jen B 
Jenna W 
Ken P 
Lilliam G 
Michelle D 
Shelby S 
Sherri H 
Stephanie M 
T. Miles 
Tomika S 
Tori V 
Vicki T 
Waleska B 
Youngjin Z 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Jen Brodhag - presenter 
Candice Danner - presenter 
Darcie Lusk -presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 2/13/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Advocacy and Engagement 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and develop an understanding of school choice, school funding, and 
the need for parents to engage with legislators to ensure every student can 
achieve their goals 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Advocacy and Engagement” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Advocacy and Engagement” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Advocacy and Engagement 2/13/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Charlisa M 
Darlene D 
Jaclyn M 
Jen M 
Joy M 
Patti S. 
Rachel M 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Doug Wessels - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 
Jen Brodhag 
Cindy Dingeldein 



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA 
11/10/22 

 
 

Objectives:   
 OVR services, eligibility criteria, and how to apply for PETS (Pre-Employment Transition 

Services) and VR (Vocational Rehabilitation) services. 

 
Schedule 
 

7:00-7:55 Presentation 
7:55-8:00 Exit Ticket 
  

 

Materials:  
● Powerpoint 
● Exit Ticket 

 



Parent Learning OVR: 11‐10‐22  

Attendance

Morgan W

Kaitlin S

Dashell M

Maryann J

Austin B

Erinn S

Kameron A

Lucas R

Lisa K

Kristina L

Kristine W



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA 
1/12/23 

 
 

Objectives:   
 
  

● Join us to learn more about the PA Family Network: 
Supporting Families Throughout the Lifespan. The forum will 
cover their services, training opportunities, and resources. 

 
Schedule 
 

7:00-7:55 Presentation 
7:55-8:00 Exit Ticket 
  

 

Materials:  
● Presentation Link 

https://365accs-
my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwitman agora org/ layouts/15/stre
am.aspx?id=%2Fpersonal%2Fmwitman%5Fagora%5Forg%2FDocume
nts%2FRecordings%2FPACCT%20Family%20Forum%2DPAFN%201%
2E12%2E23%2Emp4&ga=1 

 
 Pa Family Network website 

https://www.visionforequality.org/programs/pa-family-network/ 
 Attendance  

https://365accs-
my.sharepoint.com/:x:/r/personal/mwitman agora org/ layouts/15
/Doc.aspx?sourcedoc=%7B8353B7AB-733E-4573-B703-
F7229D682EB7%7D&file=PACCT%20Family%20Forum%20Attendanc
e %20PAFN 1.12.23.xls&action=default&mobileredirect=true 



Attendee Name 

Freyvogel B

Witman, M

Rosalyn N

Susanne T

Jen F

Lisa K

Whitney B

Linda N

Jennifer M

SPED Parent Learning Attendance PA Family Network  1‐12‐23



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 1/25/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Special Education Series 

Career Education 
 
 
 

Objectives:   
1. Identify career services, courses, and resources at PA Virtual  
2. Locate volunteering, job shadowing, and employment opportunities 

 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 
11:20-11:40 Information regarding resources and assistance for students in the 

job search process, resume creation, interviewing, and securing a job 
11:40-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 
 
Materials:  

1. PLL-Career Education 
2. Exit Ticket  



Name First join

Jennifer B 1/25/2023 10:56

Cynthia D 1/25/2023 11:03

Candice D 1/25/2023 11:03

Stephanie H 1/25/2023 11:07

Gabrielle E 1/25/2023 11:12

Jennifer W 1/25/2023 11:13

Colien B 1/25/2023 11:13

Shannon M 1/25/2023 11:13

Colien B 1/25/2023 11:18

Lusk D 1/25/2023 11:29

Jennifer W 1/25/2023 11:29



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 2/6/23 
 

Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 
 

Pupil Health 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain Pupil Health, procedures, forms, and policies 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Pupil Health” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Pupil Health” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Pupil Health 2/6/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Charlisa M 
Christine P 
Jaclyn M 
Jen T 
Kathy D 
Michael M 
Robert R 
Shaundai G 
Shelby S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Vicki Lelli - Lead Nurse 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 
Jen Brodhag 
Cindy Dingeldein 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 12/12/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Taking Notes 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and understand the benefits of note-taking and how to implement 
various strategies, tools, and aides to effectively take notes to support 
overall retention, comprehension, and organization.  

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Taking Notes” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Taking Notes” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Taking Notes/Time Management 12/12/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Charlisa S 
Debbie B 
Jaclyn M 
Karen K 
Lilliam G 
Nihafr B 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Simone H 
Tim M 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Candice Danner 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/24/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Title 1 Annual Meeting 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Discuss Title 1 Schoolwide program, Parent Involvement, and School-Parent 
Compact 

 
 
 
Schedule 

- Title 1 Schoolwide Program 
- Parent Involvement 
- School-Parent Compact 

 
 
Materials:  

1. “Title 1 Annual Meeting” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Title 1 Annual Meeting 10/24/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Amber S 
Carmen M 
Choi T 
Christine M 
Dana C 
Darlene R 
Jaclyn M 
Jamie H 
Jennifer W 
Josette H 
Ken P 
Lacey A 
LaKeshia K 
Maysoon 
Megan B 
Nancy M 
Patti S 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Shyanna W 
Susan S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Jen Brodhag - presenter 
Maureen Weinberger - presenter 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Candice Danner 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 2/27/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
5+5+5=Success 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and develop an understanding of how Reading, Writing, and Math 
benefit all students throughout their educational journey and life. 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “5+5+5=Success” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “5+5+5=Success” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



5+5+5=Success 2/27/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Darlene D 
Farzona G 
Jaclyn M 
Janiya B 
Maysoon A 
Nathan N 
Raeesah B 
Rob R 
Shelby S 
Suchada D 
Tawan N 
Varsty M 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
Jen Brodhag 
Candice Danner 
Darcie Lusk 
 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 1/9/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Child Development Basics 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain the common patterns, principles, and the overall importance of 
child development 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Child Development Basics” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Child Development Basics” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



 
Child Development Basics 1/9/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Carmen T 
Charlisa M 
Jaclyn M 
Jen B 
Kendarian A 
Maysoon A 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Candice Danner 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 
 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 9/26/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Learning Styles 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain various types of learning styles and how to identify and support 
different types of learning styles for success 

 
Schedule 
 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Learning Styles” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
Materials:  

1. “Learning Styles” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Learning Styles 9/26/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Andrew K 
Andrew P 
Destiny J 
Jaclyn M 
Lou Ann R 
Maysoon A 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Susan S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
Jen Brodhag 
Darcie Lusk 
Candice Danner 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 11/21/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Study Tips for Students 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain and provide ideas for studying smarter and making the most of 
study time 

 
 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Study Tips for Students” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Study Tips for Students” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Study Tip for Students 11/21/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Brittany H 
Harry P 
Jaclyn M 
Jen B 
Julie L 
Lilliam G 
Maysoon A 
Patti S. 
Shantae W 
Tim M 
Youngjin K 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Candice Danner 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 5/22/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Finishing Strong 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Review the previous school year and discuss successes, challenges, and 
provide tips for a successful upcoming school year 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Finishing Strong” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Finishing Strong” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Finishing Strong 5/22/23 

Attendance: 
Carmen B 
Carolyn A 
Dennis S 
Erikka W 
Jamie H 
Jen M 
Julie H 
Rhoda M 
Rosa M 
Sherri H 

 

Staff Attendance: 
Candice Danner – Presenter 
Darcie Lusk  
Cindy Dingeldein 



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 02/22/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Special Education Series 

PSSA/Keystone Testing: helping your student prepare for testing 
and understanding their accommodations 

 
 
 

Objectives:   

1. Learn what testing accommodations are, where to find them in the 
IEP, and what they look like during testing  

2. Strategies for Parents/Learning Coaches to help prepare students for 
the testing to help reduce worry or stress.  

 
Schedule 
 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 
11:20-11:30 Testing Accommodations: what are they, where to find them, and 

what they look like. 
11:30-11:40 Test Anxiety: What does it look like? How can a parent/learning 

coach help?  
11:40-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 
 
Materials:  

1. Testing Accommodations PPT  
2. Exit Ticket  



Name First join

Jennifer B 2/22/2023 11:00

Shelby S 2/22/2023 11:00

Jamie H 2/22/2023 11:03

Candice D 2/22/2023 11:04

Cynthia D 2/22/2023 11:04

Zarida  2/22/2023 11:07

Darcie L 2/22/2023 11:09

Shannon M 2/22/2023 11:09

Colien B 2/22/2023 11:10

Stephanie H 2/22/2023 11:10

Jennifer W 2/22/2023 11:12

Josette H 2/22/2023 11:13

Nyesha B 2/22/2023 11:16



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 3/20/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
PSSA Prep - Possible Approach 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Learn how to support your student in preparation for PSSA testing 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “PSSA Prep” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “PSSA Prep” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



PSSA Prep - Possible Approach 3/20/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Bermudez V 
Tawan N 
Elizabeth K 
Heather B 
Jaclyn M 
Jennifer B 
Maysoon A 
Raeesah B 
Robert R 
Shelby S 
Suchada C 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Cindy Dingeldein - presenter 
Candice Danner 
Darlie Lusk 
Jen Brodhag 
 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 1/23/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Destination Independence 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain how to stay academically involved with older students, including 
strategies, resources, and tips on how to continue to support 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Destination Independence” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Destination Independence” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Destination Independence 1/23/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Charlisa M 
Jaclyn M 
Kimberly B 
Lee A 
Maysoon A 
Misty V 
Rebecca R 
Robert F 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Candice Danner - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 1/23/23 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Destination Independence 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain how to stay academically involved with older students, including 
strategies, resources, and tips on how to continue to support 

 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Destination Independence” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Destination Independence” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



Destination Independence 1/23/23 
 
Participant Name: 
Charlisa M 
Jaclyn M 
Kimberly B 
Lee A 
Maysoon A 
Misty V 
Rebecca R 
Robert F 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Candice Danner - presenter 
Darcie Lusk 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 12/14/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Special Education Series 

Transition 
 
 
 

Objectives:   
1. Identify types of transition services. 
2. Identify how transition information is documented in the IEP. 
3. Review agency supports and resources. 

 
Schedule: 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 
11:20-11:40 Information regarding transition services, how transition is 

documented in the IEP, and types of agency supports and resources. 
11:40-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 
 
Materials:  

1. Transition PowerPoint 
2. BB Organization- Transition Room 
3. Smart Futures 
4. PaCCT- Monthly Family Forum  
5. Planning for the Future Checklist- (paper v. app) 
6. Office of Vocational Rehabilitation- Group PreEmployment Transition Services lessons 

offered virtually 
7. High School Course Catalog  
8. Exit Ticket  



Name First join

Felicia M 12/14/2022 10:59

Shelby S 12/14/2022 11:00

Jennifer B 12/14/2022 11:00

Candice D 12/14/2022 11:01

Lusk D 12/14/2022 11:02

Cynthia D 12/14/2022 11:08

Shannon M 12/14/2022 11:09

Lisa K 12/14/2022 11:09

Paula  12/14/2022 11:11

Jennifer W 12/14/2022 11:12

Lisa C 12/14/2022 11:13

Felicia m 12/14/2022 11:15

Felicia M 12/14/2022 11:18

Shantae W 12/14/2022 11:28



 
 
 

 

Parent Ambassador Program 

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/3/22 
Parent Lunch and Learn: Parent Ambassador Program 

 
Setting Goals 

 
 
 

Objective:   
Explain the importance of goal setting, how to create SMART goals for 
yourself, and how to plan to achieve those goals.  

 
 
 
Schedule 
11:15-11:20 Introduction / Welcome 

11:20-11:40 “Setting Goals” Presentation 

11:15-11:45 Questions / Complete  Exit Ticket 

 
 
 
Materials:  

1. “Setting Goals” PowerPoint   
2. Exit Ticket  



DSetting Goals 10/3/22 
 
Participant Name: 
Camile B 
Charlisa F 
Debbie B 
Elena B 
Evelin T 
Jaclyn M 
Jennifer B 
Maysoon A 
Rebecca R 
Robert R 
Susan S 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Darcie Lusk - presenter 
Candice Danner 
Cindy Dingeldein 
Jen Brodhag 



 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 10/10/2022 
Collaborative Leadership 

 
 
Objectives:   

● Learn why collaboration is important 
● Introduce key elements and skills for collaborative leadership 
● Learn practical strategies for collaboration 

 
 
Schedule: 
 
11:45-12:00 Welcome and Agenda 

12:00-12:30 "Reading the Mind in the Eyes" Social Intelligence Test and 
discussion 

12:30-1:30 Collaborative Leadership Training 

1:30-2:30 Two Truths and a Lie Activity 
2:30-2:45 Closing and Exit Ticket 
 
Materials:  

● Reading the Mind in the Eyes Social Intelligence Test 
● Collaborative Leadership Training 
● Exit Ticket 



First Name Last Name 
Kinet Becker
Nina Wangler
Buffy Heaton
Lisa Krystofolski
Mindy Byham
Stephanie Heyl
Gary Zimmerman
Dan Pezzulo
Kiel Parker
Shannon Moore
Sarah Cardosi
Naya Brown



 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 8/25/22 
Introduction to Aimsweb+ 

 
 

Objectives:   
● To learn the basic navigation of Aimsweb.   
● To understand how to administer and score probes. 
● To learn how to set up Progress Monitoring schedules. 
● To learn how to administer and set up Survey Level Assessments.  
● To learn how to interpret and use the data collected in Aimsweb to drive 

decisions and goals.   
 
Schedule: 
 
1:00-1:05 Welcome the Team 

1:05-2:25 Review the Aimsweb powerpoint and discuss key points and 
highlights of the program.   

2:25-2:30 Complete  Exit Ticket   
Due date for completed exit tickets - 9/8/2022 

 
Materials:  

● Introduction to Aimsweb+ PDF 
● Exit Ticket 

 



First Name Last Name 

Stephanie Heyl
Shannon Moore
Colleen Dennis
Michelle Tyson
Megan Leach
Tanya Bahn
Angela Klingenberg
Bethany Croyle
Elyse Rice
Maria Luis
Rachel Kyler
Lori Martin
Danielle Santina
Tracey Vioral
Katie Daily
Mariane Ferrantino
Amanda Jena
Kristin Donaldson
Jennifer Watson
Kayla Swarmer
Peggy Vail
Emily Campbell
Amy Nixon
Jennifer Palmer
lindsey bohanan
Anastacia Matusz
Susanne Kostaras
Karla Mulrine
Lisa Krystofolski
Nina Wangler
Stephanie Baumgard
Hannah Grieff
Morgan Waldroup
Elise Onjack
Melissa Yoest
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Professional Development  
March 1, 2023 

 
This session will be held in the PD Course Room. 

The link is also below. 
https://us.bbcollab.com/guest/98117b8a139b4baf90d135c0be3c63b3 

Activity Type  
(if non-Act 48 do not complete other boxes) 

Activty Subject Area 
(Act 48 only) 

Act 48  Teaching & Learning PD 
Act 48 Activity Sub-Category 
 (selected based off Subject Area) 

Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. Choose an item. 
Instructional 

Decision Making 
Resiliency Choose an item. Choose an item. 

 
Objectives 

 The staff will understand the facets of DEI through PDE’s “Creating Equitable 
School Systems”. 

 The staff will understand the Department of Education’s Equity Pillars of 
Practice. 

 The staff will install the Kami app.   
Materials 

 PDE Video—https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kmhDO7tjvpc 
 Exit Ticket 

 Will go live in the PD org at 3:50pm. 
 
 
Schedule  
 
Time Topic Presenter 
3:00-3:10 Introduction  

 
Vicki 
 

3:10-3:55 PDE Equitable Practices 
Video 
 
Install Kami—See 
directions below 

Staff 

3:55-4:00 Exit Ticket Staff 
 
 
 
 



 
	

V: 8.14.2018 2

Directions to Install Kami 
 

 Install kami app  https://www.kamiapp.com/ 
o Create an account 

 Watch two videos 
o Getting started as a Kami teacher (2 

minutes)  (https://youtu.be/t3llHCcj1TQ)  
o Kami 101 for teachers (5 minutes) 

(https://youtu.be/gQQnDjnydQE)  
 Get Kami End of Year Reflection Activity for Elementary Level 

template  
o Go to “Resources>Kami Library>Types>Seasonal>Next 

Page>End of Year Reflection 
o Using the text box, enter something a student would enter.  This 

template could be sent to all of your students which could help 
the students’ incoming teacher for the next school year. 

 

 
 
If you have questions about the Kami app, please come back to the 
Collaborate room to ask.  This is not a resource you are required to use.  
However, we have access to the premium content until the end of the school 
year.  So we wanted to share it with you to explore and use. 
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First Name Last Name

Robert Pellegrino
Karyn Raman
Patricia Gehrett
Jennica Shearer
John Grady
CIndy Willits
Zach Mehal
Timothy Irvine
lindsey bohanan
Kristina Smith
Amanda Jena
Tanya Bahn
Jess Jones
Zachary Montgomery
Jacob Bosiljevac
Kristen Galo
Paige Kauffman
Codie McGeever
Heather Hurley
Isaac Schloss
Jacqueline Sieber
Mindy Beatty
Lori Horvat
Rachel Kyler
Megan Hake
Jennifer Blizman
melissa scanga
Abby Lawrence
Stacey Nichols
Angela Tomanio
Lauren Pepe
Janae Johnson-flowers
Kyli Gorley
Kayla Swarmer
Kalina Kowitz
Kristy Gnibus
Karen Maddix
Anjleke Leon
Patience Simon
Andrea Wallach
Gabrielle Eisenhower
Amanda Glevicky
James Cleary
Katie Shaffer



Morgan Waldroup
Jessica Keys
Emily Campbell
Lauren Hall
Dave Markel
Nikki Criner
Chaz Tranter
Maddie Liberatore
Natalie Petro
Megan Leach
Ali Wroten
Deena Haroun Mahdavi
Jennifer Burke
Lori Martin
Anna Markel
Emma Spink
Christina Cheng
Taylor Strauss
Margaret Major
April Astorino
Debby Adamo
Melissa Bieber
Melissa Sauro
Jessica Cope
Hannah Grieff
Katie Shaffer
Michelle Hauger
Mark Wasilko
William Donohoe
Katie Daily
Sean DeBiase
Jordan Stonebraker
Kimberly Means
Jennifer Neilson
Alyssa Wright
Kristin Donaldson
Caley Glisan
Stephen Scholl
Kelly Gosnell
Mary Jo Hicks
Joe Hutcheson
Emily Firko
Jessica Dorneman
Kelly Jarrett (Hallman)
Renee Pullara



Brittany Smith
Christine Siravo
Danielle Santina
Carolyn Gomes
Stephanie Baumgard
Mackenzie Card
Susan Gunter
Lauren Lusk
Jessica Ansel
Peyton Lauffer
Laurie Barger
Melissa Little
Andrea Wasil
Katelyn Carr
McKenna Nagle
Amanda Salai
Peggy Vail
Beth Nihoff
Jennifer Gibbs
Karen Rockwell
Tara Cooney
Malena Howe
Leslie Krefta
Jennifer Nester
Jessica Lively
Alyssa Limpert
Louis Rocchini
Michelle Tyson
Andrea Harbaugh
Christopher Price
Alyssa Opdyke
Sandra Lisowski
Sonya Verton
Paula Stinson
Joshua Allen
Elizabeth Svoboda
Kellene Harris
Crystal Widmann
Pamela Slater
Evelyne Richardson-Thomas
Heather Byers
Cynthia Jones
Audrey Waid
Renee Keiser
Julie Craig



Samuel Alba
Nathan Hall
Tamara Bacon
Paula Ramos
Jennifer Slater
Kate Celedonia
Maria Luis
Nadege Ahohuendo
Rebecca Hammell  
Nicole Vitalbo
Bernadette Mathis
Elise Onjack
Maria Watterson
Jessica Henderson
Kristy Welsh
Amy Dajczak
Suzanne Betzenberger
Dawn Snyder
Amanda Himmelberger
Robin Elder
Sue Gagliardi
Patrick Matusz
Vanessa Bauer
james ford
Amanda Bank
Sarah Hayes
Susanne Kostaras
Danielle Cushman
Jacob Grantz
Gladys Archer
Kat Anderson
Joanne McKee
Angela Klingenberg
Amber Miller
Robin Tufariello
Heather Brandt
Rick Verga
Mallory Grantz
Tracey Vioral
Janese Claar
Lee-Ann Hilf
Karla Mulrine
Kelly Hilf
Nicole Oberrender
Erin Freynik



Lisa Shearn
Catrina Testa
DeAnna Kwiecinski
Trina Klasnic
Lisa Steen
Heather Alcott
Jenny McMann
Barry Harvey
Boyd Ulmer
Sarah Goodwin
Aaron Zullick
Jillian Huegel
Sandy King
Melissa Yoest
Jessica Callahan
Chelsea Shirk
Bryan Davis
Lou Scataglia
Jason Swalga
Brittany Jaroudi
Ruth Grimes
Bradley Lewis
Bethany Pepe
Mary Ellen Moore
Regina Kubica
Katie Barnett
Alexis Morgenstern
Colleen Dennis
Emily Tomaino
Mariane Ferrantino
Heidi Bazilian
Bethany Croyle
Lorriene Kelly
Scott Dzemyan
Jenna Verdekal
Katherine Hansen
Colleen Kaufman
Laura Denithorne
Lyndsay Burneisen
Rachelle Toth
Megan Hake



 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 01/27/23 
"Making Legally Sound Placement Decisions"  

 
 

Objectives:   
● To understand how to make legally sound placement decisions.  
● To work as a team to improve our school’s LRE.  
● To ensure IEP are being individualized for students to show education gain 

and progress in light of their circumstances.  
 
Schedule: 
 
3:00-3:05 Welcome the Team 

3:05-3:45 Read the article “Making Legally Sound Placement Decisions” 

3:45-4:00 Complete  Exit Ticket   
Due date for completed exit tickets - 02/10/2023 

 
Materials:  

● “Making Legally Sound Placement Decisions” 
● Exit Ticket 

 



First Name Last Name 

Nina Wangler 
Kinet Becker
Nicole Criner
Stephanie Baumgard
Lindsey Bohanan
Buffy Heaton
Karla Mulrine
Colleen Dennis
Danielle Santina
Elise Onjack
Peggy Vail
Amy Nixon
Katie Shaffer
Kayla Swarmer
Gary Zimmerman
Shannon Moore
Emily Tomaino
Tracey Vioral
Gennifer Catarious
Colien Byers
Kiel Parker
Amanda Jena
Rachel Kyler
Megan Leach
Maria Luis
Alyssa Limpert
Hailey Mulkern
Katie Daily
Stephanie Heyl
Michelle Tyson
Emily Campbell
Jenny McMann
Elyse Rice
Mariane Ferrantino
Kim Gould
Jordan Dobbin
Melissa Yoest
Anastacia Matusz
Kristin Donaldson
Bethany Croyle
Morgan Waldroup
Tanya Bahn
Karyn Raman
Lori Martin



Sarah Cardosi
Jennifer Watson
Nicole Vitalbo
Lisa Krystofolski
Melissa Scanga



 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA: 03/24/23 
"Notice of Recommended Educational Placement"  

 
 

Objectives:   
● Locate the NOREP templates in Blackboard 
● Determine which NOREP example to use based on type of IEP meeting 
● Identify the appropriate wording for NOREPs 
● Create legally defensible NOREPs 

 
Schedule: 
 
3:00-3:05 Welcome the Team 
3:05-3:45 Information regarding templates, wording, and creating legally 

defensible NOREPs 
3:45-4:00 Complete  Exit Ticket   

Due date for completed exit tickets - 04/07/2023 
 
Materials:  

● PD: Notice of Recommended Educational Placement Training 
● Exit Ticket 

 



First Name Last Name 
Colien Byers
Nina Wangler
Kinet Becker
Nicole Criner
Megan Leach 
Nicole Vitalbo
Kayla Swarmer
Peggy Vail
Morgan Waldroup
Emily Tomaino
Maria Luis
Lindsey Bohanan
Katie Daily
Buffy Heton
Tanya Bahn
Michelle Tyson
Karyn Raman
Alyssa Limpert
Keisha Benton
Jenny McMann
Kristin Donaldson
Colleen Dennis
Emily Campbell
Kim Gould
Katie Shaffer
Elise Onjack
Karla Mulrine
Stephanie Heyl
Jessica Henderson
Bethany Croyle
Danielle Santina
Marika Barth
Mariane Ferrantino
Angela Klingenberg
Lori Martin
Tracey Vioral
Melissa Yoest
Elyse Rice





 
 
 
 

Student Contact Page Layout 
● General Student 

Information 

● IEP Paperwork 

Information 

● Related Services 

Information 

● Activity/Chatter 

● Create New IEP 

Paperwork Button 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Related Services 
● Details 

● Custom Links 

● Therapist Assignment Info 

● Frequency Fields 

● Monitoring Fields 

● Mileage Related Section 

● Student Services History 

● Activity/Chatter 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Create New IEP Paperwork button 
● Select Type of Meeting‐ 

once you have done this, 

the required fields may 

change. This is because 

only certain information is 

required based on the 

type of meeting you are 

holding 

● Once you have entered 

this information there are 

two ways to get to the IEP 

Paperwork Record 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

IEP Paperwork Record 
● Details tab 

‐ Student Information 

‐ Meeting Information 

‐ Paperwork Signature 

Requirements 

‐ Paperwork Receipt 

● Signature Attempts 

‐ Sections will be 

greyed out if they are 

not required on the 

Details Tab 

● Audit Fields 

‐ This is where 

information will be 

entered when/if your 

IEP is audited 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reports 
● IEP Meeting Information‐ 

CM/SpEd Teacher 

● Incomplete IEP Paperwork 

● IEP Meetings Not 

Scheduled On Time 

● Active Students‐ CM/SpEd 

Teacher 

● Additional reports can be 

created if necessary 

 
 
 
 

 

Dashboards 
● Dashboards by School 

‐ IEP Paperwork 

Dashboard‐ 

Elementary School 

‐ IEP Paperwork 

Dashboard‐ Middle 

School 

‐ IEP Paperwork 

Dashboard‐ High 

School 

‐ Filtering 

‐ Reviewing Reports 

● SSC Dashboards 

● Program Specialist 

Dashboard 

● Additional reports can be 

added to these 

dashboards if necessary 

 

 

Issues   



● Email Kiel 

Recommendations 
● Submit you 

recommendations via this 

Google Form 

● https://docs.google.com/f

orms/d/e/1FAIpQLScF9oN

uJUWjK09x‐

sZ9KVqEI5Mx1WFsKa2KY6

wTIkYjsZFkcQ/viewform?u

sp=sf link 

 

 



First Name Last Name

Kayla Swarmer
Kim Gould
Elise Onjack
Kiel Parker
Nina Wangler
Karyn Raman
Angela Klingenberg
Maria Luis
Danielle Santina
Tanya Bahn
Stephanie Baumgard
Nicole Criner
Michelle Tyson
Emily Campbell
Karla Mulrine
Amanda Jena
Shannon Moore
Stephanie Heyl
Tracey Vioral
Peggy Vail
Amy Nixon
Susanne Kostaras
Lori Martin
Kristin Donaldson
Melissa Yoest
Melissa Scanga
Katie Daily
Rachel Kyler
Kinet Becker
Megan Leach
Lisa Krystofolski
Morgan Waldroup
Jennifer Watson
lindsey bohanan
Gennifer Catarious
Naya Brown
Alyssa Limpert (Ivanco)
Buffy Heaton
Anastacia Matusz
Jennifer Palmer
Mariane Ferrantino
Emily Tomaino
Hannah Grieff
Bethany Croyle



 
 
 

 

Special Education Department  

Professional Development 

AGENDA 
9/9/2022, 9/19/2022, 10/7/2022 

SDI Training 
 
 

Objectives:   
● Define and understand what Specially Designed Instruction (SDI) is 

for a student with an Individualized Education Plan (IEP), 
● Locate the Modifications/Accommodations in an IEP 
● Identify ways to implement Modifications/Accommodations in your 

classroom 
 
Schedule 
 
Middle School-9/9/2022 
 
12:50-12:55 Introductions/Welcome 
12:55-1:35 Information regarding SDI examples, differences between 

accommodations and modifications, and the importance of 
implementing SDIs 

1:35-1:40 Complete Exit Ticket 
 
 
High School-9/19/2022 
 
3:00-3:05 Introductions/Welcome 
3:05-3:55 Information regarding SDI examples, differences between 

accommodations and modifications, and the importance of 
implementing SDIs 

3:55-4:00 Complete Exit Ticket 
 
 



 
Elementary School-10/7/2022 
 
8:30-8:35 Introductions/Welcome 
8:35-9:05 Information regarding SDI examples, differences between 

accommodations and modifications, and the importance of 
implementing SDIs 

9:05-9:10 Complete Exit Ticket 
 
 
Materials:  

● SPECIAL EDUCATION: Specially Designed Instruction in the General 
Education Classroom 

● Exit Ticket 



First Name Last Name

James Cleary
Katherine Hansen
Rebecca Hammell
Robin Elder
Andrea Wallach
Timothy Irvine
Patience Simon
Jake Grantz
Kayla Swarmer
Joshua Allen
Nathan Hall
Regina Kubica
Robert Pellegrino
Barry Harvey
Emily Firko
Leslie Krefta
Abby Lawrence
Karen Maddix
Emily Campbell
Caley Glisan
Lauren Pepe
Lori Horvat
Kellene Harris
Nicole Criner
Mark Wasilko
Scott Dzemyan 
Laura Denithorne
DeAnna Kwiecinski
Hilary Factor
Christine Siravo
Jessica Cope
Lee-Ann Hilf
Kelly Hilf
Morgan Waldroup
Deena Haroun Mahdavi
Jessica Lively
james ford
Kristen Galo
Emily Tomaino
Bethany Croyle
Joanne McKee
Renee Pullara
Laurie Barger
Audrey Waid



Amy Nixon
Bradley Lewis
Melissa Scanga
Brittany Jaroudi
Karen Rockwell
Sandra Lisowski
Jason Swalga
Paula Ramos
Sue Gagliardi
Evelyne Richardson-Thomas
Beth Nihoff
Jordan Stonebraker
Angela Klingenberg
Kristy Welsh
Rick Verga
Emma Spink
Cindy Willits
Melissa Yoest
Jacob Bosiljevac
Paula Stinson
Patricia McCoy
Joe Hutcheson
Vanessa Bauer
Peggy Vail
Megan Leach
Anastacia Matusz
Codie McGeever
Jennifer Blizman
Tanya Bahn
Kristina Smith
Lisa Krystofolski
Andrea Wasil
Stacie Steighner
Lorriene Kelly
Rachel Kyler
Crystal Widmann
Lori Martin
Zachary Montgomery
Pamela Slater
Patrick Matusz
Amber Miller
Mariane Ferrantino
Heather Hurley
Danielle Santina
Kelly Gosnell



Malena Howe
Mckenna Nagle
Kristy Gnibus
Jennifer Burke
Emily Peffer
Amanda Himmelberger
William Donohoe
April Astorino
Sigrid Gulbis
Kimberly Means
Lauren Hall
Jess Jones
Elizabeth Svoboda
Anna Markel
Suzanne Betzenberger
Kelly Hallman
Stephen Scholl
Kyli Gorley
Victoria Roache Lelli
Carolyn Gomes
Zach Mehal
Dave Markel
Caitlin March
Ted McGurk
Dylan Konefsky
Heidi Bazilian
Maria Luis
Kristin Donaldson
Katie Daily
Bryan Davis
Margaret Major
Kat Anderson
April Oberholtzer
Tamara Bacon
Christina Cheng
Sean DeBiase
Susanne Kostaras
Nathan Fine
Tasha Harris 
Sarah Goodwin
Sarah Hayes
LaToya Battle
Hailey Mulkern
Casey Wernick
Lyndsay Burneisen



Hannah Grieff
Amanda Glevicky
Patricia Gehrett
Katie Barnett
Alyssa Limpert
Catrina Testa
Jessica Dorneman
Sonya Verton
Peyton Lauffer
Amanda Jena
Heather Alcott
Julie Craig
Paige Kauffman
Dawn Snyder
Lauren Lusk
Tracey Vioral
Jennifer Guerra
Nicole Oberrender
Stephanie Baumgard
Janese Claar
Erin Freynik
Jennica Shearer
Christina Woltjen
Mary Jo Hicks
Jennifer Neilson
Colleen Kaufman
Kalina Kowitz
Melissa Little
Amanda Bank
Alyssa Wright
Susan Gunter
Jacqueline Sieber
Robin Tufariello
Melissa Bieber
Bridgit Jeffries
Stacey Nichols
Jillian Huegel
Ali Wroten
Alyssa Opdyke
Katie Shaffer
Megan Hake
Natalie Petro
Brittany Smith
Michelle Hauger
Mindy Beatty



Michelle Tyson
Taylor Strauss
Karla Mulrine
Cynthia Jones
Angela Tomanio
Michelle Bornancini
Rachelle Toth
Jessica Callahan
Melissa Sauro
Amy Dajczak
Colleen Dennis
Bethany Pepe
Mallory Grantz















































1 
2.16.2022 

Board Affirmation Statement

 

PA Virtual Charter School 
630 Park Avenue King of Prussia, PA 19406 

866-728-2751 

The purpose of this document is for the President of the governing board to affirm that the 
annual report information is accurate. 
 
Steps to Complete this Section: 
Note: Individual signatures required for each section. 
1. Signature of President of the governing board and date signed for each section. 

2. Upload Board Affirmation document which includes the Board President’s signature and date 
signed. 

 

Charter Annual Report Affirmation 

I verify that all information and records in this charter school annual report are complete and 
accurate. 
Affirmed on this 25th day of August, 2023 

 

 
 
 

 

 



2 
2.16.2022 

 

Charter School Law Affirmation 
 
Pennsylvania’s first Charter School Law was Act 22 of 1997, 24 P.S. § 17-1701-A et seq., which 
primarily became effective June 19, 1997, and has subsequently been amended. 
The Charter School Law provides for the powers, requirements, and establishment of charter 
schools. The Charter School Law was passed to provide opportunities to teachers, parents, 
pupils and community members to establish and maintain schools that operate independently 
from the existing school district structure as a method to accomplish all of the following: (1) 
improve pupil learning; (2) increase learning opportunities for all pupils; (3) encourage the use 
of different and innovative teaching methods; (4) create new professional opportunities for 
teachers; (5) provide parents and pupils with expanded choices in types of educational 
opportunities that are available within the public school system; and (6) hold charter schools 
accountable for meeting measurable academic standards and provide the school with a method 
to establish accountability systems. 
 
The charter school assures that it will comply with the requirements of the Charter School Law 
and any provision of law from which the charter school has not been exempted, including 
Federal laws and regulations governing children with disabilities. The charter school also 
assures that it will comply with the policies, regulations and procedures of the Pennsylvania 
Department of Education (Department). 
 

Additional information about charter schools is available on the Pennsylvania Department’s 

website at: http://www.education.state.pa.us. 

 
Affirmed on this 25th day of August, 2023 
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Ethics Act Affirmation 
 
Pennsylvania’s current Public Official and Employee Ethics Act (Ethics Act), Act 93 of 1998, 
Chapter 11, 65 Pa.C.S. § 1101 et seq., became effective December 14, 1998 and has 
subsequently been amended. 
The Ethics Act provides that public office is a public trust and that any effort to realize personal 
financial gain through public office other than compensation provided by law is a violation of 
that trust. The Ethics Act was passed to strengthen the faith and confidence of the 
people of Pennsylvania in their government. The Pennsylvania State Ethics Commission 
(Commission) administers and enforces the provisions of the Ethics Acts and provides guidance 
regarding its requirements. 
 
The regulations of the Commission set forth the procedures applicable to all proceedings before 
the Commission as well as for the administration of the Statement of Financial Interests filing 
requirements. See 51 Pa. Code § 11.1 et seq. 
 
The charter school assures that it will comply with the requirements of the Ethics Act and with 
the policies, regulations and procedures of the Commission. Additional information about the 
Ethics Act is available on the Commission’s website at: http://www.ethics.state.pa.us. 

 
Affirmed on this 25th day of August, 2023 
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Charter Annual Background Check Affirmation 
 
I certify that, as of this date, the above referenced LEA is in compliance with all applicable 
provisions of Sections 111 and 111.1 of the Public 
School Code of 1949. 
 

Affirmed on this 25th day of August, 2023 
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Charter Annual Administrative Certification Affirmation 

 
All public school principals, including charter and cyber charter school principals, are subject to 
the applicable certification requirements of the Public School Code ( 24 P.S. § 11-1109) as well 
as any Act 45 continuing education and Pennsylvania Inspired Leaders (PIL) requirements. In 
keeping with the intent of section 1109, any person who devotes half or more of their time to 
supervision or administration in a public school, without an identified principal, is serving as the 
“principal” of the school regardless of the locally titled position (i.e., school director, head 
teacher, etc.). Such individuals must hold a valid administrative certificate and comply with all 
applicable Act 45 and PIL requirements. In addition, the public school should properly identify 
the individual as a principal in PIMS/PERMS regardless of the local title utilized. 
 
The Charter School assures that the Public School Code ( 24 P.S. § 11-1109) as well as any Act 
45 continuing education and Pennsylvania Inspired Leaders (PIL) requirements are met as 
outlined above. 
 

 
 
Affirmed on this 25th day of August, 2023 
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Identification of Students with Specific Learning Disabilities 

using Response to Intervention Assurance/Affirmation 

 

If the Charter School has received approval from PDE to utilize a Response to Intervention method to 

identify students with Specific Learning Disabilities, the Charter School will assure implementation with 

fidelity for the duration of this plan. 

 

Affirmed on this 25th day of August, 2023 
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Note: Signature, Print Name and Board of Education are hard copy required (Board President must 

actually sign and complete). 

 

Replace the following text in the header: LEA Name, Address, School Logo/Icon placeholder image. 




